# Guide to the Hanson Weightman Baldwin Papers

**MS 54** 



compiled by Staff of Manuscripts and Archives

December 1995

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition note	
Conditions Governing Access	. 4
Cite As	
Biographical History	. 4
Description of the Papers	. 5
Arrangement	. 7
Collection Contents	. 8
Series I: Correspondence, 1931-1968	
Series II: Writings, 1934-1968	62
Series III: Subjects File	
Series IV: Printed Matter, 1940-1964, undated	
Series V: Special Files, 1931-1967	97
Accession 1978-M-004: Additional Material, 1928-1988	
Series I: Correspondence	98
Series II: Research Material, 1933-1977, undated 1	
Series III: Writings, Circa 1920s-1987 1	.06
Series IV: Personal, 1900-1970s 1	.11
Series V: Photographs, 1910s-1970s 1	.13
APPENDIX 1	15
Selected Search Terms 1	.33

# **Collection Overview**

REPOSITORY:	Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441
	(203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 54

CREATOR: Baldwin, Hanson Weightman, 1903-1991

TITLE: Hanson Weightman Baldwin papers

**DATES:** 1900-1988

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 99.5 linear feet (173 boxes, 1 folio, 2 volumes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, writings, subject files, research materials, publicity for books, and other papers of Hanson W. Baldwin, Pulitzer Prize winning journalist and military affairs reporter and editor for the *New York Times* from 1929-1968, and editor for *Reader's Digest*, 1968-1976. The papers relate to Baldwin's work and interests as a journalist and author and include correspondence with many high-ranking officers of the armed services, government officials, and writers and historians, as well as other members of the staff of the *New York Times* and *Reader's Digest*. Of particular interest are the subject files of printed materials and clippings which Baldwin collected and maintained for his own use. Included in these files are a number of important reports, transcriptions, and other items, some of which are not easily obtainable elsewhere.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u><u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0054</u>

### **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0054</u>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr\_copy\_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

# Administrative Information

# Immediate Source of Acquisition note

Gift of Hanson Baldwin in 1968, 1978, 1988, and 1989. Gift of Barbara Potter, 1994.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The collection is open for research.

### Cite As

Hanson Weightman Baldwin Papers (MS 54). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# **Biographical History**

Hanson Weightman Baldwin was born in Baltimore, Maryland on March 22, 1903. His father, Oliver Perry Baldwin, was editor of the *Baltimore Sun*. Baldwin was educated at the Boys' Latin School, Baltimore, and graduated from the U.S. Naval Academy, Annapolis, in 1924. He was commissioned an ensign in the U.S. Navy and served on battleships and a destroyer on the East coast, in the Caribbean, and in a European squadron. In 1927 he resigned in order to travel and write. He spent a year as a quartermaster in the merchant marine and in 1928 joined the *Baltimore Sun* as a general assignment and police reporter.

In 1929 Baldwin joined the staff of the *New York Times*. Because of his background and interests the *New York Times* gave him an increasing number of naval and military assignments. In 1937 Baldwin spent four months in Europe covering the armaments build-up. In 1942 he was awarded the Pulitzer prize for his articles on the war in the Pacific. In the same year he became the military editor of the *New York Times*. Until his retirement in 1968, Baldwin travelled extensively and covered major military events for the *Times* all over the world. He was present at the Normandy invasion and the second atomic test at Bikini; he went to Korea, Japan and Formosa in 1950, to Berlin in 1961, and to Vietnam in 1965 and again in 1968.

In 1940 Baldwin became co-chairman with Allen Dulles of the armaments group of the Council on Foreign Relations' "Studies of American Interests in the War and the Peace." He was also a member of the Security Task Force of the first Hoover Commission and was a frequent witness before various government committees. Nevertheless, Baldwin believed that his major responsibility was to the public and the nation, and not to any administration. If he received classified information in confidence it was not revealed, but "no newspaper and no commentator," he insisted, "can regard a classified stamp as a bar to publication or virtually no newspaper could be published." (See correspondence with Albert L. Kotzebue.) In 1962 Baldwin was investigated by the F.B.I. for publishing information about Russian missile bases which was not known to some high-ranking government officials.

Baldwin wrote numerous articles for periodicals, as well as those for the *New York Times*; he frequently gave talks at service schools and academies, and he appeared both on radio and television. For a list of his published writings see Series II, "Writings," and the Appendix to these papers.

In 1938 Baldwin co-edited, with Shepard Stone, *We Saw It Happen*, a collection of stories by *New York Times* journalists. Between 1960 and 1968 he edited a series of books for J.B. Lippincott called *Great Battles of History*.

Baldwin married Helen Bruce in 1931. They had two daughters and several grandchildren.

# **Description of the Papers**

The Hanson Weightman Baldwin Papers consists of materials relating to Baldwin's work and interests as journalist and author. They include correspondence, writings by Baldwin in draft and published form, and printed matter of various types on military and political topics collected by Baldwin.

The Hanson Baldwin Papers are divided into five series: CORRESPONDENCE, WRITINGS, SUBJECT FILE, PRINTED MATTER and SPECIAL FILES.

CORRESPONDENCE is divided into three sections: "General Correspondence," "Correspondence on Writings," and "Correspondence of Others."

"General Correspondence" consists of letters to Baldwin or his assistant (George Barrett and later Edward Mossien) and his own retained file copies of replies. Baldwin corresponded with numerous high-ranking military personnel, government officials, and other writers and historians. Some letters are of a purely business nature, arranging lectures and visits or requesting and sending official information, but many do discuss military and political affairs. There are almost no letters of a purely personal nature or which do not in some way relate to Baldwin's work. Correspondents of note include among others: Arleigh A. Burke, Louis Denfeld, Allen W. Dulles, Ferdinand Eberstadt, E.M. Eller, Basil H. Liddell Hart, Roger Hilsman, Alfred A. Knopf, Frank Knox, George C. Marshall, Louis Morton, Richard Nixon, William E. Potter, William J. Sebald, Robert Sherrod, Harold R. Stark, Carl Vinson (and other members of the House Committee on Armed Services) and Gerauld Wright. There is also a section of correspondence between Baldwin and other members of the *New York Times* staff, including Julius Ochs Adler, Arthur Hays Sulzberger, and Arthur Ochs Sulzberger. In addition, there is a large section of correspondence with various U.S. government departments (mainly the Department of Defense.) Correspondence with an individual who held several different offical positions in the course of his career, has been grouped together under the person's name, and a cross-reference made for each position.

"Correspondence on Writings" consists of correspondence between Baldwin and others about his books and articles. This section is not complete, however, and correspondence about addresses and other writings may be found in "General Correspondence." (Cross references have been made where there is known to be correspondence about the article or book in question in "General Correspondence".) Most of the correspondence in this section consists of reactions to Baldwin's writings from members of the public, or of business correspondence with publishers. There is a large section of correspondence with other writers concerning the book series edited by Baldwin, *Great Battles of History*, but this also is mainly of a business or editorial nature. Correspondents of note in this section include William F. Halsey and Thomas C. Kinkaid, who contributed notes to Baldwin's chapter on "The Battle for Leyte Gulf" in *Seafights and Shipwrecks*. (Kinkaid's notes are filed with the book manuscript in Series II.) There is also a letter from the Hill-stead Museum enclosing a copy of an account by one of the survivors of the Lusitania, and a section of letters referring to Baldwin's T.V. appearance on C.B.S.'s 1965 program, "Hawks and Doves."

"Correspondence of others" consists of correspondence between persons other than Baldwin. Much of this correspondence is in the form of copies, which were probably sent to Baldwin for reference by one of the correspondents. A large section consists of letters to other members of the *New York Times* staff. Of particular interest are copies of letters from John R. McKone and Bruce F. Olmstead to their wives, written while the two airmen were prisoners in Russia in 1960.

Series II, WRITINGS, consists of manuscript material for and published editions of addresses, articles, books written or edited by Baldwin, together with a small amount of research and publicity material. There are also some accounts of his radio and television appearances. Articles have been divided into those identifiable as having been written for the *New York Times*, and articles written for other publications. At the end of the section of the *New York Times* articles is a small section of inter-office memos concerning editorial cuts and changes which had been made in Baldwin's articles. In most cases these memos are attached to the manuscript or printed version of the article in question. There is a small section of writings by others on which Baldwin has written notes and comments.

Series III, SUBJECT FILE, consists of Baldwin's own reference files on military and political subjects. They contain clippings of his own articles and other newspaper clippings, notes by himself and others, and printed matter of various types. The allocation of material to any particular subject heading is largely Baldwin's own. Correspondence originally kept in these files has been moved to CORRESPONDENCE in order to consolidate letters from any one individual, but a list of these has been left under the relevant subject heading. There is inevitably some overlap of information filed under different subject headings, but cross-references have been made where possible. Additional information on many of the subjects will be found in Series IV, PRINTED MATTER.

The series is divided into four main sections:

U.S. Military Information is divided into five sub-sections: "U.S. Defense", U.S. Air Force", "U.S. Army", "U.S. Navy" and "U.S. Territorial Possessions". "U.S. Defense" contains material relating to general defense policies and topics, and material relating to more than one of the armed services. Of interest are materials on the B36 and the TFX, filed under 'Aviation', and Baldwin's memoranda on the F.B.I. investigation of him filed under 'Loyalty, Secrecy and Security'. The next three sub-sections contain material relating to the Air Force, the Army and the Navy respectively. "U.S. Territorial Possessions" consists of material relating to Alaska, Hawaii, the Panama Canal and the Virgin Islands.

*Foreign Military Information* consists of material relating to foreign countries and areas of the world. This often includes information on U.S. foreign policy in these areas, such as Korea and Vietnam (on which there are large quantities of material). There are also fairly large sections on Germany and Great Britain.

*General Military Information* consists of material which does not refer exclusively to either the United States or any one foreign country. A large portion of this material provides information on both the U.S. and the U.S.S.R., including materialon missiles and on nuclear weapons.

*Wars* consists of material relating principally to World War II, but occasionally to the Korean War or Vietnam as well. This has been indicated on the folders where appropriate. This section is divided into three sub-sections: "Europe and Africa", "The Pacific and Asia", and "General Topics". The first two sections contain material relating to combat in those areas of the world. "General Topics" consists of material relating to subjects relevant to all areas and phases of war, such as casualties, naval engagements, the importance of rubber, and so on.

Series IV, PRINTED MATTER, consists of government documents, U.S. service manuals, periodicals, commerical pamphlets, and reports and studies by various individuals and organizations, and has been roughly grouped under subject headings which correspond with those in Series III (SUBJECT FILE.) Of particular interest are the Council on Foreign Relations' "Studies of the American Interests in the War and the Peace"; the government hearings on the T.F.X. contract; reports and studies of the first and second Hoover Commission; and some pre-World War II Russian propaganda books written in English and published in Moscow.

Series V, SPECIAL FILES, consists of biographical material about Baldwin (mainly clippings), contracts, legal and personal documents, and notes by Baldwin.

#### SUBSEQUENT ACCESSIONS

This addition to the Hanson Baldwin Papers is comprised of five accessions which have been merged, totaling 16.5 linear feet. The addition is divided into five series: Correspondence (Series I), Research Material (Series 10, Writings and Related Material (Series III), Personal Material (Series IV), and Photographs (Series V). These series generally follow the five series of the main body of the papers. Series III (Subjects File) and Series IV (Printed Matter) of the main accession have been combined into Series II (Research Material) in the addition. Series V (Special Files) of the main accession has been separated into Series IV (Personal Material) and Series V (Photographs) in the addition.

Most of material in the addition dates from the 1960s and 1970s. The most thorough documentation is of the mid-1960s to the mid-1970s. There is much more material from those years in the addition than in the main accession, especially for the period following Baldwin's retirement from the *New York Times* in 1968.

There are also documents relating to Hanson Baldwin's family, especially his father, O. P. Baldwin, Jr., and a greater number of photographs than are found in the main accession.

Baldwin's career as a journalist and author and his interactions with other journalists, military leaders, and politicians are well-documented in the addition. He traveled extensively throughout the world, and there is substantive material documenting these trips, especially to Europe, Asia, and the Middle East. The addition also contains quite interesting material on the internal workings of the *New York Times* and *Reader's Digest*.

A detailed bibliography of Baldwin's newspaper articles editorials, book reviews, and feature stories is available in the repository.

### Arrangement

Arranged in five series and one addition: I. Correspondence, 1931-1968. II. Writings, 1934-1968. III. Subjects File, n.d. IV. Printed Matter, 1940-1946. V. Special Files, 1931-1967. The addition is arranged in five series: I. Correspondence, 1928-88. II. Writings, 1934-68. III. Subjects File, n.d. IV. Printed Matter, 1940-1964, n.d. V. Photographs, 1910-1970s.

# Collection Contents Series I: Correspondence, 1931-1968

10 linear feet (24 boxes)

CORRESPONDENCE is divided into three sections:

General Correspondence arranged alphabetically by the name of the person or organization with whom Baldwin corresponded. Important correspondence and the correspondence of notable persons has generally been individually foldered and filed after those materials labeled with a letter of the alphabet. *Note* Correspondence with all government and military agencies and departments is filed under the general heading, "UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT," and then under the name of the agency or department.

*Correspondence on Writings* arranged alphabetically by the type of writing, then chronologically by the date of publication (with the exception of books, which are arranged alphabetically by title).

*Correspondence of Others* arranged alphabetically by the name of the person or organization to whom the letter is addressed, then alphabetically by the name of the correspondent.

Ge	eneral Correspondence	
b. 1, f. 1	Aa - Am	1941-1942, 1957-1962, 1966
b. 1, f. 2	An - Az	1940-1941, 1950, 1957-1961, 1965-1967
b. 1, f. 3	Ades, Ralph (1)	1960
b. <b>1</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Akers, ("Red") (1)	1949
b. 1, f. 5	Albion, Robert Greenhalgh (6)	1960-1962
b. 1, f. 6	Alden, John D (27)	1955, 1958–1959, 1961, 1963–1967, n.d
b. 1, f. 7	Alexander, Richard G. (2)	1950
b. 1, f. 8	Algerian Front of National Liberation (2)	1957-1958
b. 1, f. 9	All-American Engineering Company (1)	1965
b. 1, f. 10	Allen, Leland C. (8)	1958-1959, n.y.
b. 1, f. 11	Allen, Robert J. (1)	1958
b. 1, f. 12	Altschul, Frank (3)	1958, 1960, 1962
b. 1, f. 13	American Association of Land-grant Colleges and State Universities (1)	1960
b. 1, f. 14	American Bar Association (3)	1964
b. 1, f. 15	American Broadcasting Company (3)	1965
b. 1, f. 16	American Civil Liberties Union (1)	1957

b. 1, f. 17	American Committee for Liberation from Bolshevism, Inc. (1)	1956
b. 1, f. 18	American Library Association (2)	1966
b. 1, f. 19	The American Mercury (4)	1939
b. 1, f. 20	American Society of Newspaper Editors (3)	1946
b. 1, f. 21	Amherst CollegeInternational Relations Organization (2)	1962-1963
b. 1, f. 22	Anderson, Niels Mazanti (2)	1953
b. 1, f. 23	Anderson, George W., Jr. (9)	1947, 1957, 1960, 1962, 1964, undated
b. 1, f. 24	Andrews, Philip (1)	1933
b. 1, f. 25	Ansel, Walter (6)	1938, 1959, 1962, 1965-1966
b. 1, f. 26	Ansley, William G. (3)	1956
b. 1, f. 27	Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith (1)	1960
b. 1, f. 28	Arends, L. C. (1)	1961
b. 1, f. 29	Argentina, Embassy of (2)	1957, 1962
b. 1, f. 30	Argosy (1) English	1964
b. 1, f. 31	Arizona, University ofPress (2)	1963
b. 1, f. 32	Armstrong, Frank A., Jr. (8)	1959-1962, n.y.
b. 1, f. 33	Asprey, Robert Brown (41)	1958-1964
b. 1, f. 34	Association of the Class of 1924, U. S. Naval Academy (1)	1966
b. 1, f. 35	Association of Ex-Members of Squadron A (2)	1950
b. 1, f. 36	Association of Graduates, U. S. Military Academy (2)	1960, 1966
b. 1, f. 37	Association of the United States Army. (10) See also: <u>box 4, folder 198</u>	1958-1960, 1962-1963, 1965
b. 1, f. 38	Atwater, R. M., Jr. (1)	1951
b. 1, f. 39	August, Neal (1)	1964
b. 1, f. 40	Austin, B. L., ("Count") (22)	1938-1939, 1960-1964
b. 1, f. 41	Australian Military Mission (1)	1943
b. 1, f. 42	Ayer, Frederick (3)	1962
b. 1, f. 43	Aziz, George (2)	1953

b. 1, f. 44	Ba - Bk	1936, 1938-1939, 1941-1942, 1948, 1958, 1960-1965
b. 1, f. 45	BI - By	1933, 1938-1939, 1941-1943, 1950, 1957-1965
b. 2, f. 46	Baghdad Pact, the Secretariat General (1)	1956
b. 2, f. 47	Baker, Martin (1)	1940
b. 2, f. 48	Baldwin, Mrs. Hanson W. (enclosing cables between Baldwin in Cyprus and N. Y. Times, during Suez crisis) (37)	1956
b. 2, f. 49	Baldwin, Rignal W. (5)	1956, 1961, 1964
b. 2, f. 50	Barlow, Lester P. (2)	1939, 1963
b. 2, f. 51	Barrett, David D. (5)	1964-1965, 1967
b. 2, f. 52	Baruch, Bernard M. (1)	1953
b. 2, f. 53	Bates, Richard W. (5)	1962
b. 2, f. 54	Batten, Loring W., 3rd (5)	1964, 1966
b. 2, f. 55	Baumer, William H. (4)	1967
b. 2, f. 56	Beach, Edward L., (5)	1960, 1966
b. 2, f. 57	Beausoleil, Leonard (2)	1953
b. 2, f. 58	Becker, Harold J. (1)	1956
b. 2, f. 59	Bedford, Stephen R. (7)	1936–1937, 1940– 1941 undated
b. 2, f. 60	Beebe, Tyler H. (1)	1959
b. 2, f. 61	Belgium, Embassy of (3)	1959, 1961
b. 2, f. 62	Benenson, Mark Keith (1)	1954
	Bennett, John C. See: <u>Series III, folder 729</u>	
b. 2, f. 63	Berkely, James Philip (Phil) (3)	1965, undated
b. 2, f. 64	Bernardi, Victor H. (1)	1956
b. 2, f. 65	Bernays, Edward L. (3)	1942
b. 2, f. 66	Bernrieder, William A. (6)	1960-1963
b. 2, f. 67	Berry, Robert W. (5)	1941-1942, 1949
b. 2, f. 68	Berzon, Samuel P. (3)	1959, 1963, 1967

b. 2, f. 69	Bethe, Hans A. (1)	1950
b. 2, f. 70	Betts, Allan W. (4)	1945-1946
b. 2, f. 71	Betts, Thomas J. (1)	1943
b. 2, f. 72	Beukema, Mr.&Mrs. Herman (5)	1959-1960, 1961
b. 2, f. 73	Biderman, Albert D. (6)	1958, 1960
b. 2, f. 74	Bishop, Max W. (2)	1960, 1965
b. 2, f. 75	Bissell, Richard M., Jr. (6)	1964-1965
b. 2, f. 76	Blaylock, LeRoi (2)	1943, 1964
b. 2, f. 77	Bleibtreu, Jacob (1)	1966
b. 2, f. 78	Blumenson, Martin (4)	1962-1963, 1965-1966
b. 2, f. 79	Blumner, Lester A. (2)	1947
b. 2, f. 80	Boatner, Haydon L. (4)	1957, 1959, n.y.
b. 2, f. 81	Boeing Airplane Company (6)	1958, 1962, 1964-1965
b. 2, f. 82	Boeke, Thomas (1)	1953
b. 2, f. 83	Bogert, John L. (2)	1947
b. 2, f. 83 b. 2, f. 84	Bogert, John L. (2) Bolling, Alec R. (2)	1947 1959, 1963
b. 2, f. 84	Bolling, Alec R. (2)	1959, 1963
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85	Bolling, Alec R. (2) Bonin, Ernst (1)	1959, 1963 1960
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86	Bolling, Alec R. (2) Bonin, Ernst (1) Booth, Robert A. (2)	1959, 1963 1960 1955
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86 b. 2, f. 87	Bolling, Alec R. (2)Bonin, Ernst (1)Booth, Robert A. (2)Bothwell, Frank E. (2)	1959, 1963 1960 1955 1962
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86 b. 2, f. 87 b. 2, f. 88	Bolling, Alec R. (2)Bonin, Ernst (1)Booth, Robert A. (2)Bothwell, Frank E. (2)Bowles, Chester (1)	1959, 1963 1960 1955 1962 1965
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86 b. 2, f. 87 b. 2, f. 88 b. 2, f. 89	Bolling, Alec R. (2)Bonin, Ernst (1)Booth, Robert A. (2)Bothwell, Frank E. (2)Bowles, Chester (1)Bray, William G. (1)	1959, 1963 1960 1955 1962 1965 1959
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86 b. 2, f. 87 b. 2, f. 88 b. 2, f. 89 b. 2, f. 90	Bolling, Alec R. (2)Bonin, Ernst (1)Booth, Robert A. (2)Bothwell, Frank E. (2)Bowles, Chester (1)Bray, William G. (1)Brehm, H. M. (1)	1959, 1963 1960 1955 1962 1965 1959 1950
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86 b. 2, f. 87 b. 2, f. 88 b. 2, f. 89 b. 2, f. 90 b. 2, f. 91	Bolling, Alec R. (2)Bonin, Ernst (1)Booth, Robert A. (2)Bothwell, Frank E. (2)Bowles, Chester (1)Bray, William G. (1)Brehm, H. M. (1)Bridgers, J. C. (1)	1959, 1963 1960 1955 1962 1965 1959 1950 1959
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86 b. 2, f. 87 b. 2, f. 88 b. 2, f. 89 b. 2, f. 90 b. 2, f. 91 b. 2, f. 92	<ul> <li>Bolling, Alec R. (2)</li> <li>Bonin, Ernst (1)</li> <li>Booth, Robert A. (2)</li> <li>Bothwell, Frank E. (2)</li> <li>Bowles, Chester (1)</li> <li>Bray, William G. (1)</li> <li>Brehm, H. M. (1)</li> <li>Bridgers, J. C. (1)</li> <li>The Brookings Institution (14)</li> </ul>	1959, 1963 1960 1955 1962 1965 1959 1950 1959 1950 1959 1960, 1963-1967
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86 b. 2, f. 87 b. 2, f. 88 b. 2, f. 89 b. 2, f. 90 b. 2, f. 91 b. 2, f. 92 b. 2, f. 93	Bolling, Alec R. (2)Bonin, Ernst (1)Booth, Robert A. (2)Bothwell, Frank E. (2)Bowles, Chester (1)Bray, William G. (1)Brehm, H. M. (1)Bridgers, J. C. (1)The Brookings Institution (14)Brooks, Olive (4)	1959, 1963 1960 1955 1962 1965 1959 1950 1959 1960, 1963-1967 1960-1961, undated
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86 b. 2, f. 87 b. 2, f. 88 b. 2, f. 89 b. 2, f. 90 b. 2, f. 91 b. 2, f. 92 b. 2, f. 93 b. 2, f. 94	Bolling, Alec R. (2)Bonin, Ernst (1)Booth, Robert A. (2)Bothwell, Frank E. (2)Bowles, Chester (1)Bray, William G. (1)Brehm, H. M. (1)Bridgers, J. C. (1)The Brookings Institution (14)Brooks, Olive (4)Brown, Charles R. ("Cat") (6)[Brown, Clinton B. D.?] (1)	1959, 1963 1960 1955 1962 1965 1959 1950 1950 1959 1960, 1963-1967 1960-1961, undated

b. 2, f. 97	Brucker, Wilber M. (1)	1959
b. 2, f. 98	Bryant, Jos. M. (1)	1956
b. 2, f. 99	Bryant, Samuel W. (5)	1957, 1964
b. 2, f. 100	Bulkeley, John D. (4)	1965
b. 2, f. 101	Burchinal, David A. (2)	1967
b. 2, f. 102	Burke, Arleigh Albert (21)	1955–1961, 1963– 1965 1967
b. 2, f. 103	Burress, Withers A. (2)	1951
b. 2, f. 104	Butler, John Marshall (2)	1960, 1962
b. 2, f. 105	Byas, Hugh (1)	1944
b. 2, f. 106	Byrd, Richard E. (5)	1949, 1954
b. 2, f. 107	Byrne, John D. (7)	1956-1957
b. 3, f. 108	Ca - Cl	1942-1944, 1948, 1960-1966
b. 3, f. 109	Co - Cy	1933, 1938, 1942, 1958-1962, 1964-1967
b. 3, f. 110	California, University of (4)	1958, 1963-1964
b. 3, f. 110 b. 3, f. 111	California, University of (4) Calvert, Beverly Carver (1)	1958, 1963-1964 1950
b. 3, f. 111	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1)	1950
b. 3, f. 111	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2)	1950
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada	1950 1967
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112 b. 3, f. 113	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada Consulate General (7)	1950 1967 1956
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada Consulate General (7) Dept. of National Defense, Minister of (3)	1950 1967 1956 1966-1967
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada Consulate General (7) Dept. of National Defense, Minister of (3) Dept. of National Defense, Army (2)	1950 1967 1956 1956-1967 1958 1961, 1963, 1965,
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 114	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada Consulate General (7) Dept. of National Defense, Minister of (3) Dept. of National Defense, Army (2) Canby, Stephen L. (8)	1950 1967 1956 1956-1967 1958 1961, 1963, 1965, undated
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 114 b. 3, f. 115	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada Consulate General (7) Dept. of National Defense, Minister of (3) Dept. of National Defense, Army (2) Canby, Stephen L. (8) Cannon, Howard W. (1)	1950 1967 1956 1956-1967 1958 1961, 1963, 1965, undated
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 114 b. 3, f. 115 b. 3, f. 116	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada Consulate General (7) Dept. of National Defense, Minister of (3) Dept. of National Defense, Army (2) Canby, Stephen L. (8) Cannon, Howard W. (1) Cantin, Thomas T. (1)	1950 1967 1956 1956-1967 1958 1961, 1963, 1965, undated 1966
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 114 b. 3, f. 115 b. 3, f. 115 b. 3, f. 116 b. 3, f. 117	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada Consulate General (7) Dept. of National Defense, Minister of (3) Dept. of National Defense, Army (2) Canby, Stephen L. (8) Cannon, Howard W. (1) Cantin, Thomas T. (1) Cargocaire Engineering Corp. (3)	1950 1967 1956 1956-1967 1958 1961, 1963, 1965, undated 1966 1966 1966
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 114 b. 3, f. 115 b. 3, f. 115 b. 3, f. 116 b. 3, f. 117 b. 3, f. 118	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada Consulate General (7) Dept. of National Defense, Minister of (3) Dept. of National Defense, Army (2) Canby, Stephen L. (8) Cannon, Howard W. (1) Cantin, Thomas T. (1) Cargocaire Engineering Corp. (3) Carl Byoir and Associates, Inc. (7)	1950 1967 1956 1956-1967 1958 1961, 1963, 1965, undated 1966 1966 1967 1939, 1960, 1962
b. 3, f. 111 b. 3, f. 112 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 113 b. 3, f. 114 b. 3, f. 115 b. 3, f. 115 b. 3, f. 116 b. 3, f. 117 b. 3, f. 118 b. 3, f. 119	Calvert, Beverly Carver (1) Campbell, John W. (2) Canada Consulate General (7) Dept. of National Defense, Minister of (3) Dept. of National Defense, Army (2) Canby, Stephen L. (8) Cannon, Howard W. (1) Cantin, Thomas T. (1) Cargocaire Engineering Corp. (3) Carl Byoir and Associates, Inc. (7) Carney, Robert B. (4)	1950 1967 1956 1956-1967 1958 1961, 1963, 1965, undated 1966 1966 1967 1939, 1960, 1962 1959, 1965

b. 3, f. 122	Casselberry, Horace (8)	1941-1943
b. 3, f. 123	Cates, Clifton B. (4)	1953, 1958
b. 3, f. 124	Cathles, Henry M. (5)	1961-1962, 1965
b. 3, f. 125	Center for Strategic Studies (2) See also: <u>box 2, folder 102</u>	1963
b. 3, f. 126	Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions (5)	1962, 1965
b. 3, f. 127	Chandler, Samuel Jr. (2)	1943
b. 3, f. 128	Chapman, Seville (3)	1962
b. 3, f. 129	Chinese News Service (2)	1944, 1965
b. 3, f. 130	Christian Science Publishing Soc. (1)	1939
b. 3, f. 131	Clark, A., Jr. (1)	1936
b. 3, f. 132	Clark, Harold L. (1)	1963
b. 3, f. 133	Clark, Joseph S. (2)	1967
b. 3, f. 134	Clark, Mark W. (3)	1950, 1966
b. 3, f. 135	Clarke, Bruce C. (8)	1952, 1954, 1961– 1962, n.y.
b. 3, f. 136	Clarke, Carter W. (15)	1954, 1966
b. 3, f. 137	Clarkson College of Technology (4)	1966
b. 3, f. 137 b. 3, f. 138	Clarkson College of Technology (4) Clexton, Edward W. (2)	1966 1933, 1961
b. 3, f. 138	Clexton, Edward W. (2)	1933, 1961
b. 3, f. 138 b. 3, f. 139	Clexton, Edward W. (2) Clifton, J. C. ("Joe") (6)	1933, 1961 1959-1960, 1963
b. 3, f. 138 b. 3, f. 139 b. 3, f. 140	Clexton, Edward W. (2) Clifton, J. C. ("Joe") (6) Clorman, B. L. (2)	1933, 1961 1959-1960, 1963 1959, 1965
b. 3, f. 138 b. 3, f. 139 b. 3, f. 140 b. 3, f. 141	Clexton, Edward W. (2) Clifton, J. C. ("Joe") (6) Clorman, B. L. (2) Cluverius, Wat Tyler (3)	1933, 1961 1959-1960, 1963 1959, 1965 1931, 1935, 1941 1958, 1962-
b. 3, f. 138 b. 3, f. 139 b. 3, f. 140 b. 3, f. 141 b. 3, f. 142	Clexton, Edward W. (2) Clifton, J. C. ("Joe") (6) Clorman, B. L. (2) Cluverius, Wat Tyler (3) Cockell, William A., Jr. (9) <i>Collier's</i> (2)	1933, 1961 1959-1960, 1963 1959, 1965 1931, 1935, 1941 1958, 1962– 1963,1965
b. 3, f. 138 b. 3, f. 139 b. 3, f. 140 b. 3, f. 141 b. 3, f. 142 b. 3, f. 143	Clexton, Edward W. (2) Clifton, J. C. ("Joe") (6) Clorman, B. L. (2) Cluverius, Wat Tyler (3) Cockell, William A., Jr. (9) Collier's (2) English	1933, 1961 1959-1960, 1963 1959, 1965 1931, 1935, 1941 1958, 1962- 1963,1965 1937, 1956
b. 3, f. 138 b. 3, f. 139 b. 3, f. 140 b. 3, f. 141 b. 3, f. 142 b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144	Clexton, Edward W. (2) Clifton, J. C. ("Joe") (6) Clorman, B. L. (2) Cluverius, Wat Tyler (3) Cockell, William A., Jr. (9) Cockell, William A., Jr. (9) Collier's (2) English	1933, 1961 1959-1960, 1963 1959, 1965 1931, 1935, 1941 1958, 1962- 1963,1965 1937, 1956 1958, 1961
b. 3, f. 138 b. 3, f. 139 b. 3, f. 140 b. 3, f. 141 b. 3, f. 142 b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 3, f. 144 b. 3, f. 145	Clexton, Edward W. (2) Clifton, J. C. ("Joe") (6) Clorman, B. L. (2) Cluverius, Wat Tyler (3) Cockell, William A., Jr. (9) Collier's (2) English Collins, E. D. (4) Collins, J. Lawton (2)	1933, 1961 1959-1960, 1963 1959, 1965 1931, 1935, 1941 1958, 1962- 1963,1965 1937, 1956 1958, 1961 1958, 1961
b. 3, f. 138 b. 3, f. 139 b. 3, f. 140 b. 3, f. 141 b. 3, f. 141 b. 3, f. 142 b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 3, f. 144 b. 3, f. 145 b. 3, f. 146	Clexton, Edward W. (2) Clifton, J. C. ("Joe") (6) Clorman, B. L. (2) Cluverius, Wat Tyler (3) Cockell, William A., Jr. (9) Cockell, William A., Jr. (9) Collins, E. D. (4) Collins, J. Lawton (2) Colorado College (12)	1933, 1961         1959-1960, 1963         1959, 1965         1931, 1935, 1941         1958, 1962-         1963,1965         1937, 1956         1958, 1961         1954         1963-1964
b. 3, f. 138 b. 3, f. 139 b. 3, f. 140 b. 3, f. 141 b. 3, f. 142 b. 3, f. 142 b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 3, f. 144 b. 3, f. 145 b. 3, f. 146 b. 3, f. 147	Clexton, Edward W. (2) Clifton, J. C. ("Joe") (6) Clorman, B. L. (2) Cluverius, Wat Tyler (3) Cockell, William A., Jr. (9) Cockell, William A., Jr. (9) Collins, E. D. (4) Collins, E. D. (4) Collins, J. Lawton (2) Colorado College (12) Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. C. B. S. News (4)	1933, 1961         1959-1960, 1963         1959, 1965         1931, 1935, 1941         1958, 1962-         1963,1965         1937, 1956         1958, 1961         1954         1963-1964         1937-1938, 1965

b. 3, f. 150	The Commentator (4)	1938-1939
b. 3, f. 151	Commission on Organization of the Executive Branch of the Government. (2) See also: <u>box 5, folder 216</u>	1948
b. 3, f. 152	Conference on the Draft (5)	1966
b. 3, f. 153	Connally, John B., Jr. (4)	1961
b. 3, f. 154	Cook, Homer Calvin (3)	1944-1945, 1958
b. 3, f. 155	Cooke, Charles M. (2)	1958, 1963
b. 3, f. 156	Cooper, Merian C. (3)	1965-1967
b. 3, f. 157	Cornell University (4)	1957, 1960
b. 3, f. 158	Council on Foreign Relations, Inc. (34)	1939-1940, 1944, 1948, 1958, 1960-1966
b. 3, f. 159	Courtenay, William (2)	1953
b. 3, f. 160	Cowan, Edward (1)	1959
b. 3, f. 161	Cowan, Stuart D., Jr. (6)	1948, 1956, 1959
b. 3, f. 162	Cowart, Leroy (4)	1947
b. 3, f. 163	Cowles, John (3)	1961, undated
b. 4, f. 164	Craig, Malin (1)	1939
b. 4, f. 165	Cressey, George B. (2)	1948
b. 4, f. 166	Crittenberger, Willis D. (21)	1954, 1958-1960, 1964-1965
b. 4, f. 167	Crommelin, John G. (3)	1949
b. 4, f. 168	Crosley, Paul C. (5)	1962
b. 4, f. 169	Crowe, Guthrie F. (16)	1962-1964
b. 4, f. 170	Cullen, Paul T. (2)	1952, 1966
b. 4, f. 171	Curran, G. W. (2)	1966
b. 4, f. 172	Curtis, Donald (2)	1946
b. 4, f. 173	Curtis, Thomas B. (1)	1960
b. 4, f. 174	Cutter, Slade D. (2)	1955
b. 4, f. 175	D	1934, 1938, 1940-1944, 1948, 1950, 1956-1959, 1962-1967

b. 4, f. 176	Dabney, Virginius (6)	1958-1959
b. 4, f. 177	Daddario, Emilio Q. (4)	1961
b. 4, f. 178	Dallin, David J. (1)	1946
b. 4, f. 179	Dalton, Joe N. (8)	1936, 1945-1946
b. 4, f. 180	Dannehower, Gilbert L. (1)	1950
b. 4, f. 181	Daru, (2)	1951
b. 4, f. 182	Davidson, Garrison H. (35)	1958-1964
b. 4, f. 183	Davis, Arthur C. (4)	1963
b. 4, f. 184	Davis, Vincent (9)	1959, 1961, 1964-1967
b. 4, f. 185	Davison, Ralph E. (1)	1942
b. 4, f. 186	Dawson, Chester (2)	1947
b. 4, f. 187	Deaderick, Barron (2)	1947
b. 4, f. 188	Dean, Earl (10)	1955
b. 4, f. 189	Decker, G. H. (2)	1962
b. 4, f. 190	Denfeld, Louis (11)	1938, 1940, 1943-1944, 1946-1949
b. 4, f. 190	Denfeld, Ray	[1945?]
b. 4, f. 191	Denlinger, Paul B. (7)	1953-1954
b. 4, f. 192	Denmark	
b. 4, f. 192	Danish Information Office (1)	1964
b. 4, f. 192	Royal Danish Army (7)	1967
b. 4, f. 193	Dennison, Robert L. (4)	1960-1961
b. 4, f. 194	Deuterman, H. T. (5)	1962, 1964-1965
b. 4, f. 195	Dickson, Tracy C. (2)	1951
b. 4, f. 196	Dobney, [Zeb Z.?] (1)	n.y.
b. 4, f. 197	Dock, George Jr. (11)	1960-1963
b. 4, f. 198	Dodge, Charles G. (8)	1962, 1964, 1966-1967
1 1 5 100		10/1/0/5
b. 4, f. 199	Dooman, Eugene H. (9)	1964-1965

b. 4, f. 201	Douglas Aircaraft Comapny, Inc. (2) See also: <u>box 5, folder 213</u>	1963
b. 4, f. 202	Douglas, Paul H. (6)	1957-1958, 1960
b. 4, f. 203	Downey, Henry T. (19)	1966
b. 4, f. 204	Doyle, Jerome (2)	1947
b. 4, f. 205	Duffey, Walter E. (1)	1954
b. 4, f. 206	Dulles, Allen W. (7)	1947, 1954, 1959, 1961
b. 4, f. 207	Dulles, John Foster (2)	1953
b. 4, f. 208	Dungal, Niels (4)	1947
b. 4, f. 209	Dupuy, Trevor N. (19)	1953, 1958, 1962-1966
b. 4, f. 210	Dwyer, William A., Jr. (2)	1957
b. 4, f. 211	Dyer, Czar J. (2)	1941, 1949
b. 4, f. 212	E	1937, 1939-1940, 1943-1945, 1951, 1956-1963, 1965
b. 5, f. 213	Eaker, Ira C. (4)	1958, 1962
b. 5, f. 214	Earle, Ralph H. (2)	1951
b. 5, f. 215	Eaton, Mr.&Mrs. Cyrus (3)	1960, 1963, 1964
b. 5, f. 216	Eberstadt, Ferdinand (20)	1948-1949, 1958, 1960-1961, 1964-1965, 1967
b. 5, f. 217	Eccles, Henry E. (49)	1955, 1958–1963, 1965–6[illegible]
b. 5, f. 218	Eddleman, Clyde D. (4)	1961
b. 5, f. 219	Edrington, Prentice E. (1)	1935
b. 5, f. 220	Edwards, Kenneth (2)	1946
b. 5, f. 221	Egypt, Embassy of (2)	1954
b. 5, f. 222	Eisenhower, Dwight D. (4)	1949, 1955
b. 5, f. 223	Ekstrom, C. E. (2)	1958
b. 5, f. 224	Electronic Industries Association (4)	1957
b. 5, f. 225	Eller, E. M. ("Judge") (19)	1957–1958, 1960–1966, undated

b. 5, f. 226	Elliott, A. Randle (1)	1941
b. 5, f. 227	Elliott, James C. (Jim) (34)	1958–1962, 1964–1965, 196[illegible]
b. 5, f. 228	Elman, R. M. (1)	1967
b. 5, f. 229	Engle, Clair (1)	1960
b. 5, f. 230	Epstein, Julius (1)	1967
b. 5, f. 231	Evans, Robert F. (4)	1953, 1955, undated
b. 5, f. 232	Everest, F. F. (2)	1961
b. 5, f. 233	F	1938-1939, 1941-1943, 1948, 1956, 1958-1967
b. 5, f. 234	Faber, Jack H. (1)	1947
b. 5, f. 235	Fairchild Engine & Airplane Corp. (5)	1947
b. 5, f. 236	Fairchild Hiller (3)	1967
b. 5, f. 237	Farago, Ladislas (5)	1960, 1962, 1964
b. 5, f. 238	Farrell, James T. (5)	1960, 1965-1967
b. 5, f. 239	Fechteler, W. M. (7)	1959, 1961-1963
b. 5, f. 240	Fife, Shannon (1)	1954
b. 5, f. 241	Figart, David M. (3)	1964-1965
b. 5, f. 242	Findley, Paul (1)	1967
b. 5, f. 243	Fischer, Louis (2)	1938
b. 5, f. 244	Fish, Hamilton (1)	1941
b. 5, f. 245	Fitzgerald, Charles G. (4)	1963-1964
b. 5, f. 246	Fleming, William C. (2)	1954
b. 5, f. 247	Flenniken, James A. (2)	1959
b. 5, f. 248	Flood, Daniel J. (4)	1960
b. 5, f. 249	Ford, F. (1)	1954
b. 5, f. 250	Ford Foundation. (4) See also: <u>box 15, folder 771</u>	1962
b. 5, f. 251	Foreign Affairs (9) English	1938, 1955

b. 5, f. 252	Forrestal, James (5)	1947-1948
b. 5, f. 253	Forster, G. F.(1)	1933
b. 5, f. 254	Forsvarets Pressetjeneste (1)	1952
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>255</b>	Foster, Paul E. (16)	1952, 1958– 1959, 1962, 1965, undated
b. 5, f. 256	Fradkin, Elvira K. (1)	1960
	France (14)	
b. 5, f. 257	Ambassade de	1957, 1959– 1961, 1963–1966, undated
b. 5, f. 257	Ministère de la Défense Nationale	1952
b. 5, f. 258	Frank, Lewis A. (4)	1967-1968
b. 5, f. 259	Frankel, Walter K. (5)	1959-1960 <i>,</i> 1964-1965
b. 5, f. 260	Franklin, William M. (1)	1948
b. 5, f. 261	Frederick A. Praeger, Inc. (6)	1957-1959, 1961
b. 5, f. 262	Fredette, Raymond H. (50)	1963-1966
b. 5, f. 262 b. 5, f. 263	Fredette, Raymond H. (50) Freeman, Eugene C. (1)	1963-1966 1963
b. 5, f. 263	Freeman, Eugene C. (1)	1963
b. 5, f. 263 b. 5, f. 264	Freeman, Eugene C. (1) Friend Reiss Advertising (4)	1963 1955
b. 5, f. 263 b. 5, f. 264 b. 5, f. 265	Freeman, Eugene C. (1) Friend Reiss Advertising (4) Fulbright, J. W. (4)	1963 1955 1962
b. 5, f. 263 b. 5, f. 264 b. 5, f. 265 b. 5, f. 266	Freeman, Eugene C. (1)Friend Reiss Advertising (4)Fulbright, J. W. (4)Furlong, William Rea (2)	1963 1955 1962 1950 1941-1942, 1944,
b. 5, f. 263 b. 5, f. 264 b. 5, f. 265 b. 5, f. 266 b. 6, f. 267	Freeman, Eugene C. (1) Friend Reiss Advertising (4) Fulbright, J. W. (4) Furlong, William Rea (2) G	1963 1955 1962 1950 1941-1942, 1944, 1955, 1957-1967
b. 5, f. 263 b. 5, f. 264 b. 5, f. 265 b. 5, f. 266 b. 6, f. 267 b. 6, f. 268	Freeman, Eugene C. (1)         Friend Reiss Advertising (4)         Fulbright, J. W. (4)         Furlong, William Rea (2)         G         Gaede, George C. (5)	1963 1955 1962 1950 1941-1942, 1944, 1955, 1957-1967 1938 1962-1963,
b. 5, f. 263 b. 5, f. 264 b. 5, f. 265 b. 5, f. 266 b. 6, f. 267 b. 6, f. 268 b. 6, f. 269	Freeman, Eugene C. (1)Friend Reiss Advertising (4)Fulbright, J. W. (4)Furlong, William Rea (2)GGaede, George C. (5)Gano, John H. (3)	1963 1955 1962 1950 1941-1942, 1944, 1955, 1957-1967 1938 1962-1963, undated
<ul> <li>b. 5, f. 263</li> <li>b. 5, f. 264</li> <li>b. 5, f. 265</li> <li>b. 5, f. 266</li> <li>b. 6, f. 267</li> <li>b. 6, f. 268</li> <li>b. 6, f. 269</li> <li>b. 6, f. 270</li> </ul>	Freeman, Eugene C. (1)Friend Reiss Advertising (4)Fulbright, J. W. (4)Furlong, William Rea (2)GGaede, George C. (5)Gano, John H. (3)Gardner, Carl (1)	1963 1955 1962 1950 1950 1941-1942, 1944, 1955, 1957-1967 1938 1962-1963, undated undated
<ul> <li>b. 5, f. 263</li> <li>b. 5, f. 264</li> <li>b. 5, f. 265</li> <li>b. 5, f. 266</li> <li>b. 6, f. 267</li> <li>b. 6, f. 268</li> <li>b. 6, f. 269</li> <li>b. 6, f. 270</li> <li>b. 6, f. 271</li> </ul>	Freeman, Eugene C. (1)Friend Reiss Advertising (4)Fulbright, J. W. (4)Furlong, William Rea (2)GGaede, George C. (5)Gano, John H. (3)Gardner, Carl (1)Garrison, Jerol H. (3)	1963 1955 1962 1950 1950 1941-1942, 1944, 1955, 1957-1967 1938 1962-1963, undated undated 1954
<ul> <li>b. 5, f. 263</li> <li>b. 5, f. 264</li> <li>b. 5, f. 265</li> <li>b. 5, f. 266</li> <li>b. 6, f. 267</li> <li>b. 6, f. 268</li> <li>b. 6, f. 269</li> <li>b. 6, f. 270</li> <li>b. 6, f. 271</li> <li>b. 6, f. 272</li> </ul>	Freeman, Eugene C. (1)Friend Reiss Advertising (4)Fulbright, J. W. (4)Furlong, William Rea (2)GGaede, George C. (5)Gano, John H. (3)Gardner, Carl (1)Garrison, Jerol H. (3)Gates, Thomas S. (8)	1963 1955 1962 1950 1950 1941-1942, 1944, 1955, 1957-1967 1938 1962-1963, undated 1954 1954 1957, 1959

b. 6, f. 275	General DynamicsElectric Boat. (5) See also: <u>box 10, folder 548</u> See also: <u>box 12, folder 619</u>	1947, 1955, 1959-1961, 1965-1966
b. 6, f. 276	General Electric Company (7)	1957-1959, 1961
b. 6, f. 277	George C. Marshall Research Foundation (5)	1961-1962, 1966
b. 6, f. 278	George, Ernest R. (1)	undated
b. 6, f. 279	George Olmstead Foundation (3)	1964
b. 6, f. 280	George Washington University, Human Resources Research Office (2)	1960-1961
	Germany (6)	
b. 6, f. 281	Consulate General	1956, 1961
b. 6, f. 281	Embassy	1960-1961
b. 6, f. 282	Gilbert, Horace N. (3)	1949, 1952
b. 6, f. 283	Gilpatric, Roswell L. (5)	1952, 1962-1963
b. 6, f. 284	Gish, Joe (1)	Undated,
b. 6, f. 285	Goldstein, Daniel (2)	1945
b. 6, f. 286	Goldwater, Barry (1)	1967
b. 6, f. 287	Gordon, Douglas H. (5)	1959
b. 6, f. 288	Gordon, Harold J., Jr. (3)	1957-1958
b. 6, f. 289	Graham, Robert Wallace (3)	1958
b. 6, f. 290	Grant, Hugh H. (2)	1954
	Great Britain	
b. 6, f. 291	Admiralty (1)	1946
b. 6, f. 291	British Information Services (British Press Service) (12)	1941, 1945, 1953-1954, 1960-1961, 1965
b. 6, f. 291	War Office (3)	1952, 1958
	Greece	
b. 6, f. 292	Embassy (2)	1948
b. 6, f. 292	Permanent Delegation to the U.N. (2)	1948
b. 6, f. 293	Greenberg, Garry D. (4)	1962, undated
b. 6, f. 294	Greene, Richardson L. (9)	1962-1964, 1966
b. 6, f. 295	Greene, Wallace M., Jr. (6)	1963-1966

b. 6, f. 296	Greif-Associates, Inc. (1)	1965
b. 6, f. 297	Greives, Robert (1)	1963
b. 6, f. 298	Grenfell, E. W. (Joe) (12)	1960–1961, 1963–1964, 19[illegible]
b. 6, f. 299	Griffith, Samuel B. (25)	1958–1959, 1961– 1966, n.y.
b. 6, f. 300	Grogan, Stanley J. (5)	1941, 1961, 1966
b. 6, f. 301	Gruening, Ernest (1)	1962
b. 6, f. 302	Gruenther, Alfred M. (2)	1949, 1962
b. 6, f. 303	Grumman Aircraft Engineering Corp. (2) See also: <u>box 3, folder 138</u>	1942, 1967
b. 6, f. 303	Grumman Horizons (1)	1964
b. 6, f. 304	Gubser, Charles S. (2)	1964
b. 6, f. 305	Gwinn, William P. (4)	1958, 1963, 1965
b. 6, f. 306	[T. H. G.?] (1) English	1953
b. 6, f. 307	Н	1937, 1940-1941, 1943, 1953, 1955, 1957-1967
b. 6, f. 308	Haagerup, Niels Jørgen (2)	1953
h 6 f 200		
b. 6, f. 309	Haan, Kilsoo (1)	1962
b. 6, f. 310	Haan, Kilsoo (1) [Hadraba?] (1) English	1962 1937
	[Hadraba?] (1)	
b. 6, f. 310	[Hadraba?] (1) English	1937
b. 6, f. 310 b. 6, f. 311	[Hadraba?] (1) English Haffenreffer, Carl W. (2)	1937 1967
b. 6, f. 310 b. 6, f. 311 b. 6, f. 312	[Hadraba?] (1) English Haffenreffer, Carl W. (2) Hagelshaw, Gayland L., Jr. (3)	1937 1967 1964-1965
b. 6, f. 310 b. 6, f. 311 b. 6, f. 312 b. 6, f. 313	[Hadraba?] (1) English Haffenreffer, Carl W. (2) Hagelshaw, Gayland L., Jr. (3) Haight, Stanley (5)	1937 1967 1964-1965 1961, 1963-1964
b. 6, f. 310 b. 6, f. 311 b. 6, f. 312 b. 6, f. 313 b. 6, f. 314	[Hadraba?] (1) EnglishHaffenreffer, Carl W. (2)Hagelshaw, Gayland L., Jr. (3)Haight, Stanley (5)Hall, C. L. (1)	1937 1967 1964-1965 1961, 1963-1964 1952
b. 6, f. 310 b. 6, f. 311 b. 6, f. 312 b. 6, f. 313 b. 6, f. 314 b. 6, f. 315	[Hadraba?] (1) EnglishHaffenreffer, Carl W. (2)Hagelshaw, Gayland L., Jr. (3)Haight, Stanley (5)Hall, C. L. (1)Hall, Cary H. (5)	1937 1967 1964-1965 1961, 1963-1964 1952 1960-1962

b. 7, f. 318	Harper and Brothers (33)	1940-1941, 1943, 1947-1948, 1950, 1956, 1960, 1962
b. 7, f. 318	Harper and Row	1963-1966
b. 7, f. 319	Harrigan, Anthony (5)	1958, 1960, 1963
b. <b>7</b> , f. 320	Harris, Gordon L. (3)	1958, 1960
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>321</b>	Harris, Sidney T. (6)	1959-1961, 1965
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>322</b>	Hart, Basil H. Liddell (9)	1957, 1960-1961
b. 7, f. 323	Hart, Hornell (1)	1953
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>324</b>	Hart, Merwin K., Jr. (3)	1947
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>325</b>	Hartley, Livingston (3)	1961, 1965
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>326</b>	Harvard University (2)	1942, 1961
b. 7, f. 327	Hayes, John D. (4)	1958, 1960, 1965
b. 7, f. 328	Hayward, John T. ("Chick") (5)	1955, 1963, 1965
b. 7, f. 329	Head, Simon (1)	[1967?]
b. 7, f. 330	Hébert, F. Edward (1)	1959
b. 7, f. 331	Heinemann, Hans (6)	1960-1962, 1964
b. 7, f. 332	Heinl, Robert D., Jr. (50)	1949–1951, 1962– 1967, undated
b. <b>7</b> , f. 333	Heinlein, Robert A. (1)	1959
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>33</b> 4	Helfrich, C. E. L. (3)	1954
b. <b>7</b> , f. 335	Helmantoler, William L. (3)	1966-1967
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>336</b>	Hendrickson, Mrs. J. Clare (2)	1952
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>337</b>	Hensel, H. Struve (5)	1954, 1966-1967
b. <b>7</b> , f. 338	Herr, John K. (2)	1950
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>339</b>	Heusinger, Ada (3)	1964
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>340</b>	Hilsman, Roger (11)	1961-1963, 1965
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>341</b>	Hinshaw, Carl (1)	1956
b. <b>7</b> , f. 342	Hinterhoff, Eugene (1)	1957
b. 7, f. 343	Hittle, James D. ("Don") (8)	1957-1962
b. 7, f. 344	Hobbs, Leonard S. (6)	1955-1956, 1964
b. 7, f. 345	Hodge, John R. (2)	1953

b. 7, f. 346	Holifield, Chet (2)	1958-1959
b. 7, f. 347	Holmes, John R. (1)	1947
b. 7, f. 348	Holt, Rinehart and Winston, Inc. (3)	1964-1966
b. 7, f. 349	Honeywell, Inc. (enclosing facsimile of A. A. Michelson's report on his "Velocity of Light" experiment) (1)	1965
b. 7, f. 350	Hoover, Herbert (1)	1950
b. 7, f. 351	Horner, H. M. (Jack) (7)	1958, 1963-1965
b. 7, f. 352	Hoskot, Nathaniel R. (6)	1953, 1956, 1958
b. 7, f. 353	Howe, Quincy (1)	1942
b. 7, f. 354	Howell, Evan (1)	1947
b. 7, f. 355	Howze, Hamilton H. (3)	1957, 1960, 1966
b. 7, f. 356	Hoy, Austin Y. (4)	1941, 1953, 1962
b. 7, f. 357	Hubbard, Phebe H. (1)	1947
b. 7, f. 358	Huggins, C. B. (1)	[1950?]
b. 7, f. 359	Hughes Aircraft Company. (1) See also: <u>box 5, folder 213</u>	1963
b. 7, f. 360	Hughes, Isobel (1)	1947
b. 7, f. 361	Huglin, Henry C. (enclosing copies of correspondence with Walter Lippman) (1)	1965
b. 7, f. 362	Humber, Pete (1)	1959
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>363</b>	Humphreys, Thomas B. (1)	1965
b. 7, f. 364	Hungate, William L. (2)	1948
b. <b>7</b> , f. 365	Hunter, C. E. (5)	1964, n.y.
b. 7, f. 366	Huntington, Samuel P. (3)	1958, 1961
b. 7, f. 367	Hurley, Patrick J. (2)	1962
b. 7, f. 368	Hutton, Carl I. (1)	1965
b. 7, f. 369	I	1937, 1942, 1959-1965
b. 7, f. 370	Illinois, State of, Executive Office (1)	1951
b. 7, f. 371	India, Embassy of (1)	1957
b. 7, f. 372	Ingalls, David S. (1)	1931
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>373</b>	Institute for Strategic Studies (4)	1962, 1964

b. 7, f. 374	Israel, Embassy of (6)	1958-1959, 1967
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>375</b>	ItalyConsulate General (5)	1948, 1956
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>376</b>	Itoh, Haruki (Radio Tokyo, Inc.) (8)	1958, 1960
b. 8, f. 377	J	1931, 1940, 1956– 1959 1961–1966
b. 8, f. 378	Jackson, Henry M. (3)	1964, undated
b. 8, f. 379	Jackson, Robert H. (2)	1948
b. 8, f. 380	Jacob, Berthold (1)	1938
b. 8, f. 381	Jacobson, Joel M. (1)	1957
b. 8, f. 382	James W. Fitzgerald and Associates (4)	1964
b. 8, f. 383	Jameson, Frank Gard (3)	1963-1964
b. 8, f. 384	Jancovic, Alfred P. (1)	1959
	Japan	
b. 8, f. 385	Consul General (1)	n.y.
b. 8, f. 385	Embassy of (1)	1938
b. 8, f. 386	Jaros, Walter F., Jr. (1)	1956
b. 8, f. 387	Jarrett, George Burling (2)	[1966?], 1967
b. 8, f. 388	Jenks, E. N. (1)	1958
b. 8, f. 389	Jewish Agency for Israel, Inc. (1)	1959
b. 8, f. 390	John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation (5)	1958, 1961
b. 8, f. 391	Johns, Glover S., Jr. (9)	1961-1964, 1966
b. 8, f. 392	Johns Hopkins University (3)	1959, 1966-1967
b. 8, f. 393	Johnson, Louis (3)	1938-1939
b. 8, f. 394	Johnson, Melvin M. (Johnson Guns, Inc.) (5)	1963-1964
b. 8, f. 395	Johnson, Roy L. (1)	1966
b. 8, f. 396	Jones, John (1)	1950
b. 8, f. 397	Josephs, N. Henry (4)	1955
b. 8, f. 398	Julihn, L. V. (2)	1953
b. 8, f. 399	К	1940–1943, 1958–1967, undated
b. 8, f. 400	Karig, Walter (2)	1944, 1949

b. 8, f. 401	Kauffman, Draper L. (4)	1960, 1964, 1967
b. 8, f. 402	Keating, Kenneth B. (1)	1964
b. 8, f. 403	Kehoe, Louis I. (2)	1937, 1941
b. 8, f. 404	Keith, Hastings (2)	1965, 1967
b. 8, f. 405	Kelly, Mervin J. (4)	1955, 1958-1959
b. 8, f. 406	Kemp, P. K. (2)	1958-1959
b. 8, f. 407	Kennedy, William V. (7)	1962–1964, 1967, undated
b. 8, f. 408	Kerwin, Martin M. (1)	1947
b. 8, f. 409	Kestner, Jack (1)	1967
b. 8, f. 410	Kim, Jack (1)	1965
	Kinkaid, Thomas S. See: <u>box 22, folder 1057</u>	
b. 8, f. 411	Kintner, William R. (5)	1957, 1960, 1965
b. 8, f. 412	Kipness, David (1)	1963
b. 8, f. 413	Kirkpatrick, C. C. (6)	1958-1960, 1962, 1964
b. 8, f. 414	Klein, Julius (3)	1966
b. 8, f. 415	Klepinger, Robert F. (1)	1964
b. 8, f. 416	Knopf, Alfred A. (including Alfred A. Knopf, Inc.) (37)	1937-1938, 1941, 1958, 1963
b. 8, f. 417	Knox, Frank (2)	1942
b. 8, f. 418	Kolb, Joseph I. (1)	1966
b. 8, f. 419	Kopley, Edwin S. (2)	1952
b. 8, f. 420	Kornfeder, Joseph Zach (3)	1955
b. 8, f. 421	Korth, Fred (3)	1963
b. 8, f. 422	Kotikov, N. (1)	1966
b. 8, f. 423	Kotzebue, Albert L. (5)	1963
b. 8, f. 424	Krohn, Charles A. (6)	1965-1967
b. 8, f. 425	Kurtz, Margo (Mrs. Frank) (3)	1958, 1960
b. 8, f. 426	Kuter, Laurence S. (4)	1943, 1962-1963
b. 8, f. 427	Kutner, Jonathan D. (1)	1958

b. 8, f. 428	L	1938, 1940–1942, 1944 1957–1967, undated
b. 9, f. 429	LaFollette, Philip F. (1)	1942
b. 9, f. 430	Lake, Simon (2)	1939
b. 9, f. 431	Landon, Truman H. (3)	1961
b. 9, f. 432	Lane, J. M. (4)	1967
b. 9, f. 433	Landsforeningen 6. Maj (2)	1953
b. 9, f. 434	Lapp, Ralph E. (10)	1956, 1959, 1967
b. 9, f. 435	Lassen, Paul (1)	1952
b. 9, f. 436	Lee, Asher (8)	1957-1958, 1960, 1963-1964
b. 9, f. 437	Lee, Fitzhugh ("Fitz") (31)	1949, 1952, 1957– 1967, undated
b. 9, f. 438	Leftwich, William G. (3)	1966-1967
b. 9, f. 439	Lemnitzer, L. L. (3)	1960, 1962
b. 9, f. 440	Levitt, I. M. (2)	1957
b. 9, f. 441	Lewis, Marshall C. (1)	1958
b. 9, f. 442	Libby, Frederick J. (2)	1956
b. 9, f. 443	Lincoln, G. A. ("Abe") (13)	1954-1955, 1961, 1964
b. 9, f. 444	Ling-Temco-Vought, Inc. (2)	1967
b. 9, f. 445	Link, Edwin A. (3)	1965
b. 9, f. 446	Lippman, Walter (2)	1958
b. 9, f. 447	Lockheed Aircraft Corporation. (6) See also: <u>box 18, folder 946</u>	1952, 1958-1959, 1966
b. 9, f. 448	Lockwood, Charles A. (6)	1963-1964
b. 9, f. 449	Lodge, John Davis (2)	1959, 1965
b. 9, f. 450	Loeb, Leonard B. (1)	1945
b. 9, f. 451	Loening, Grover (1)	1955
b. 9, f. 452	Logsdon, John M. (2)	1967
b. 9, f. 453	Longstreet, Vic (2)	1964
b. <b>9</b> , f. 454	Loosbrock, John F. (1)	1966

b. 9, f. 455	Lovette, Leland Pearson (7)	1939, 1943, 1958-1959, 1965
b. 9, f. 456	Low, Francis S. (7)	1953, 1955, 1959, 1963
b. 9, f. 457	Lowe, George E. (3)	1964
b. 9, f. 458	Lubar, Robert (2)	1959
b. 9, f. 459	Lukacs, John A. (3)	1958, 1961-1962
b. 9, f. 460	Lyman, Lauren D. ("Deac") (10)	1942, 1959–1961, 1965–1966, n.y.
b. 9, f. 461	Lynch, G. A. (2)	1945
b. 9, f. 462	Ma	1938-1939, 1941-1942, 1944, 1948, 1957-1965
b. 9, f. 463	Me - My	1933–1934, 1939, 1942, 1944, 1957– 1967, undated
b. 9, f. 464	[Maber, Q. L.?] (1) English	1945
b. 9, f. 465	McCabe, Hilton C. (1)	1959
b. 9, f. 466	McCain, John S., Jr., (21)	
b. 9, f. 466	McCain, Roberta (Mrs. John S.) (3)	1956-1958, 1960-1965
b. 9, f. 467	McCain, Joseph P. (2)	undated
b. 9, f. 468	McClain, John (3)	1958, 1962
b. 9, f. 469	McClure, Robert B. (4)	1958-1959, 1963
b. 9, f. 470	MacColl, Réné (2)	1963, 1967
b. 9, f. 471	McConnell, R. A. (1)	1967
b. 9, f. 472	McDonald, David L. (6)	1964-1965
b. 9, f. 473	McElroy, Neil (1)	1959
b. 9, f. 474	McGraw-Hill Book Company, Inc. (5)	1938–1939, 1947, 1950–5[illegible]
b. 9, f. 475	McGregor, Mrs. Mary Jane (pseud.) (1)	1956
b. 9, f. 476	McInerney, W. I. (3)	1961, 1964, undated
b. 9, f. 477	MacIntyre, Malcolm A. (5)	1958-1959

b. 9, f. 478	McIntyre, Thomas J. (2)	1967
b. 9, f. 479	McKone, Constance B. (Mrs. John R.) (1)	1960
b. 9, f. 480	McLaughlin, Jack (3)	1962-1963
b. 9, f. 481	McLeod, Howard L. (3)	1959
b. 9, f. 482	McNally, R. N. (2)	1952
b. 9, f. 483	McNamara, Robert S. (1)	1963
b. 9, f. 484	McNeil, Wilfred James (4)	1959, 1964–1965, n.d
b. 9, f. 485	McWhinney, W. H. (4)	1954
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>486</b>	Magruder, Lloyd Burns (4)	1958-1959
b. 10, f. 487	Mahon, George (1)	1959
b. 10, f. 488	Manchester, MacArthur H. (4)	1945-1946, 1962, 1964
b. 10, f. 489	<i>Manchester Union Leader</i> (4) English	1960-1961, 1965
b. 10, f. 490	Manges, Gerard H. (1)	1959
b. 10, f. 491	Mansfield, Mike (1)	1955
b. 10, f. 492	Manthos, A. D. (1)	1956
b. 10, f. 493	<i>Marine Corps Gazette</i> (8) English	1962, 1965-1967
b. 10, f. 493	<i>Marine Journal</i> (4) English	1941
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>49</b> 4	Mark, J. Carson (2)	1959
b. 10, f. 495	Marshall, George C. (4)	1954
b. 10, f. 496	Marston, Oliver F. (1)	1964
b. 10, f. 497	Martin, William I. (3)	1961-1962
	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	
b. 10, f. 498	Center for International Studies (1)	1963
b. 10, f. 498	M. I. T. Press (1)	1964
b. 10, f. 499	[Masson, R. Gordon?] (1) English	1943
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>500</b>	Matthews, George Jr. (5)	1959, 1964, 1966
D. 10, 1. 500		

b.10, f.503         Meinholtz, F. E. (1)         1958           b.10, f.504         Mervin, Davis (6)         1949, 1959-1962           b.10, f.505         Metropolitan Tri-State Civil Defense Planning Board (1)         1956           b.10, f.506         Metsger, A. B. (2)         1959           b.10, f.507         Meyers, Robert J. (1)         1952           b.10, f.508         Michaelis, J. H. (4)         1953, 1962           b.10, f.509         Miller, H. B. (S)         1945-1946, 1962-1963           b.10, f.510         Miller, Hank L. (S)         1958, 1966-1967           b.10, f.510         Miller, William E. (1)         1960           b.10, f.511         Miller, William E. (1)         1960           b.10, f.512         Miner, Samuel (2)         1957-1958           b.10, f.513         Minesota, University of (4)         1963, 1965           b.10, f.514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b.10, f.515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, ny.           b.10, f.516         Monree, James L. (4)         1959-1961           b.10, f.517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1959-1961           b.10, f.518         Moore, Robin (1)         1966           b.10, f.520         Moore, Robert (1)         1954     <	b. 10, f. 502	Mead, Sedgwick (1)	1960
b. 10, f. 505         Metropolitan Tri-State Civil Defense Planning Board (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 506         Metsger, A. B. (2)         1959           b. 10, f. 507         Meyers, Robert J. (1)         1952           b. 10, f. 508         Michaelis, J. H. (4)         1953, 1962           b. 10, f. 509         Miller, H. B. (5)         1958, 1966-1967           b. 10, f. 510         Miller, Hank L. (5)         1958, 1966-1967           b. 10, f. 511         Miller, William E. (1)         1960           b. 10, f. 512         Miller, Samuel (2)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 513         Minnesota, University of (4)         1963, 1965           b. 10, f. 514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, ny.           b. 10, f. 516         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1959           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1966           b. 10, f. 520         Moore, Robin (1)         1964           b. 10, f. 521         Morone, James L. (1)         1950, 1951, 1950, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 522         Mor	b. 10, f. 503	Meinholtz, F. E. (1)	1958
b. 10, f. 506         Metsger, A. B. (2)         1959           b. 10, f. 507         Meyers, Robert J. (1)         1952           b. 10, f. 508         Michaelis, J. H. (4)         1953, 1962           b. 10, f. 509         Miller, H. B. (5)         1945-1946, 1962-1863           b. 10, f. 510         Miller, H. B. (5)         1958, 1966-1967           b. 10, f. 510         Miller, Hank L. (5)         1958, 1966-1967           b. 10, f. 511         Miller, Samuel (2)         1957, 1958           b. 10, f. 512         Minnesota, University of (4)         1960           b. 10, f. 513         Minnesota, University of (4)         1938           b. 10, f. 514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, n.y.           b. 10, f. 516         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1966           b. 10, f. 520         Moore, Robert (1)         1950, 1967           b. 10, f. 522         Moroso, Johnny (3)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Moriton, Louis (20)	b. 10, f. 504	Merwin, Davis (6)	1949, 1959-1962
b. 10, f. 507         Meyers, Robert J. (1)         1952           b. 10, f. 508         Michaelis, J. H. (4)         1953, 1962           b. 10, f. 509         Miller, H. 8. (5)         1945-1946, 1962-1963           b. 10, f. 510         Miller, H. 8. (5)         1958, 1966-1967           b. 10, f. 510         Miller, William E. (1)         1960           b. 10, f. 511         Miller, Samuel (2)         1957, 1958           b. 10, f. 513         Minnesota, University of (4)         1963, 1965           b. 10, f. 513         Minnesota, University of (4)         1938           b. 10, f. 514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, ny.           b. 10, f. 516         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 520         Moore, Robin (1)         1966           b. 10, f. 521         Moroen, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 522         Moroso, Johnny (3)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Morris, Robert (7)         1958, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 524         Morose, Jack H., Jr. (11) </td <td>b. 10, f. 505</td> <td>Metropolitan Tri-State Civil Defense Planning Board (1)</td> <td>1956</td>	b. 10, f. 505	Metropolitan Tri-State Civil Defense Planning Board (1)	1956
b. 10, f. 508         Michaelis, J. H. (4)         1953, 1962           b. 10, f. 509         Miller, H. B. (5)         1945-1946, 1962-1963           b. 10, f. 510         Miller, Hank L. (5)         1958, 1966-1967           b. 10, f. 511         Miller, William E. (1)         1960           b. 10, f. 512         Milner, Samuel (2)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 513         Minnesota, University of (4)         1963, 1965           b. 10, f. 514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, ny.           b. 10, f. 516         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1959-1961           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 520         Moorer, Thomas H. (1)         1964           b. 10, f. 521         Moreno, Robert (7)         1950, 1953, 1953, 1950, 1953, 1953, 1950, 1953, 1953, 1950, 1950, 1953, 1953, 1950, 1950, 1950, 1953, 1951, 1950, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 524         Mores, Jack H., Jr. (11)         1958-1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1950, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 526         Mount, Willia	b. 10, f. 506	Metsger, A. B. (2)	1959
b. 10, f. 509         Miller, H. B. (5)         1945-1946, 1962-1963           b. 10, f. 510         Miller, Hank L. (5)         1958, 1966-1967           b. 10, f. 511         Miller, William E. (1)         1960           b. 10, f. 512         Milner, Samuel (2)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 513         Minnesota, University of (4)         1963, 1965           b. 10, f. 514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, ny.           b. 10, f. 516         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 520         Moorer, Thomas H. (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 521         Moreno, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 522         Moreso, Johnny (3)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Mores, Jack H., Jr. (11)         1958, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 524         Mores, Jack H., Jr. (11)         1958, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 525         Morty, Kolliam (4)         1963, 1065           b. 10, f. 526         Mount, William	b. 10, f. 507	Meyers, Robert J. (1)	1952
Hiller, Hank L. (5)         Hiller, William E. (1)         Hof. 510           b. 10, f. 511         Miller, William E. (1)         1960           b. 10, f. 512         Milner, Samuel (2)         1957.1958           b. 10, f. 513         Minnesota, University of (4)         1963.1965           b. 10, f. 514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960.1963, ny.           b. 10, f. 516         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958.1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1957.1958           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1957.1958           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 520         Moore, Robin (1)         1964           b. 10, f. 521         Morono, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 522         Moroso, Johnny (3)         1959.1961           b. 10, f. 523         Morris, Robert (7)         1950.1953,1958, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 524         Mores, Jack H., Jr. (11)         1958.1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1950, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 526         Mout, William (4)         1963.1965           b. 10, f. 527         Moyers, Bill (1)	b. 10, f. 508	Michaelis, J. H. (4)	1953, 1962
b. 10, f. 511         Miller, William E. (1)         1960           b. 10, f. 512         Minnesota, University of (4)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 513         Minnesota, University of (4)         1963, 1965           b. 10, f. 514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, ny.           b. 10, f. 516         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1965           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 520         Mooren, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 521         Moreno, Robert (7)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Morris, Robert (7)         1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undated           b. 10, f. 524         Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)         1951-1960, 1960, 1960           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1953, 1956, 1960, 1963, 1956, 1960, 1960, 1960, 1960           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1963, 1960, 1960           b. 10, f. 526         Mount, William (4)         1963, 1965           b. 10, f. 527         Moyers, Bill (1)         1963, undated	b. 10, f. 509	Miller, H. B. (5)	
b. 10, f. 512         Milner, Samuel (2)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 513         Minnesota, University of (4)         1963, 1965           b. 10, f. 514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, ny.           b. 10, f. 516         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1959-1961           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1965           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 520         Moore, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 522         Moroso, Johnny (3)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Morris, Robert (7)         1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undated           b. 10, f. 524         Morose, Jack H, Jr. (11)         1951-1960           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1950, 1960, 1960           b. 10, f. 525         Mount, William (4)         1963           b. 10, f. 527         Moyers, Bill (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 528         Mueden, George (3)         1963, undated           b. 10, f. 529         Muller, Ernst F. (1)         1967	b. 10, f. 510	Miller, Hank L. (5)	1958, 1966-1967
b. 10, f. 513Minnesota, University of (4)1963, 1965b. 10, f. 514Miyakawa, T. S. (1)1938b. 10, f. 515Molloy, Robert W. (5)1960-1963, n.y.b. 10, f. 516Monroe, James L. (4)1958, 1960b. 10, f. 517Mooberry, Henry E. (4)1959-1961b. 10, f. 518Moore, Cornelius C. (3)1957-1958b. 10, f. 519Moore, Robin (1)1965b. 10, f. 520Moorer, Thomas H. (1)1964b. 10, f. 521Moreno, Robert (1)1954b. 10, f. 522Moroso, Johnny (3)1959, 1967b. 10, f. 523Morris, Robert (7)1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undatedb. 10, f. 524Mores, Jack H., Jr. (11)1958-1960, 1964b. 10, f. 525Morton, Louis (20)1950, 1960, 1964b. 10, f. 526Mount, William (4)1963b. 10, f. 527Moyers, Bill (1)1965b. 10, f. 528Mueden, George (3)1963, undatedb. 10, f. 529Muller, Ernst F. (1)1967	b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>511</b>	Miller, William E. (1)	1960
b. 10, f. 514         Miyakawa, T. S. (1)         1938           b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, n.y.           b. 10, f. 515         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1959-1961           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 520         Moorer, Thomas H. (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 521         Moreno, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 522         Moros, Johnny (3)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Morris, Robert (7)         1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undated           b. 10, f. 524         Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)         1958, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1950, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 526         Mount, William (4)         1963           b. 10, f. 527         Moyers, Bill (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 528         Mueden, George (3)         1963, undated           b. 10, f. 529         Muller, Ernst F. (1)         1967	b. 10, f. 512	Milner, Samuel (2)	1957-1958
b. 10, f. 515         Molloy, Robert W. (5)         1960-1963, ny.           b. 10, f. 516         Monroe, James L. (4)         1958, 1960           b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1959-1961           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 520         Moorer, Thomas H. (1)         1966           b. 10, f. 521         Moreno, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 522         Moroso, Johnny (3)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Morris, Robert (7)         1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 524         Moros, Louis (20)         1950, 1960-1966           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1950, 1960-1966           b. 10, f. 526         Mount, William (4)         1963-1965           b. 10, f. 527         Moyers, Bill (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 528         Mueden, George (3)         1963, undated           b. 10, f. 529         Muller, Ernst F. (1)         1967	b. 10, f. 513	Minnesota, University of (4)	1963, 1965
b. 10, f. 516Monroe, James L. (4)1958, 1960b. 10, f. 517Mooberry, Henry E. (4)1959-1961b. 10, f. 518Moore, Cornelius C. (3)1957-1958b. 10, f. 519Moore, Robin (1)1965b. 10, f. 520Moorer, Thomas H. (1)1966b. 10, f. 521Moreno, Robert (1)1954b. 10, f. 522Moroso, Johnny (3)1959, 1967b. 10, f. 523Morris, Robert (7)1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undatedb. 10, f. 524Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)1958-1960, 1964b. 10, f. 525Morton, Louis (20)1950, 1960-1966b. 10, f. 526Mount, William (4)1963-1965b. 10, f. 527Moyers, Bill (1)1965b. 10, f. 528Mueden, George (3)1963, undatedb. 10, f. 529Muller, Ernst F. (1)1967	b. 10, f. 514	Miyakawa, T. S. (1)	1938
b. 10, f. 517         Mooberry, Henry E. (4)         1959-1961           b. 10, f. 518         Moore, Cornelius C. (3)         1957-1958           b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 520         Moorer, Thomas H. (1)         1964           b. 10, f. 520         Moreno, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 521         Moreno, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 522         Moros, Johnny (3)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Morris, Robert (7)         1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 524         Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)         1958-1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1950, 1963, 1965           b. 10, f. 526         Mount, William (4)         1965           b. 10, f. 527         Moyers, Bill (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 528         Mueden, George (3)         1963, undated           b. 10, f. 529         Muller, Ernst F. (1)         1967	b. 10, f. 515	Molloy, Robert W. (5)	1960-1963, n.y.
b. 10, f. 518Moore, Cornelius C. (3)1957-1958b. 10, f. 519Moore, Robin (1)1965b. 10, f. 520Moorer, Thomas H. (1)1966b. 10, f. 521Moreno, Robert (1)1954b. 10, f. 522Moroso, Johnny (3)1959, 1967b. 10, f. 523Morris, Robert (7)1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undatedb. 10, f. 524Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)1958-1960, 1964b. 10, f. 525Morton, Louis (20)1950, 1963, 1965b. 10, f. 526Mount, William (4)1963b. 10, f. 528Mueden, George (3)1963, undatedb. 10, f. 529Muller, Ernst F. (1)1967	b. 10, f. 516	Monroe, James L. (4)	1958, 1960
b. 10, f. 519         Moore, Robin (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 520         Moorer, Thomas H. (1)         1966           b. 10, f. 521         Moreno, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 522         Moroso, Johnny (3)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Morris, Robert (7)         1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 524         Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)         1958-1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1950, 1960-1966           b. 10, f. 526         Mount, William (4)         1963           b. 10, f. 527         Moyers, Bill (1)         1963           b. 10, f. 528         Mueden, George (3)         1963, undated           b. 10, f. 529         Muller, Ernst F. (1)         1967	b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>517</b>	Mooberry, Henry E. (4)	1959-1961
b. 10, f. 520         Moorer, Thomas H. (1)         1966           b. 10, f. 521         Moreno, Robert (1)         1954           b. 10, f. 522         Moroso, Johnny (3)         1959, 1967           b. 10, f. 523         Morris, Robert (7)         1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undated           b. 10, f. 524         Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)         1958-1960, 1964           b. 10, f. 525         Morton, Louis (20)         1950, 1963, 1965           b. 10, f. 526         Mount, William (4)         1963           b. 10, f. 527         Moyers, Bill (1)         1965           b. 10, f. 528         Mueden, George (3)         1963, undated	b. 10, f. 518	Moore, Cornelius C. (3)	1957-1958
b. 10, f. 521       Moreno, Robert (1)       1954         b. 10, f. 522       Moroso, Johnny (3)       1959, 1967         b. 10, f. 523       Morris, Robert (7)       1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undated         b. 10, f. 524       Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)       1958-1960, 1964         b. 10, f. 525       Morton, Louis (20)       1950, 1960-1966         b. 10, f. 526       Mount, William (4)       1963-1965         b. 10, f. 527       Moyers, Bill (1)       1965         b. 10, f. 528       Mueden, George (3)       1963, undated	b. 10, f. 519	Moore, Robin (1)	1965
b. 10, f. 522       Moroso, Johnny (3)       1959, 1967         b. 10, f. 523       Morris, Robert (7)       1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undated         b. 10, f. 524       Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)       1958-1960, 1964         b. 10, f. 525       Morton, Louis (20)       1950, 1960-1966         b. 10, f. 526       Mount, William (4)       1963-1965         b. 10, f. 527       Moyers, Bill (1)       1965         b. 10, f. 528       Mueden, George (3)       1963, undated	b. 10, f. 520	Moorer, Thomas H. (1)	1966
b. 10, f. 523       Morris, Robert (7)       1950, 1953, 1958, 1960, undated         b. 10, f. 524       Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)       1958-1960, 1964         b. 10, f. 525       Morton, Louis (20)       1950, 1960-1966         b. 10, f. 526       Mount, William (4)       1963-1965         b. 10, f. 527       Moyers, Bill (1)       1965         b. 10, f. 528       Mueden, George (3)       1963, undated         b. 10, f. 529       Muller, Ernst F. (1)       1967	b. 10, f. 521	Moreno, Robert (1)	1954
1960, undated         b. 10, f. 524       Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)       1958-1960, 1964         b. 10, f. 525       Morton, Louis (20)       1950, 1960-1966         b. 10, f. 526       Mount, William (4)       1963-1965         b. 10, f. 527       Moyers, Bill (1)       1965         b. 10, f. 528       Mueden, George (3)       1963, undated         b. 10, f. 529       Muller, Ernst F. (1)       1967	b. 10, f. 522	Moroso, Johnny (3)	1959, 1967
b. 10, f. 525Morton, Louis (20)1950, 1960-1966b. 10, f. 526Mount, William (4)1963-1965b. 10, f. 527Moyers, Bill (1)1965b. 10, f. 528Mueden, George (3)1963, undatedb. 10, f. 529Muller, Ernst F. (1)1967	b. 10, f. 523	Morris, Robert (7)	
b. 10, f. 526       Mount, William (4)       1963-1965         b. 10, f. 527       Moyers, Bill (1)       1965         b. 10, f. 528       Mueden, George (3)       1963, undated         b. 10, f. 529       Muller, Ernst F. (1)       1967	b. 10, f. 524	Morse, Jack H., Jr. (11)	1958-1960, 1964
b. 10, f. 527       Moyers, Bill (1)       1965         b. 10, f. 528       Mueden, George (3)       1963, undated         b. 10, f. 529       Muller, Ernst F. (1)       1967	b. 10, f. 525	Morton, Louis (20)	1950, 1960-1966
b. 10, f. 528       Mueden, George (3)       1963, undated         b. 10, f. 529       Muller, Ernst F. (1)       1967	b. 10, f. 526	Mount, William (4)	1963-1965
b. 10, f. 529 Muller, Ernst F. (1) 1967	b. 10, f. 527	Moyers, Bill (1)	1965
	b. 10, f. 528	Mueden, George (3)	1963, undated
b. 10, f. 530 Mundt, Karl E. (1) 1965	b. 10, f. 529	Muller, Ernst F. (1)	1967
	b. <b>10,</b> f. <b>530</b>	Mundt, Karl E. (1)	1965

	1960, 1963-1964
b. 10, f. 532 Murphy, R. V. (2)	1961, undated
b. 10, f. 533 Murphy, Vernon (1)	1963
b. 10, f. 534 Muste, A. J. (3)	1954, 1958-1959
b. 10, f. 535 N	1931, 1940, 1942-1943, 1958-1967
b. 10, f. 536 National Academy of SciencesNational Research Council (4)	1958
b. 10, f. 537 National Broadcasting Company, Inc. (8)	1950–1951, 1957– 1958, undated
b. 10, f. 538 National Concert and Artists Corp. (9)	1943-1944
b. 10, f. 539 National Federation of American Shipping, Inc. (1)	1947
b. 10, f. 540 National Guard Association of the United States (3)	1956, 1965
b. 10, f. 541 National Strategy Information Center, Inc. (3)	1964-1965
b. 10, f. 542 Naval Academy Association of New York, Inc. (2) See also: <u>box 19, folder 969</u>	1966-1967
b. 10, f. 543 Navy League of the United States (3)	10/2 10/2 10/7
See also: box 13, folder 654	1962-1963, 1966
	1962-1963, 1966
See also: box 13, folder 654	
See also: box 13, folder 654b. 10, f. 544Neaman, Pearson E. (2)	1955
See also: box 13, folder 654           b. 10, f. 544         Neaman, Pearson E. (2)           b. 10, f. 545         Nelson, Gaylord (2)	1955
See also: box 13, folder 654b. 10, f. 544Neaman, Pearson E. (2)b. 10, f. 545Nelson, Gaylord (2)Netherlands	1955 1965
See also: box 13, folder 654b. 10, f. 544Neaman, Pearson E. (2)b. 10, f. 545Nelson, Gaylord (2)Netherlandsb. 10, f. 546Embassy of (2)	1955 1965 1961
See also: box 13, folder 654b. 10, f. 544Neaman, Pearson E. (2)b. 10, f. 545Nelson, Gaylord (2)Netherlandsb. 10, f. 546Embassy of (2)b. 10, f. 546Netherlands Information Service (3)	1955 1965 1961 1952
See also: box 13, folder 654b. 10, f. 544Neaman, Pearson E. (2)b. 10, f. 545Nelson, Gaylord (2)Netherlandsb. 10, f. 546Embassy of (2)b. 10, f. 546Netherlands Information Service (3)b. 10, f. 547Neuberger, Richard L. (1)	1955 1965 1961 1952 1959
See also: box 13, folder 654b. 10, f. 544Neaman, Pearson E. (2)b. 10, f. 545Nelson, Gaylord (2)Netherlandsb. 10, f. 546Embassy of (2)b. 10, f. 546Netherlands Information Service (3)b. 10, f. 547Neuberger, Richard L. (1)b. 10, f. 548Neuendorffer, Richard (3)b. 10, f. 549New York Herald Tribune (2)	1955 1965 1961 1952 1959 1958, 1965
See also: box 13, folder 654b. 10, f. 544Neaman, Pearson E. (2)b. 10, f. 545Nelson, Gaylord (2)Netherlandsb. 10, f. 546Embassy of (2)b. 10, f. 546Netherlands Information Service (3)b. 10, f. 547Neuberger, Richard L. (1)b. 10, f. 548Neuendorffer, Richard (3)b. 10, f. 549New York Herald Tribune (2) English	1955 1965 1961 1952 1959 1958, 1965
See also: box 13, folder 654b. 10, f. 544Neaman, Pearson E. (2)b. 10, f. 545Nelson, Gaylord (2)NetherlandsNetherlandsb. 10, f. 546Embassy of (2)b. 10, f. 546Netherlands Information Service (3)b. 10, f. 547Neuberger, Richard L. (1)b. 10, f. 548Neuendorffer, Richard (3)b. 10, f. 549New York Herald Tribune (2) EnglishNew York, State of	1955 1965 1961 1952 1959 1958, 1965 1933

b. 11, f. 550	<i>New York Times</i> English See also: <u>box 28, folder 38</u>	
	New York Times	
b. 11, f. 551	Adler, Julius Ochs (8)	1944, 1950-1951, 1954
b. 11, f. 552	Apple, R. W. (Johnny) (4)	1966-1967
b. 11, f. 552	Arrington, J. L. (1)	1960
b. 11, f. 553	Bancroft, H. F. (1)	1964
b. 11, f. 553	Barrett, George (10)	1942, 1949, 1951, 1954–1955, undated
b. 11, f. 553	Beecher, William (3)	1966-1967
b. 11, f. 553	Bennett, (1)	1939
b. 11, f. 554	Bergman, Lewis (15)	1957, 1959-1967
b. 11, f. 554	Bernstein, Theodore M. (9)	1943, 1956-1958, 1960
b. 11, f. 555	Birchall, F. T. (4)	1931
b. 11, f. 555	Bradford, Amory H. (4)	1954, 1956
b. 11, f. 555	Braestrup, Peter (4)	1962-1963, 1966
b. 11, f. 555	Brown, Francis (1)	1958, 1960, 1963, 1965-1966
b. 11, f. 555	Burrows, William E. (1)	1963
b. <b>11</b> , f. 556	Calhoun, C. H. (1)	1937
b. <b>11</b> , f. 556	Catledge, Turner (39)	1951-1965, n.y.
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>557</b>	Clark, Delbert (1)	1950
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>557</b>	Clark, Ev (1)	1964
b. 11, f. 557	Connole, John M. (1)	1965
b. 11, f. 557	Cortesi, Arnaldo S. (1)	1938, 1949, 1963
b. 11, f. 558	Dale, Ed (1)	n.y.
b. 11, f. 558	Daniel, E. Clifton (43)	1952, 1959, 1961– 1967, n.y.
b. 11, f. 559	Daniell, Tania (2)	1963-1964
b. 11, f. 559	Danzig, Allison (1)	1959

#### General Correspondence > New York Times (continued)

b. 11, f. 559	Davies, Lawrence (2)	1941, 1963
b. 11, f. 560	Desmond, John (Jack) (6)	1959-1960, 1964, 1966
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>560</b>	Doty, Robert C. (1)	1959
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>561</b>	Dryfoos, Orvil E. (39)	1953–1954, 1956–1962, n.y.
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>562</b>	Faber, Hal (6)	1959, 1964–1966, n.y.
b. 11, f. 562	Foreign Desk (2)	1964-1965
b. 11, f. 562	Franklin, Freeda (2)	1959-1965
b. 11, f. 563	Freedman, Emanuel R. (25)	1951, 1955, 1957- 1959, 1962-1966, n.y.
b. 11, f. 563	Friedlander, Paul J. C. (1)	n.y.
b. 11, f. 563	Frost, Bob (1)	1963
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>564</b>	Garst. Robert E. (10)	1956-1958, 1960, 1965
b. 11, f. 564	Gerstenzang, Nathaniel M. (1)	1964
b. 11, f. 564	Gleason, L. (1)	undated
b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 564	Gleason, L. (1) Goldstein, Nathan W. (4)	undated 1959, 1961, 1964
b. 11, f. 564	Goldstein, Nathan W. (4)	1959, 1961, 1964
b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 564	Goldstein, Nathan W. (4) Gruson, Sydney (4)	1959, 1961, 1964 1965 1931, 1957, 1960,
b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 565	Goldstein, Nathan W. (4) Gruson, Sydney (4) H	1959, 1961, 1964 1965 1931, 1957, 1960, undated
b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 565 b. 11, f. 566	Goldstein, Nathan W. (4) Gruson, Sydney (4) H Hamilton, Thomas J. (2)	1959, 1961, 1964 1965 1931, 1957, 1960, undated 1965, undated 1948, 1955, 1957,
b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 565 b. 11, f. 566 b. 11, f. 566	Goldstein, Nathan W. (4)Gruson, Sydney (4)HHamilton, Thomas J. (2)Hill, Gladwin (6)	1959, 1961, 1964 1965 1931, 1957, 1960, undated 1965, undated 1948, 1955, 1957, 1962 1932-1942, 1944-1945,
b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 565 b. 11, f. 566 b. 11, f. 566 b. 11, f. 567	Goldstein, Nathan W. (4)Gruson, Sydney (4)HHamilton, Thomas J. (2)Hill, Gladwin (6)James, E. L. (2)	1959, 1961, 1964 1965 1931, 1957, 1960, undated 1965, undated 1948, 1955, 1957, 1962 1932-1942, 1944-1945, 1948-1949 1932–1933, 1942,
b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 564 b. 11, f. 565 b. 11, f. 566 b. 11, f. 566 b. 11, f. 567 b. 11, f. 567	Goldstein, Nathan W. (4)Gruson, Sydney (4)HHamilton, Thomas J. (2)Hill, Gladwin (6)James, E. L. (2)Joseph (5)	1959, 1961, 1964 1965 1931, 1957, 1960, undated 1965, undated 1965, undated 1948, 1955, 1957, 1962 1932-1942, 1934-1945, 1948-1949 1932-1933, 1942, undated 1945, 1950, 1956-1957, 1962,

### General Correspondence > New York Times (continued)

b. 11, f. 570	Malley, Thomas (1)	1961
b. 11, f. 570	Markel, Lester (56)	1935–1940, 1942, 1956–1964, 1967, undated
b. 11, f. 571	Matthews, Herbert (2)	1960
b. 11, f. 571	Merz, C. (3)	1954, 1958-1959
b. 11, f. 571	Mossien, Ed (16)	1942, 1953, 1958, 1962–1967, n.y., undated
b. 11, f. 572	Ν	1958, undated
b. 11, f. 572	Nichols, Maynard (2)	[1959?], 1965
b. 11, f. 572	November, Robert S. (2)	1965
b. 11, f. 573	0	1961, undated
b. 11, f. 573	Oakes, John B. (13)	1951, 1957, 1962-1965
b. 11, f. 573	Ochs, Adolph S. (1)	1932
b. 11, f. 573	O'Neill, Raymond B. (9)	1953, 1956-1957, 1959, 1961
b. 11, f. 574	Palmer, Charlie (1)	n.y.
b. 11, f. 574	Pelz, E. J. (1)	1954
b. 11, f. 574	Prescott, Orville (1)	1964
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>575</b>	Rae, Bruce (4)	1958, 1960
b. 11, f. 575	Railey, Hilton Howell (7)	1942, 1945, 1951, 1957-1958
b. 11, f. 575	Raskin, A. H. (Abe) (5)	1966-1967
b. 11, f. 576	Raymond, Jack (2)	1961, 1963
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>576</b>	Reston, James ("Scotty") (4)	1958, 1962-1963, 1966
b. 11, f. 576	Rosenthal, A. M. (1)	1967
b. 11, f. 576	Rusk, Howard A. (2)	1953
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>577</b>	Salisbury, Harrison E. (14)	1951, 1955, 1964– 1965 1967
b. 11, f. 577	Sanger, Elliott M., Jr. (5)	1958
0.11,1.377	Sanger, Emote Wi, St. (3)	1750
b. 11, f. 577	Schwartz, Harry (1)	1961

#### General Correspondence > New York Times (continued)

b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>578</b>	Schwarz, Daniel (22)	1956-1967
b. 11, f. 578	Shapiro, Harvey (5)	1962, 1964, 1966
b. 11, f. 578	Sheehan, Neil (2)	1966
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>579</b>	Sitton Claude (9)	1966-1967, undated
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>579</b>	Stewart, Jack (5)	1958-1959, 1962, 1965
b. 12, f. 580	Sullivan, Walter (9)	1958-1961
b. 12, f. 581	Sulzberger, Arthur Hays (59)	1936–1937, 1940, 1943– 1944, 1946– 1952, 1954–1964, undated
b. 12, f. 582	[Sulzberger, Arthur Hays?] Memos to "Arthur" or "Mr. Sulzberger" (11) English	1950, 1953, 1956, 1964–1965, n.y.
b. 12, f. 583	Sulzberger, Arthur Ochs ("Punch") (25)	1960, 1962-1967
b. 12, f. 584	Sulzberger, C. L. (6)	1958, 1964-1965
b. 12, f. 584	Sulzberger, Iphhene Ochs (1)	1950
b. 12, f. 585	т	1956, 1962, 1965, 1967
b. 12, f. 585	Topping, Seymour (5)	1965-1967
b. 12, f. 585	Tower, Samuel A. (10)	1957-1958, 1960-1963, 1965
b. 12, f. 585	Trumbull, Robert (9)	1949, 1959, 1962, 1966
b. 12, f. 586	Valentine, Harvey (2)	1958, 1961
b. 12, f. 586	Veit, Ivan (5)	1957, 1960, 1963-1964
b. 12, f. 587	W	1932, 1950, 1962-1964, 1966
b. 12, f. 588	Witkin, Richard (5)	1958, 1962, 1964, 1966
b. 12, f. 589	Unidentified personnel	1957, 1960– 1962, 1964–1965, undated
b. 12, f. 590	<i>New York World-Telegram</i> (1) English	[1933?]

b. 12, f. 591	Newport News Shipbuilding and Dry Dock Company (1)	1956
b. 12, f. 592	Nickerson, Hoffman (9)	1942, 1947-1948, 1964
b. 12, f. 593	Niebieszczanski, Adam K. (1)	1948
b. 12, f. 594	Nimitz, Chester W. (2)	1955, 1964
b. 12, f. 595	Nixon, Richard M. (4)	1961, 1965
b. 12, f. 596	Noel, John V. (Jack) (6)	1954, 1957-1958, 1960
b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>597</b>	Nolan, Joseph T. (3)	1958-1959, 1961
b. 12, f. 598	Norris, George (1)	1967
b. 12, f. 599	Norstad, Lauris (2)	1960-1961
b. 12, f. 600	North American Aviation, Inc. (1)	1949
	North Atlantic Treaty Organization	
b. 12, f. 601	Allied Land Forces Southeastern Europe (1)	1962
b. 12, f. 601	Defense College (1)	1960
b. 12, f. 601	Supreme Allied Commander Atlantic (7)	1960-1962
b. 12, f. 601	Supreme Headquarters, Allied Powers Europe. (4) See also: <u>box 14, folder 732</u>	1957, 1960-1961
b. 12, f. 602	Northrop Aircraft, Inc. (3)	1949, 1958
b. 12, f. 602	Northrop Corporation (2)	1966
b. 12, f. 602 b. 12, f. 603	Northrop Corporation (2) Norway, Embassy of (1)	1966 1952
b. 12, f. 603	Norway, Embassy of (1)	1952
b. 12, f. 603 b. 12, f. 604	Norway, Embassy of (1) Nunn, Ira H. (4)	1952 1956, 1958 1939, 1941, 1944, 1958-1960, 1962,
b. 12, f. 603 b. 12, f. 604 b. 12, f. 605	Norway, Embassy of (1) Nunn, Ira H. (4) O	1952 1956, 1958 1939, 1941, 1944, 1958-1960, 1962, 1965-1966 1956, 1958-1959,
b. 12, f. 603 b. 12, f. 604 b. 12, f. 605 b. 12, f. 606	Norway, Embassy of (1) Nunn, Ira H. (4) O Oakes, George W. (7)	1952 1956, 1958 1939, 1941, 1944, 1958-1960, 1962, 1965-1966 1956, 1958-1959, 1961
b. 12, f. 603 b. 12, f. 604 b. 12, f. 605 b. 12, f. 606 b. 12, f. 607	Norway, Embassy of (1)         Nunn, Ira H. (4)         O         Oakes, George W. (7)         O'Beirne, Frank (5)	1952 1956, 1958 1939, 1941, 1944, 1958-1960, 1962, 1965-1966 1956, 1958-1959, 1961 1962-1963 1961, 1965,
b. 12, f. 603 b. 12, f. 604 b. 12, f. 605 b. 12, f. 606 b. 12, f. 607 b. 12, f. 607	Norway, Embassy of (1)         Nunn, Ira H. (4)         O         Oakes, George W. (7)         O'Beirne, Frank (5)         O'Beirne, Mrs. Frank ("Tammie") (3)	1952 1956, 1958 1939, 1941, 1944, 1958-1960, 1962, 1965-1966 1956, 1958-1959, 1961 1962-1963 1961, 1965, undated

b. 12, f. 612         Ohrenschall, Robert D. (5) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library/availe.adu</u> request access to the digital copy.         1953, 1960, ny.           b. 12, f. 613         Oi, Atsushi (3)         1958, 1962           b. 12, f. 614         Olmstead, Gail B. (Mrs. F. Bruce) (1)         1961           b. 12, f. 615         O'Neill, Lawrence H. (1)         1963           b. 12, f. 616         Osborne, John (2)         1962           b. 12, f. 617         Owens-Corning Fiberglass Corp. (1)         1952           b. 12, f. 618         P         1933-1933, 1934, 1939, 1934, 1934, 1934, 1934, 1934, 1934, 1934, 1934, 1935, 1334, 1344, 1344, 1344, 1344, 1344, 1344, 1344, 1344, 1344, 1344	b. 12, f. 611	Ohio State University (5)	1959-1961
b. 12, f. 614         Olmstead, Gail B. (Mrs. F. Bruce) (1)         1961           b. 12, f. 615         O'Neill, Lawrence H. (1)         1963           b. 12, f. 616         Osborne, John (2)         1962           b. 12, f. 617         Owens-Corning Fiberglass Corp. (1)         1952           b. 12, f. 618         P         1933-1934, 1939, 1934, 1938, 1944, 1948, 1944, 1948, 1944, 1948, 1944, 1948, 1944, 1948, 1944, 1948, 1944, 1948, 1958-1967           b. 12, f. 619         Pace, Frank, Jr. (3)         1958, 1960, 1962           b. 12, f. 620         Pacific Tankers, Inc. (2)         1948           b. 12, f. 621         Pakistan, Embassy of (2)         1957           b. 12, f. 622         Panama Canal Company (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 623         Paradin, S. G. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 624         Parish, William F. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 625         Parkhurst, George C. (1)         1959           b. 12, f. 626         Parks, Floyd L. (4)         1947, 1950-1952           b. 12, f. 627         Parks, Floyd L. (4)         1945           b. 13, f. 630         Peckover, J. E. (5)         1964           b. 13, f. 631         Peckover, J. E. (5)         1965           b. 13, f. 632         Pelham, Solomon L. (4)         1959      <	b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>612</b>	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to	1937, 1960, n.y.
b. 12, f. 615         O'Neill, Lawrence H. (1)         1963           b. 12, f. 616         Osborne, John (2)         1962           b. 12, f. 616         Osborne, John (2)         1952           b. 12, f. 617         Owens-Corning Fiberglass Corp. (1)         1952           b. 12, f. 618         P         1933-1934, 1939, 1948, 1958, 1960, 1962           b. 12, f. 619         Pace, Frank, Jr. (3)         1958, 1960, 1962           b. 12, f. 620         Pacific Tankers, Inc. (2)         1948           b. 12, f. 621         Pakistan, Embassy of (2)         1957           b. 12, f. 622         Panama Canal Company (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 623         Paradin, S. G. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 624         Parish, William F. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 625         Parkhurst, George C. (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 626         Parks, Floyd L. (4)         1947, 1950-1952           b. 12, f. 627         Parks, Elevis S. (2)         1959-1960           b. 12, f. 628         Parson, James K. (1)         1945           b. 12, f. 629         Paul, Norman S. (2)         1963           b. 13, f. 630         Peckorer, J. E. (5)         1965           b. 13, f. 631         Peeke, C. M. (9)         1957-1966	b. 12, f. 613	Oi, Atsushi (3)	1958, 1962
b. 12, f. 616         Osborne, John (2)         1962           b. 12, f. 617         Owens-Corning Fiberglass Corp. (1)         1952           b. 12, f. 618         P         1952           b. 12, f. 619         Pace, Frank, Jr. (3)         1958, 1960, 1962           b. 12, f. 620         Pacific Tankers, Inc. (2)         1948           b. 12, f. 621         Pakistan, Embassy of (2)         1957           b. 12, f. 622         Panama Canal Company (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 623         Paradin, S. G. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 624         Parish, William F. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 625         Parkhurst, George C. (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 626         Parks, Floyd L. (4)         1947, 1950-1952           b. 12, f. 627         Parks, Lewis S. (2)         1959           b. 12, f. 628         Parson, James K. (1)         1945           b. 12, f. 629         Paul, Norman S. (2)         1963           b. 13, f. 630         Peckorg, J. E. (5)         1966           b. 13, f. 631         Peeke, C. M. (9)         1965           b. 13, f. 633         Penn-Last Engineering Corporation (2)         1967           b. 13, f. 633         Penn-Last Engineering Corporation (2)         1965 <tr< td=""><td>b. 12, f. 614</td><td>Olmstead, Gail B. (Mrs. F. Bruce) (1)</td><td>1961</td></tr<>	b. 12, f. 614	Olmstead, Gail B. (Mrs. F. Bruce) (1)	1961
b. 12, f. 617         Owens-Corning Fiberglass Corp. (1)         1952           b. 12, f. 618         P         1933-1934, 1939, 1958, 1960, 1962           b. 12, f. 619         Pace, Frank, Jr. (3)         1958, 1960, 1962           b. 12, f. 620         Pacific Tankers, Inc. (2)         1948           b. 12, f. 621         Pakistan, Embassy of (2)         1957           b. 12, f. 622         Panama Canal Company (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 623         Paradin, S. G. (2)         1961           b. 12, f. 624         Parish, William F. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 625         Parkhurst, George C. (1)         1959           b. 12, f. 626         Parks, Eloyd L. (4)         1945           b. 12, f. 627         Parks, Lewis S. (2)         1959-1960           b. 12, f. 628         Parsons, James K. (1)         1945           b. 12, f. 629         Paul, Norman S. (2)         1963           b. 13, f. 631         Peekover, J. E. (5)         1966           b. 13, f. 631         Peekover, J. E. (5)         1965           b. 13, f. 633         Pennisula Retired Officers Club (2)         1961, 1963           b. 13, f. 634         Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)         1965           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania State University	b. 12, f. 615	O'Neill, Lawrence H. (1)	1963
b. 12, f. 618P1933-1934, 1939, 1941, 1943, 1948, 1958-1967b. 12, f. 619Pace, Frank, Jr. (3)1958, 1960, 1962b. 12, f. 620Pacific Tankers, Inc. (2)1948b. 12, f. 621Pakistan, Embassy of (2)1957b. 12, f. 622Panama Canal Company (1)1957b. 12, f. 623Paradin, S. G. (2)1961b. 12, f. 624Parish, William F. (2)1938b. 12, f. 625Parkhurst, George C. (1)1959b. 12, f. 626Parks, Floyd L. (4)1947, 1950-1952b. 12, f. 627Parks, S. (2)1959b. 12, f. 628Parsons, James K. (1)1945b. 12, f. 629Paul, Norman S. (2)1963b. 13, f. 630Peckover, J. E. (5)1966b. 13, f. 631Penke, C. M. (9)1965b. 13, f. 633Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)1957b. 13, f. 635Pennsylvania State University (1)1965b. 13, f. 635Pennsylvania, University of (2)1958, udated	b. 12, f. 616	Osborne, John (2)	1962
1941, 1943, 1948, 1958-1967           b. 12, f. 649         Pace, Frank, Jr. (3)         1958, 1960, 1962           b. 12, f. 620         Pacific Tankers, Inc. (2)         1948           b. 12, f. 621         Pakistan, Embassy of (2)         1957           b. 12, f. 622         Panama Canal Company (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 623         Paradin, S. G. (2)         1961           b. 12, f. 624         Parish, William F. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 625         Parkhurst, George C. (1)         1959           b. 12, f. 626         Parks, Floyd L. (4)         1947, 1950-1952           b. 12, f. 627         Parks, Eloyd L. (4)         1947, 1950-1952           b. 12, f. 628         Parsons, James K. (1)         1945           b. 12, f. 629         Paul, Norman S. (2)         1963           b. 13, f. 630         Peckover, J. E. (5)         1966           b. 13, f. 631         Peeke, C. M. (9)         1965-1966           b. 13, f. 633         Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)         1961           b. 13, f. 633         Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)         1957           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania State University (1)         1965           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania Corporation (2)         1958, udated	b. 12, f. 617	Owens-Corning Fiberglass Corp. (1)	1952
b. 12, f. 620         Pacific Tankers, Inc. (2)         1948           b. 12, f. 621         Pakistan, Embassy of (2)         1957           b. 12, f. 622         Panama Canal Company (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 623         Paradin, S. G. (2)         1961           b. 12, f. 624         Parish, William F. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 625         Parkhurst, George C. (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 626         Parks, Floyd L. (4)         1947, 1950-1952           b. 12, f. 627         Parks, Lewis S. (2)         1959-1960           b. 12, f. 628         Parson, James K. (1)         1945           b. 12, f. 629         Paul, Norman S. (2)         1963           b. 13, f. 630         Peckover, J. E. (5)         1966           b. 13, f. 631         Peeke, C. M. (9)         1951-1966           b. 13, f. 632         Pelham, Solomon L. (4)         1959           b. 13, f. 633         Pennsula Retired Officers Club (2)         1961, 1963           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania State University (1)         1965           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania (University of (2)         1958, undated	b. 12, f. 618	Ρ	1941, 1943, 1948,
b. 12, f. 621Pakistan, Embassy of (2)1957b. 12, f. 622Panama Canal Company (1)1957b. 12, f. 623Paradin, S. G. (2)1961b. 12, f. 624Parish, William F. (2)1938b. 12, f. 625Parkhurst, George C. (1)1959b. 12, f. 626Parks, Floyd L. (4)1947, 1950-1952b. 12, f. 627Parks, Lewis S. (2)1959-1960b. 12, f. 628Parsons, James K. (1)1945b. 12, f. 629Paul, Norman S. (2)1963b. 13, f. 630Peckover, J. E. (5)1966b. 13, f. 631Peeke, C. M. (9)1965-1966b. 13, f. 633Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)1961, 1963b. 13, f. 635Pennsylvania, University (1)1965b. 13, f. 635Pennsylvania, University of (2)1958, undated	b. 12, f. 619	Pace, Frank, Jr. (3)	1958, 1960, 1962
b. 12, f. 622         Panama Canal Company (1)         1957           b. 12, f. 623         Paradin, S. G. (2)         1961           b. 12, f. 624         Parish, William F. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 625         Parkhurst, George C. (1)         1959           b. 12, f. 626         Parks, Floyd L. (4)         1947, 1950-1952           b. 12, f. 627         Parks, Lewis S. (2)         1959-1960           b. 12, f. 628         Parsons, James K. (1)         1945           b. 12, f. 629         Paul, Norman S. (2)         1963           b. 13, f. 630         Peckover, J. E. (5)         1966           b. 13, f. 631         Peeke, C. M. (9)         1965-1966           b. 13, f. 633         Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)         1957           b. 13, f. 633         Penne.East Engineering Corporation (2)         1957           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania State University (1)         1965           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania, University of (2)         1958, undated	b. 12, f. 620	Pacific Tankers, Inc. (2)	1948
b. 12, f. 623         Paradin, S. G. (2)         1961           b. 12, f. 624         Parish, William F. (2)         1938           b. 12, f. 625         Parkhurst, George C. (1)         1959           b. 12, f. 626         Parks, Floyd L. (4)         1947, 1950-1952           b. 12, f. 627         Parks, Lewis S. (2)         1959-1960           b. 12, f. 628         Parsons, James K. (1)         1945           b. 12, f. 629         Paul, Norman S. (2)         1963           b. 13, f. 630         Peckover, J. E. (5)         1966           b. 13, f. 631         Peeke, C. M. (9)         1965-1966           b. 13, f. 632         Pelham, Solomon L. (4)         1959           b. 13, f. 633         Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)         1961, 1963           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania State University (1)         1957           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania, University of (2)         1958, undated	b. 12, f. 621	Pakistan, Embassy of (2)	1957
b. 12, f. 624Parish, William F. (2)1938b. 12, f. 625Parkhurst, George C. (1)1959b. 12, f. 626Parks, Floyd L. (4)1947, 1950-1952b. 12, f. 627Parks, Lewis S. (2)1959-1960b. 12, f. 628Parsons, James K. (1)1945b. 12, f. 629Paul, Norman S. (2)1963b. 13, f. 630Peckover, J. E. (5)1966b. 13, f. 631Peeke, C. M. (9)1965-1966b. 13, f. 632Pelham, Solomon L. (4)1959b. 13, f. 633Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)1957b. 13, f. 635Pennsylvania, University of (2)1958, undated	b. 12, f. 622	Panama Canal Company (1)	1957
b. 12, f. 625         Parkhurst, George C. (1)         1959           b. 12, f. 626         Parks, Floyd L. (4)         1947, 1950-1952           b. 12, f. 627         Parks, Lewis S. (2)         1959-1960           b. 12, f. 628         Parsons, James K. (1)         1945           b. 12, f. 629         Paul, Norman S. (2)         1963           b. 13, f. 630         Peckover, J. E. (5)         1966           b. 13, f. 631         Peeke, C. M. (9)         1965-1966           b. 13, f. 633         Pelham, Solomon L. (4)         1959           b. 13, f. 633         Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)         1965           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania State University (1)         1965           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania, University of (2)         1958, undated	b. 12, f. 623	Paradin, S. G. (2)	1961
b. 12, f. 626Parks, Floyd L. (4)1947, 1950-1952b. 12, f. 627Parks, Lewis S. (2)1959-1960b. 12, f. 628Parsons, James K. (1)1945b. 12, f. 629Paul, Norman S. (2)1963b. 13, f. 630Peckover, J. E. (5)1966b. 13, f. 631Peeke, C. M. (9)1965-1966b. 13, f. 632Pelham, Solomon L. (4)1959b. 13, f. 633Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)1961, 1963b. 13, f. 635Pennsylvania State University (1)1965b. 13, f. 635Pennsylvania, University of (2)1958, undated	b. 12, f. 624	Parish, William F. (2)	1938
b. 12, f. 627       Parks, Lewis S. (2)       1959-1960         b. 12, f. 628       Parsons, James K. (1)       1945         b. 12, f. 629       Paul, Norman S. (2)       1963         b. 13, f. 630       Peckover, J. E. (5)       1966         b. 13, f. 631       Peeke, C. M. (9)       1965-1966         b. 13, f. 632       Pelham, Solomon L. (4)       1959         b. 13, f. 633       Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)       1961, 1963         b. 13, f. 634       Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)       1957         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania State University (1)       1965	b. 12, f. 625	Parkhurst, George C. (1)	1959
b. 12, f. 628       Parsons, James K. (1)       1945         b. 12, f. 629       Paul, Norman S. (2)       1963         b. 13, f. 630       Peckover, J. E. (5)       1966         b. 13, f. 631       Peeke, C. M. (9)       1965-1966         b. 13, f. 632       Pelham, Solomon L. (4)       1959         b. 13, f. 633       Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)       1961, 1963         b. 13, f. 634       Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)       1957         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania State University (1)       1965         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania, University of (2)       1958, undated	b. 12, f. 626	Parks, Floyd L. (4)	1947, 1950-1952
b. 12, f. 629       Paul, Norman S. (2)       1963         b. 13, f. 630       Peckover, J. E. (5)       1966         b. 13, f. 631       Peeke, C. M. (9)       1965-1966         b. 13, f. 632       Pelham, Solomon L. (4)       1959         b. 13, f. 633       Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)       1961, 1963         b. 13, f. 634       Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)       1957         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania State University (1)       1965         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania, University of (2)       1958, undated	b. 12, f. 627	Parks, Lewis S. (2)	1959-1960
b. 13, f. 630       Peckover, J. E. (5)       1966         b. 13, f. 631       Peeke, C. M. (9)       1965-1966         b. 13, f. 632       Pelham, Solomon L. (4)       1959         b. 13, f. 633       Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)       1961, 1963         b. 13, f. 634       Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)       1957         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania State University (1)       1965         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania, University of (2)       1958, undated	b. 12, f. 628	Parsons, James K. (1)	1945
b. 13, f. 631       Peeke, C. M. (9)       1965-1966         b. 13, f. 632       Pelham, Solomon L. (4)       1959         b. 13, f. 633       Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)       1961, 1963         b. 13, f. 634       Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)       1957         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania State University (1)       1965         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania, University of (2)       1958, undated	b. 12, f. 629	Paul, Norman S. (2)	1963
b. 13, f. 632       Pelham, Solomon L. (4)       1959         b. 13, f. 633       Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)       1961, 1963         b. 13, f. 634       Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)       1957         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania State University (1)       1965         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania, University of (2)       1958, undated	b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>630</b>	Peckover, J. E. (5)	1966
b. 13, f. 633       Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)       1961, 1963         b. 13, f. 634       Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)       1957         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania State University (1)       1965         b. 13, f. 635       Pennsylvania, University of (2)       1958, undated	b. 13, f. 631	Peeke, C. M. (9)	1965-1966
b. 13, f. 634         Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)         1957           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania State University (1)         1965           b. 13, f. 635         Pennsylvania, University of (2)         1958, undated	b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>632</b>	Pelham, Solomon L. (4)	1959
b. 13, f. 635Pennsylvania State University (1)1965b. 13, f. 635Pennsylvania, University of (2)1958, undated	b. 13, f. 633	Peninsula Retired Officers Club (2)	1961, 1963
b. 13, f. 635 Pennsylvania, University of (2) 1958, undated	b. 13, f. 634	Penn-East Engineering Corporation (2)	1957
	b. 13, f. 635	Pennsylvania State University (1)	1965
b. 13, f. 636 Perlman, Lee (4) 1965	b. 13, f. 635	Pennsylvania, University of (2)	1958, undated
	b. 13, f. 636	Perlman, Lee (4)	1965

b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>637</b>	Peters, Robert A. (3)	1945
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>638</b>	Philipsborn, John D. (2)	1947, 1958
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>639</b>	Philipsborn, Martin, Jr. (7)	1947–1948, 1955, 1960 1967
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>640</b>	Phillips, Thomas R. (11)	[1939–1940?], 1940, 1948, 1950
b. 13, f. 641	Pierson, G. W. (4)	1954-1955
b. 13, f. 642	Pillsbury, Donald M. (5)	1955
b. 13, f. 643	Pineau, Roger (6)	1963-1966
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>64</b> 4	Pirie, Robert B. (1)	1963
b. 13, f. 645	Place, Hermann G. (3)	1964-1965
b. 13, f. 646	Poirier, Bernard W. (2)	1962
b. 13, f. 647	Porter, F. B., (3)	1951
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>648</b>	Potter, William E. (8)	1959–1961, 1964– 1965, undated
b. 13, f. 649	Powell, J. Lewis (1)	1954
b. 13, f. 650	Powers, Patrick W. (2)	1962
b. 13, f. 651	Prentice, Colgate S. (3)	1954
b. 13, f. 652	Preston, F. W. (2)	1946
b. 13, f. 653	Preston, John P. (1)	undated
b. 13, f. 654	Prina, L. Edgar (editor of <i>Navy</i> ) (5)	1964-1966, undated
b. 13, f. 655	Princeton University Press (2)	1954
b. 13, f. 656	Puleston, W. D. (2)	1935, 1940
b. 13, f. 657	Pyne, Schuyler N. (4)	1960-1961, 1965, 1967
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>658</b>	Q	1942, 1960-1961, 1964-1965
b. 13, f. 659	Quarles, Donald A. (1)	1957
b. 13, f. 660	Quesada, E. R.(Pete) (9)	1953–1954, 1956, 1960, undated
b. <b>13</b> , f. 661	R	1933, 1939-1941, 1943, 1945, 1947-1948, 1958-1967

b. <b>13</b> , f. 662	Raborn, William F. ("Red") (3)	1959-1960, 1965
b. 13, f. 663	Radford, Arthur (2)	1953, 1957
b. 13, f. 664	Raff, Edson D. (3)	1956-1958
b. 13, f. 665	Ramey, James T. (2)	1965
b. 13, f. 666	Ramsey, Russell A. (3)	1965
b. 13, f. 666	Ramsey, Mrs. Russell W. (1)	1965
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>667</b>	The Rand Corporation (4)	1958
b. 13, f. 668	Randolph, Robert (2)	1938, 1943
b. 13, f. 669	Rankin, Karl Lott (3)	1965
b. 13, f. 670	Rassemblement du Peuple Francois (1)	1948
b. 13, f. 671	Ray, William C. (1)	1947
b. <b>13</b> , f. 672	Reader's Digest (6)	1958, 1962, 1966-1967
b. 13, f. 673	Reaser, Paul B. (3)	1954
b. 13, f. 674	Reeves, J. W., Jr. (1)	1959
b. 13, f. 675	Regan, Al (2)	1954
b. 13, f. 676	Remington, Harold (1)	1953
b. 13, f. 676 b. 13, f. 677	Remington, Harold (1) Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)	1953 1961, 1964–1966, undated
	-	1961, 1964–1966,
b. <b>13</b> , f. 677	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)	1961, 1964–1966, undated
b. 13, f. 677 b. 13, f. 678	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7) Retired Officers Association (4)	1961, 1964–1966, undated 1959, 1962
b. 13, f. 677 b. 13, f. 678 b. 13, f. 679	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)         Retired Officers Association (4)         Retired Officers' Tax Credit Committee (1)	1961, 1964–1966, undated 1959, 1962 1964
b. 13, f. 677 b. 13, f. 678 b. 13, f. 679 b. 13, f. 680	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)         Retired Officers Association (4)         Retired Officers' Tax Credit Committee (1)         Reynolds, Frederick P. III (2)	1961, 1964–1966, undated 1959, 1962 1964 1952
b. 13, f. 677 b. 13, f. 678 b. 13, f. 679 b. 13, f. 680 b. 13, f. 681	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)         Retired Officers Association (4)         Retired Officers' Tax Credit Committee (1)         Reynolds, Frederick P. III (2)         Rhine, J. B. (5)	1961, 1964–1966, undated 1959, 1962 1964 1952 1958
b. 13, f. 677 b. 13, f. 678 b. 13, f. 679 b. 13, f. 680 b. 13, f. 681 b. 13, f. 682	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)         Retired Officers Association (4)         Retired Officers' Tax Credit Committee (1)         Reynolds, Frederick P. III (2)         Rhine, J. B. (5)         Riccioni, Everest E. (4)	1961, 1964–1966, undated 1959, 1962 1964 1952 1958 1966-1967
b. 13, f. 677 b. 13, f. 678 b. 13, f. 679 b. 13, f. 680 b. 13, f. 681 b. 13, f. 682 b. 13, f. 683	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)Retired Officers Association (4)Retired Officers' Tax Credit Committee (1)Reynolds, Frederick P. III (2)Rhine, J. B. (5)Riccioni, Everest E. (4)Richards, Ira B., Jr. (1)	1961, 1964–1966, undated 1959, 1962 1964 1952 1958 1966-1967 1964 1959, 1967,
b. 13, f. 677 b. 13, f. 678 b. 13, f. 679 b. 13, f. 680 b. 13, f. 681 b. 13, f. 682 b. 13, f. 683 b. 13, f. 683 b. 13, f. 684	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)Retired Officers Association (4)Retired Officers' Tax Credit Committee (1)Reynolds, Frederick P. III (2)Rhine, J. B. (5)Riccioni, Everest E. (4)Richards, Ira B., Jr. (1)Richardson, Robert C. III (10)	1961, 1964–1966, undated 1959, 1962 1964 1952 1958 1966-1967 1964 1959, 1967, undated
b. 13, f. 677 b. 13, f. 678 b. 13, f. 679 b. 13, f. 680 b. 13, f. 681 b. 13, f. 682 b. 13, f. 683 b. 13, f. 683 b. 13, f. 684 b. 13, f. 685	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)Retired Officers Association (4)Retired Officers' Tax Credit Committee (1)Reynolds, Frederick P. III (2)Rhine, J. B. (5)Riccioni, Everest E. (4)Richards, Ira B., Jr. (1)Richardson, Robert C. III (10)Rickover, Hyman G. (1)	1961, 1964–1966, undated 1959, 1962 1964 1952 1958 1966-1967 1964 1959, 1967, undated 1964
b. 13, f. 677 b. 13, f. 678 b. 13, f. 679 b. 13, f. 680 b. 13, f. 681 b. 13, f. 682 b. 13, f. 683 b. 13, f. 683 b. 13, f. 684 b. 13, f. 685 b. 14, f. 686	Reserve Officers Association of the United States (7)         Retired Officers Association (4)         Retired Officers' Tax Credit Committee (1)         Reynolds, Frederick P. III (2)         Rhine, J. B. (5)         Riccioni, Everest E. (4)         Richards, Ira B., Jr. (1)         Richardson, Robert C. III (10)         Rickover, Hyman G. (1)         Robert, Roland J. (1)	1961, 1964–1966, undated 1959, 1962 1964 1952 1958 1966-1967 1964 1959, 1967, undated 1964 1964

b. 14, f. 690	Roe, Charles H. (1)	1952
b. 14, f. 691	Rogow, Arnold A. (4)	1962
b. 14, f. 692	Rohrer, Thomas R. (2)	1951
b. 14, f. 693	Rose, (1)	n.y.
b. 14, f. 694	Rosendahl, C. E. (9)	1940, 1955, 1960-1961
b. 14, f. 695	Rosenheim, Howard H. (3)	1949
b. 14, f. 696	Rosenwald, Kurt (1)	1962
b. 14, f. 697	Rothschild, Jacquard H. (3)	1964, 1966
b. 14, f. 698	Rundt, Stefan Jean (8)	1948, 1954, 1962, 1966
b. 14, f. 699	Russell, H. D. (1)	1954
b. 14, f. 700	Russell, Richard B. (2)	1948
b. 14, f. 701	Rustemeyer, J. H. (5)	1950
b. 14, f. 702	Rutgers, State University (1)	1960
b. 14, f. 703	Ryan Aeronautical Company (2)	1963-1964
b. 14, f. 704	Ryan, William Fitts (1)	1963
b. 14, f. 705	Sa - Sl	1933, 1937-1939, 1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967
b. 14, f. 705 b. 14, f. 706	Sa - Sl Sm - Sy	1941-1945, 1950,
		1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953,
b. 14, f. 706	Sm - Sy	1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953, 1955 1957–1967
b. 14, f. 706 b. 14, f. 707	Sm - Sy Sabin, L.S. (3)	1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953, 1955 1957–1967 1960, 1965-1966
b. 14, f. 706 b. 14, f. 707 b. 14, f. 708	Sm - Sy Sabin, L.S. (3) Salinger, Pierre (3)	1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953, 1955 1957–1967 1960, 1965-1966 1961-1962
b. 14, f. 706 b. 14, f. 707 b. 14, f. 708 b. 14, f. 709	Sm - Sy         Sabin, L.S. (3)         Salinger, Pierre (3)         Schall, W. (3)	1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953, 1955 1957–1967 1960, 1965-1966 1961-1962 1957-1958
b. 14, f. 706 b. 14, f. 707 b. 14, f. 708 b. 14, f. 709 b. 14, f. 710	Sm - SySabin, L.S. (3)Salinger, Pierre (3)Schall, W. (3)Scheffer, Rodman C. (2)	1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953, 1955 1957–1967 1960, 1965-1966 1961-1962 1957-1958 1951
b. 14, f. 706 b. 14, f. 707 b. 14, f. 708 b. 14, f. 709 b. 14, f. 710 b. 14, f. 711	Sm - SySabin, L.S. (3)Salinger, Pierre (3)Schall, W. (3)Scheffer, Rodman C. (2)Scheips, Paul J. (2)	1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953, 1955 1957–1967 1960, 1965-1966 1961-1962 1957-1958 1951 1947
b. 14, f. 706 b. 14, f. 707 b. 14, f. 708 b. 14, f. 709 b. 14, f. 710 b. 14, f. 711 b. 14, f. 712	Sm - SySabin, L.S. (3)Salinger, Pierre (3)Schall, W. (3)Scheffer, Rodman C. (2)Scheips, Paul J. (2)Schildhauer, C. H. (4)	1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953, 1955 1957–1967 1960, 1965-1966 1961-1962 1957-1958 1951 1947 1945, 1948
b. 14, f. 706 b. 14, f. 707 b. 14, f. 708 b. 14, f. 709 b. 14, f. 710 b. 14, f. 711 b. 14, f. 712 b. 14, f. 713	Sm - SySabin, L.S. (3)Salinger, Pierre (3)Schall, W. (3)Scheffer, Rodman C. (2)Scheips, Paul J. (2)Schildhauer, C. H. (4)Schnapper, M. B. (3)	1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953, 1955 1957–1967 1960, 1965-1966 1961-1962 1957-1958 1951 1947 1945, 1948 1961-1962, 1967
b. 14, f. 706 b. 14, f. 707 b. 14, f. 708 b. 14, f. 709 b. 14, f. 710 b. 14, f. 711 b. 14, f. 712 b. 14, f. 713 b. 14, f. 714	Sm - SySabin, L.S. (3)Salinger, Pierre (3)Schall, W. (3)Scheffer, Rodman C. (2)Scheips, Paul J. (2)Schildhauer, C. H. (4)Schnapper, M. B. (3)Schooley, C. Herschel (3)	1941-1945, 1950, 1956, 1958-1967 1940–1943, 1953, 1955 1957–1967 1960, 1965-1966 1961-1962 1957-1958 1951 1947 1945, 1948 1961-1962, 1967 1957-1958 1961, 1964–1966,

b. 14, f. 717	Scott, John (3)	1957, 1959-1960
b. 14, f. 718	Scribner, John H.M. (13)	1960-1961
b. 14, f. 719	Seafarers International Union (1)	1948
b. 14, f. 720	Seamen's Agencies (1)	1937
b. 14, f. 721	Sebald, William Joseph (24)	1933, 1947, 1952-1953, 1957-1965, 1967
b. 14, f. 722	Selinger, Elizabeth (3)	1954
b. 14, f. 723	Semmes, B.J. (5)	1965
b. 14, f. 724	Settle, T.G.W. (2)	1960
	Seven Seas, University of. See: <u>box 18, folder 936</u>	
b. 14, f. 725	Shackelford, Richard T. (4)	1957-1959, 1965
b. 14, f. 726	Shaffer, Cleve F. (2)	1950, 1961
b. 14, f. 727	Sharp, U.S.G. (2)	1966
b. 14, f. 728	Shaw, Samuel R. (5)	1950, 1959–1960, undated
b. 14, f. 729	Sheinbaum, Stanley K. (5)	1964-1965
b. 14, f. 730	Shell, George R.E. (6)	1960-1961, 1966
b. 14, f. 731	Sherrod, Robert (15)	1950-1951, 1959-1960, 1962, 1964-1966
b. 14, f. 732	Shinn, Robert V. (3)	1952, 1957
b. 14, f. 733	Shugg, Roland P. (2)	1944
b. 14, f. 734	Sikorsky, Igor Ivanovich (3)	1957
b. 14, f. 735	Simpson, William H. (3)	1966
b. 14, f. 736	Sinclair, Angus (3)	1957, 1963
b. 14, f. 737	Sisson, Thomas U. (2)	1951
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>738</b>	Slater, H.N. (Nelson) (19)	1958, 1960-1966
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>739</b>	Slonim, Gilven M. (18)	1958-1959, 1963-1965
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>740</b>	Small, J.T. (3)	1963-1964
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>741</b>	Smedberg, W.R. III (18)	1941, 1958-1963

b. 15, f. 743         Smith, C. Rodney (3)         1962.1963           b. 15, f. 744         Smith, D.F. jr, (Dan) (4)         1960, 1965           b. 15, f. 745         Smith, G.B. L. (2)         1954           b. 15, f. 746         Smith, Harold Page (5)         1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 747         Smith, Mendon W. (3)         1955           b. 15, f. 748         Smith, S.E. (7)         1966.1967           b. 15, f. 750         Smith, Walter H.B. (4)         1954           b. 15, f. 751         Socolar, Sidney J. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 752         Solberg, Winton U. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 754         Specer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 754         Specer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Spery Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) se also: box 10, folder 526         1957.1958           b. 15, f. 754         Sprague, Dean (4)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1943           b. 15, f. 756         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1943           b. 15, f. 756         Stalley, Eugene (1)         1942           b. 15, f. 760         Stalley, Eugene (3)         1962.1963.1965           b. 15, f. 761         Stalley, Laurence
b. 15, f. 745         Smith, G.B. L. (2)         1954           b. 15, f. 746         Smith, Harold Page (S)         1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 747         Smith, Mendon W. (3)         1955           b. 15, f. 748         Smith, S.E. (7)         1966, 1967           b. 15, f. 748         Smith, S.E. (7)         1966, 1967           b. 15, f. 749         Smith, Truman (10)         1960, 1964, n.y.           b. 15, f. 750         Smith, Walter H.B. (4)         1958           b. 15, f. 751         Socolar, Sidney J. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 752         Solberg, Winton U. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 753         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 754         Spencer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Spizer, Zen and Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) see also: box 10, folder 526         1947           b. 15, f. 756         Spizer, Ernest W. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 757         Sprague, Dean (4)         1946           b. 15, f. 758         Spizer, El (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 759         Staley, Eugene (1)         1941           b. 15, f. 759         Staley, Eugene (1)         1941           b. 15, f. 760         Standen, Nika (1)         ny. </td
b. 15, f. 746         Smith, Harold Page (5)         1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 747         Smith, Mendon W. (3)         1955           b. 15, f. 748         Smith, S.E. (7)         1966-1967           b. 15, f. 749         Smith, Truman (10)         1960, 1964, ny.           b. 15, f. 750         Smith, Walter H.B. (4)         1954           b. 15, f. 751         Socolar, Sidney J. (1)         1958           b. 15, f. 752         Solberg, Winton U. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 753         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 754         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Speiser, W. (1)         1957           b. 15, f. 755         Speizer, Zenset W. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 756         Spizae, Dean (4)         1947           b. 15, f. 757         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1957           b. 15, f. 758         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1953           b. 15, f. 750         Staley, Eugene (1)         1941           b. 15, f. 760         Stallings, Laurence (3)         1962-1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         ny.
b. 15, f. 747         Smith, Mendon W. (3)         1955           b. 15, f. 748         Smith, S.E. (7)         1966-1967           b. 15, f. 749         Smith, Truman (10)         1960, 1964, ny.           b. 15, f. 750         Smith, Walter H.B. (4)         1954           b. 15, f. 751         Socolar, Sidney J. (1)         1958           b. 15, f. 752         Solberg, Winton U. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 753         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 754         Spencer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Sperry Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) see also: box 10, folder 526         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Sprague, Dean (4)         1947           b. 15, f. 756         Sprague, Dean (4)         1947           b. 15, f. 758         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1947           b. 15, f. 759         Staley, Eugene (1)         1941           b. 15, f. 760         Stallings, Laurence (3)         1952           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         ny.           b. 15, f. 762         Standen, Nika (1)         ny.
b. 15, f. 748         Smith, S.E. (7)         1966-1967           b. 15, f. 749         Smith, Truman (10)         1960, 1964, n.y.           b. 15, f. 750         Smith, Walter H.B. (4)         1954           b. 15, f. 750         Smith, Walter H.B. (4)         1958           b. 15, f. 751         Socolar, Sidney J. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 752         Solberg, Winton U. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 753         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 754         Spencer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Sperry Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) see also: box 10, folder 526         1947           b. 15, f. 756         Spitzer, Ernest W. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 757         Sprague, Dean (4)         1945           b. 15, f. 758         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1958           b. 15, f. 759         Staley, Eugene (1)         1941           b. 15, f. 760         Stallings, Laurence (3)         1962-1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         ny.
b. 15, f. 749         Smith, Truman (10)         1960, 1964, ny.           b. 15, f. 750         Smith, Walter H.B. (4)         1954           b. 15, f. 751         Socolar, Sidney J. (1)         1958           b. 15, f. 752         Solberg, Winton U. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 753         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 754         Spencer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Sperry Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) Sperry Spearls (2) Sperry Spray Spearls (2) Sperry Spray Spearls (2) Spearly (2) Sp
b. 15, f. 750         Smith, Walter H.B. (4)         1954           b. 15, f. 751         Socolar, Sidney J. (1)         1958           b. 15, f. 752         Solberg, Winton U. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 753         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 754         Spencer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Sperry Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3)) See also: box 10, folder 526         1947           b. 15, f. 756         Spitzer, Ernest W. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 757         Sprague, Dean (4)         1947           b. 15, f. 758         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1958           b. 15, f. 759         Stallings, Laurence (3)         1962-1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         ny.           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         ny.
b. 15, f. 751         Socolar, Sidney J. (1)         1958           b. 15, f. 752         Solberg, Winton U. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 753         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 754         Spencer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Sperry Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) See also: box 10, folder 526         1957-1958           b. 15, f. 756         Spitzer, Ernest W. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 757         Sprague, Dean (4)         1945           b. 15, f. 758         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1958           b. 15, f. 759         Stallings, Laurence (3)         1941           b. 15, f. 760         Standen, Nika (1)         ny.           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         ny.
b. 15, f. 752         Solberg, Winton U. (1)         1954           b. 15, f. 753         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 754         Spencer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Sperry Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) See also: box 10, folder 526         1957-1958           b. 15, f. 756         Spitzer, Ernest W. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 757         Sprague, Dean (4)         1965           b. 15, f. 758         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1958           b. 15, f. 759         Stallings, Laurence (3)         1962-1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         n.y.           b. 15, f. 762         Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)         1967
b. 15, f. 753         Speiser, E.A. (2)         1948           b. 15, f. 754         Spencer, H.L. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 755         Sperry Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) see also: box 10, folder 526         1957-1958           b. 15, f. 756         Spitzer, Ernest W. (1)         1947           b. 15, f. 757         Sprague, Dean (4)         1965           b. 15, f. 758         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1958           b. 15, f. 759         Staley, Eugene (1)         1941           b. 15, f. 760         Stallings, Laurence (3)         1962-1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         n.y.           b. 15, f. 762         Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)         1967
b. 15, f. 754Spencer, H.L. (1)1947b. 15, f. 755Sperry Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) See also: box 10, folder 5261957-1958b. 15, f. 756Spitzer, Ernest W. (1)1947b. 15, f. 757Sprague, Dean (4)1965b. 15, f. 758Sprague, Robert C. (2)1958b. 15, f. 759Staley, Eugene (1)1941b. 15, f. 760Stallings, Laurence (3)1962-1963, 1965b. 15, f. 761Standen, Nika (1)n.y.b. 15, f. 762Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)1967
b. 15, f. 755Sperry Rand Corporation (including Sperry Gyroscope Company (3) See also: box 10, folder 5261957-1958b. 15, f. 756Spitzer, Ernest W. (1)1947b. 15, f. 757Sprague, Dean (4)1965b. 15, f. 758Sprague, Robert C. (2)1958b. 15, f. 759Staley, Eugene (1)1941b. 15, f. 760Stallings, Laurence (3)1962-1963, 1965b. 15, f. 761Standen, Nika (1)n.y.b. 15, f. 762Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)1967
See also: box 10, folder 526b. 15, f. 756Spitzer, Ernest W. (1)1947b. 15, f. 757Sprague, Dean (4)1965b. 15, f. 758Sprague, Robert C. (2)1958b. 15, f. 759Staley, Eugene (1)1941b. 15, f. 760Stallings, Laurence (3)1962-1963, 1965b. 15, f. 761Standen, Nika (1)n.y.b. 15, f. 762Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)1967
b. 15, f. 757         Sprague, Dean (4)         1965           b. 15, f. 758         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1958           b. 15, f. 759         Staley, Eugene (1)         1941           b. 15, f. 760         Stallings, Laurence (3)         1962-1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         n.y.           b. 15, f. 762         Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)         1967
b. 15, f. 758         Sprague, Robert C. (2)         1958           b. 15, f. 759         Staley, Eugene (1)         1941           b. 15, f. 760         Stallings, Laurence (3)         1962-1963, 1965           b. 15, f. 761         Standen, Nika (1)         n.y.           b. 15, f. 762         Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)         1967
b. 15, f. 759       Staley, Eugene (1)       1941         b. 15, f. 760       Stallings, Laurence (3)       1962-1963, 1965         b. 15, f. 761       Standen, Nika (1)       n.y.         b. 15, f. 762       Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)       1967
b. 15, f. 760Stallings, Laurence (3)1962-1963, 1965b. 15, f. 761Standen, Nika (1)n.y.b. 15, f. 762Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)1967
b. 15, f. 761Standen, Nika (1)n.y.b. 15, f. 762Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4)1967
b. 15, f. 762 Stanford University, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace (4) 1967
h 15 f 762 Stark Harold P (6) 1040 1054
b. 15, f. 763 Stark, Harold R. (6) 1940, 1954
b. 15, f. 764 Stearns, David M. (4) 1943-1944
b. 15, f. 765 Stern, Frederick M. (3) 1958
b. 15, f. 766 Stevens Institute of Technology (2) 1955
b. 15, f. 767 Stevens, Robert T. (2) 1955
b. 15, f. 768 Stevenson, Charles S. (4) 1958-1959, 1961

b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>771</b>	Stone, Shepard (3)	1946, 1962-1963
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>77</b> 2	Stout, Rex (writers' War Board) (1)	1944
b. 15, f. 773	Stratemeyer, George E. (4)	1965
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>77</b> 4	Stratton, Samuel S. (3)	1959, 1961
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>775</b>	Strauss, Lewis L. (2)	1953, 1967
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>776</b>	Struble, A. D. (2)	1946
b. <b>15,</b> f. <b>777</b>	<i>The Sun</i> (Baltimore) (2) See also; <u>box 19, folder 957</u>	1933
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>778</b>	Sunderland, Riley (6)	1960, 1963-1964
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>779</b>	Svarverud, Carl (1)	1962
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>780</b>	Swing, J.M. (1)	1952
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>781</b>	Syracuse University (7)	1944, 1958 <i>,</i> 1963-1964
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>782</b>	т	1933, 1940-1942, 1958-1967
b. 15, f. 783	Taber, W.B. jr. (2)	1941, 1947
b. 15, f. 784	Toursis Joseph K in (1)	104 /
D. 13, 1. 784	Taussig, Joseph K. jr. (1)	1964
b. 15, f. 785	Taylor, Dawson (2)	1964
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>785</b>	Taylor, Dawson (2)	1964
b. 15, f. 785 b. 15, f. 786	Taylor, Dawson (2) Taylor, E. J. (3)	1964 1958, 1961
b. 15, f. 785 b. 15, f. 786 b. 15, f. 787	Taylor, Dawson (2) Taylor, E. J. (3) Taylor, James O. (3)	1964 1958, 1961 1960
b. 15, f. 785 b. 15, f. 786 b. 15, f. 787 b. 15, f. 788	Taylor, Dawson (2)Taylor, E. J. (3)Taylor, James O. (3)Taylor, Maxwell D. (3)	1964 1958, 1961 1960 1959, 1964
b. 15, f. 785 b. 15, f. 786 b. 15, f. 787 b. 15, f. 788 b. 15, f. 789	Taylor, Dawson (2)Taylor, E. J. (3)Taylor, James O. (3)Taylor, Maxwell D. (3)Taylor, William Sidney (3)	1964 1958, 1961 1960 1959, 1964 1958, 1965
<ul> <li>b. 15, f. 785</li> <li>b. 15, f. 786</li> <li>b. 15, f. 787</li> <li>b. 15, f. 788</li> <li>b. 15, f. 789</li> <li>b. 15, f. 790</li> </ul>	Taylor, Dawson (2)Taylor, E. J. (3)Taylor, James O. (3)Taylor, Maxwell D. (3)Taylor, William Sidney (3)Terrill, S.E. jr., (1)	1964 1958, 1961 1960 1959, 1964 1958, 1965 1965
<ul> <li>b. 15, f. 785</li> <li>b. 15, f. 786</li> <li>b. 15, f. 787</li> <li>b. 15, f. 788</li> <li>b. 15, f. 789</li> <li>b. 15, f. 790</li> <li>b. 15, f. 791</li> </ul>	Taylor, Dawson (2)Taylor, E. J. (3)Taylor, James O. (3)Taylor, Maxwell D. (3)Taylor, William Sidney (3)Terrill, S.E. jr., (1)Thach, J.S., (Jimmy) (9)	1964 1958, 1961 1960 1959, 1964 1958, 1965 1965 1949, 1961-1963
b. 15, f. 785 b. 15, f. 786 b. 15, f. 787 b. 15, f. 788 b. 15, f. 789 b. 15, f. 790 b. 15, f. 791 b. 15, f. 792	Taylor, Dawson (2)Taylor, E. J. (3)Taylor, James O. (3)Taylor, Maxwell D. (3)Taylor, William Sidney (3)Terrill, S.E. jr., (1)Thach, J.S., (Jimmy) (9)Thackrey, L.A. (1)	1964 1958, 1961 1960 1959, 1964 1958, 1965 1965 1949, 1961-1963 1948
b. 15, f. 785 b. 15, f. 786 b. 15, f. 787 b. 15, f. 788 b. 15, f. 789 b. 15, f. 790 b. 15, f. 791 b. 15, f. 792 b. 15, f. 793	Taylor, Dawson (2)Taylor, E. J. (3)Taylor, James O. (3)Taylor, Maxwell D. (3)Taylor, William Sidney (3)Terrill, S.E. jr., (1)Thach, J.S., (Jimmy) (9)Thackrey, L.A. (1)Thayer, Frederick C. jr., (3)	1964 1958, 1961 1960 1959, 1964 1958, 1965 1965 1949, 1961-1963 1948 1954, 1965
b. 15, f. 785 b. 15, f. 786 b. 15, f. 787 b. 15, f. 788 b. 15, f. 789 b. 15, f. 790 b. 15, f. 791 b. 15, f. 792 b. 15, f. 793 b. 16, f. 794	Taylor, Dawson (2)Taylor, E. J. (3)Taylor, James O. (3)Taylor, Maxwell D. (3)Taylor, William Sidney (3)Terrill, S.E. jr., (1)Thach, J.S., (Jimmy) (9)Thackrey, L.A. (1)Thayer, Frederick C. jr., (3)Thomas, Harry F. (1)	1964 1958, 1961 1960 1959, 1964 1958, 1965 1965 1949, 1961-1963 1948 1954, 1965 1954
b. 15, f. 785 b. 15, f. 786 b. 15, f. 787 b. 15, f. 788 b. 15, f. 789 b. 15, f. 790 b. 15, f. 791 b. 15, f. 792 b. 15, f. 793 b. 16, f. 794 b. 16, f. 795	Taylor, Dawson (2)         Taylor, E. J. (3)         Taylor, James O. (3)         Taylor, Maxwell D. (3)         Taylor, William Sidney (3)         Terrill, S.E. jr., (1)         Thach, J.S., (Jimmy) (9)         Thackrey, L.A. (1)         Thayer, Frederick C. jr., (3)         Thomas, Harry F. (1)         Thomas, V. C. jr. (2)	1964 1958, 1961 1960 1959, 1964 1958, 1965 1965 1965 1949, 1961-1963 1948 1954, 1965 1954 1954 1963, 1967

b. 16, f. 799	Towers, Mrs. John H. (3)	1955
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>800</b>	Travis, Maury Marion (2)	1961-1962
b. 16, f. 801	Trudeau, Arthur G. (19)	1955–1956, 1964, undated
b. 16, f. 802	Turkey - Permanent Mission to the United Nations (1)	1958
b. 16, f. 802	Turkey - Turkish Information Office (1)	1956
b. 16, f. 803	Twentieth Century Fund (1)	1948
b. 16, f. 804	Twining, Nathan F. (3)	1957, 1959-1960
b. 16, f. 805	U	1958, 1960, 1964–1965, 1967, undated
b. 16, f. 806	Underhill, Garrett (3)	1948-1949, 1953
b. 16, f. 807	Underwood, Mrs. Anne (1)	1963
b. 16, f. 808	U.S.S.R Ministry of Foreign Affairs (1)	[1956?]
b. 16, f. 808	U.S.S.R Telegraph Agency of (2)	1942
b. 16, f. 809	United Aircraft Corporation (4)	1956, 1962, 1964-1965
b. 16, f. 809	United Aircraft Corporation - Pratt and Whitney Aircraft (1)	1966
b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 809	United Aircraft Corporation - Pratt and Whitney Aircraft (1) United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1)	1966 1963
b. 16, f. 809	United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1)	
b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 809	United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1) UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT: Atomic Energy Commission (4)	1963
b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 810	United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1) UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT: Atomic Energy Commission (4) See also: Paul F. Foster, Jack R. Morse,	1963 1957-1958
b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 810 b. 16, f. 811	United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1) UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT: Atomic Energy Commission (4) See also: Paul F. Foster, Jack R. Morse, Office of Censorship (1)	1963 1957-1958 1942
b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 810 b. 16, f. 811 b. 16, f. 812	United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1) UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT: Atomic Energy Commission (4) See also: Paul F. Foster, Jack R. Morse, Office of Censorship (1) U.S. Coast Guard (5)	1963 1957-1958 1942 1939, 1948, 1966
b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 810 b. 16, f. 811 b. 16, f. 812	United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1) UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT: Atomic Energy Commission (4) See also: Paul F. Foster, Jack R. Morse, Office of Censorship (1) U.S. Coast Guard (5) Commission on Organization of the Executive Branch of the Government (1)	1963 1957-1958 1942 1939, 1948, 1966
b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 810 b. 16, f. 811 b. 16, f. 812 b. 16, f. 813	United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1)UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT:Atomic Energy Commission (4)See also: Paul F. Foster, Jack R. Morse,Office of Censorship (1)U.S. Coast Guard (5)Commission on Organization of the Executive Branch of the Government (1)Agriculture, Department of	1963 1957-1958 1942 1939, 1948, 1966 1954
b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 810 b. 16, f. 811 b. 16, f. 812 b. 16, f. 813	United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1) UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT: Atomic Energy Commission (4) See also: Paul F. Foster, Jack R. Morse, Office of Censorship (1) U.S. Coast Guard (5) Commission on Organization of the Executive Branch of the Government (1) Agriculture, Department of Graduate School (1) Air Force, Department of (including the Air Corps and Army Air Forces	1963 1957-1958 1942 1939, 1948, 1966 1954
b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 809 b. 16, f. 810 b. 16, f. 811 b. 16, f. 812 b. 16, f. 813 b. 16, f. 814	United aircraft Corp Sikorsky Aircraft (1)UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT:Atomic Energy Commission (4)See also: Paul F. Foster, Jack R. Morse,Office of Censorship (1)U.S. Coast Guard (5)Commission on Organization of the Executive Branch of the Government (1)Agriculture, Department of Graduate School (1)Air Force, Department of (including the Air Corps and Army Air Forces before 1947)	1963 1957-1958 1942 1939, 1948, 1966 1954 1960

General Correspondence > Air Force, Department of (including the Air Corps and Army Air F [...] (continued)

	Commands:	
b. 16, f. 817	Air Force Systems Command (1)	undated
b. 16, f. 817	Air Research and Development Command (1)	1958
b. 16, f. 818	Continental Air Command (1)	1958-1960
b. 16, f. 819	Military Airlift Command (Military Air Transport Service) (2)	1963-1965
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>820</b>	North American Air Defense Command (1)	1963
b. 16, f. 820	Pacific Air Forces (1)	1966
b. 16, f. 821	Strategic Air Command (7)	1955–1956, 1958, 1963, undated
b. 16, f. 821	Tactical Air Command (1)	1962
b. 16, f. 822	Forces and Squadrons, miscellaneous (5)	1957-1958, 1962
b. 16, f. 823	Headquarters (4)	1942, 1947, 1960
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>824</b>	Office of the Director of Public Relations (3)	1947-1949
b. 16, f. 825	Reserve Officers Training Corps (1)	1963
b. 16, f. 826	Office of the Secretary (10) See also: <u>box 6, folder 283</u>	1948, 1954-1955, 1957-1959, 1963, 1967
Arm	y, Department of	
Arm b. 16, f. 827	y, Department of Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1)	1961
	· ·	1961 1957, 1961
b. 16, f. 827	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1)	
b. 16, f. 827 b. 16, f. 828	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1) Armor Center (2)	1957, 1961
b. 16, f. 827 b. 16, f. 828 b. 16, f. 829	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1) Armor Center (2) Artillery School (1)	1957, 1961 1949
b. 16, f. 827 b. 16, f. 828 b. 16, f. 829 b. 16, f. 830	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1) Armor Center (2) Artillery School (1) Aviation, Director of (1)	1957, 1961 1949 1964
b. 16, f. 827 b. 16, f. 828 b. 16, f. 829 b. 16, f. 830 b. 16, f. 831	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1) Armor Center (2) Artillery School (1) Aviation, Director of (1) Caribbean School (1)	1957, 1961 1949 1964 1961
b. 16, f. 827 b. 16, f. 828 b. 16, f. 829 b. 16, f. 830 b. 16, f. 831 b. 16, f. 832	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1)Armor Center (2)Artillery School (1)Aviation, Director of (1)Caribbean School (1)Cavalry, 4th (1)Chemical Corps (1)Office of the Chief of Staff (3)	1957, 1961 1949 1964 1961 1964
b. 16, f. 827 b. 16, f. 828 b. 16, f. 829 b. 16, f. 830 b. 16, f. 831 b. 16, f. 832 b. 16, f. 833	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1) Armor Center (2) Artillery School (1) Aviation, Director of (1) Caribbean School (1) Cavalry, 4th (1) Chemical Corps (1)	1957, 1961 1949 1964 1961 1964 1954
b. 16, f. 827 b. 16, f. 828 b. 16, f. 829 b. 16, f. 830 b. 16, f. 831 b. 16, f. 832 b. 16, f. 833	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1) Armor Center (2) Artillery School (1) Aviation, Director of (1) Caribbean School (1) Cavalry, 4th (1) Chemical Corps (1) Office of the Chief of Staff (3) See also: box 4, folder 179 See also: box 4, folder 189 See also: box 9,	1957, 1961 1949 1964 1961 1964 1954
b. 16, f. 827 b. 16, f. 828 b. 16, f. 829 b. 16, f. 830 b. 16, f. 831 b. 16, f. 832 b. 16, f. 833 b. 16, f. 833	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1)Armor Center (2)Artillery School (1)Aviation, Director of (1)Caribbean School (1)Cavalry, 4th (1)Chemical Corps (1)Office of the Chief of Staff (3) See also: box 4, folder 179 See also: box 4, folder 189 See also: box 9, folder 439 See also: box 15, folder 788	1957, 1961 1949 1964 1961 1964 1954 1954 1948, 1955
b. 16, f. 827 b. 16, f. 828 b. 16, f. 829 b. 16, f. 830 b. 16, f. 831 b. 16, f. 832 b. 16, f. 833 b. 16, f. 833 b. 16, f. 834	Adjutant General's School and Finance School (1)Armor Center (2)Artillery School (1)Aviation, Director of (1)Caribbean School (1)Cavalry, 4th (1)Chemical Corps (1)Office of the Chief of Staff (3) See also: box 4, folder 179 See also: box 4, folder 189 See also: box 9, folder 439 See also: box 15, folder 788Command and General Staff College (School) (3)	1957, 1961 1949 1964 1961 1964 1954 1954 1948, 1955

## General Correspondence > Army, Department of > Commands: (continued)

b. 16, f. 837	2nd U.S. Army (1)	1941
b. <b>16</b> , f. 837	7th U.S. Army (1)	1961
b. <b>16</b> , f. 838	Continental U.S. Army (4)	1958, 1960
b. 16, f. 839	U.S. Army Air Defense Command (3)	1956, 1964
b. 16, f. 840	U.S. Army, Alaska, (4) See also: J.R. Michaelis	1962, undated
b. 16, f. 841	U.S. Army, Europe (3) See also: <u>box 3, folder 135</u>	1961, undated
	Corps:	
b. <b>16</b> , f. 842	II U.S. Army (1)	1960
b. <b>16</b> , f. 842	XVIII Airborne	1966
b. 16, f. 843	Defense Information School (1)	1966
	Divisions	
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>84</b> 4	1st (13)	1937, 1938
	1st Armored See: <u>box 3, folder 135</u>	
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>84</b> 4	2nd Infantry	1959
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>84</b> 4	11th Air Assault	1964
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>84</b> 4	49th Armored	1961
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>844</b>	82nd Airborne	1948, 1953, undated
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>84</b> 4	101st Airborne	1966
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>84</b> 4	Infantry	1947
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>845</b>	Field Artillery Replacement Training Center (1)	1944
	Forces:	
b. 16, f. 846	Army Field Forces (4)	1949
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>847</b>	Army Ground Forces (2)	1943, 1947
b. 16, f. 848	II Field Force, Vietnam (1)	1967
	Fort Devens. See: <u>box 20, folder 993</u>	
b. 16, f. 849	Fort Monmouth (1)	1949
b. 16, f. 850	Infantry School (10)	1959, [1962?]

## General Correspondence > Army, Department of (continued)

b. 16, f. 851	Office of the Chief of Information (including Public Information Division) (27) See also: <u>box 4, folder 198</u> See also: <u>box 12, folder 626</u>	1948, 1951-1966
b. 16, f. 852	Information School (2)	1961
b. <b>16</b> , f. 853	Logistics Division (2)	1948
b. 16, f. 854	U.S. Military Academy (24) See also: <u>box 4, folder 182</u> See also: <u>box 9, folder 443</u> See also: <u>box 19,</u> <u>folder 966</u>	1953, 1959-1961, 1963-1966
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>855</b>	Military Assistance Advisory Group (Germany) (2)	1957
b. 17, f. 856	Office of the Chief of Military History (13)	1959–1960, 1964–1965, 1967, undated
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>857</b>	Office of the Chief of Ordnance (1) See also: <u>box 7, folder 320</u>	1958
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>858</b>	Office of Ordnance Research (1)	1959
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>859</b>	Ordnance School (1)	1960
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>860</b>	Provisional Parachute Group (1)	1941
b. 17, f. 861	Office of the Quartermaster General (1)	1958
b. 17, f. 862	Rhine Engineer Depot (1)	1957
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>863</b>	Office of the Secretary, Assistant Secretary (4) See also: <u>box 2, folder 197</u> See also: <u>box 15, folder 767</u>	1954-1955
b. 17, f. 864	Office of the Under Secretary (2)	1964
b. 17, f. 865	Special Warfare School (1)	[1965?]
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>866</b>	Training Center, Infantry (2) See also: <u>box 20, folder 993</u>	1959
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>86</b> 7	War College (27)	1955, 1958, 1960, 1962-1965, 1967
	Army and the Air Force, Departments of	
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>868</b>	National Guard Bureau (1) See also: <u>box 5, folder 227</u>	1956
	Defense, Department of (including War Department)	
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>869</b>	Armed Forces Staff College (1)	1959
b. 17, f. 870	Bureau of Public Relations (including Public Relations Division) (6) See also: <u>box 6, folder 300</u> See also: <u>box 12, folder 626</u>	1941-1942, 1945-1946, 1948
b. 17, f. 871	Office of the Chief of Chemical Warfare Service (2)	1946

## General Correspondence > Defense, Department of (including War Department) (continued)

	Commands:	
b. 17, f. 872	Alaskan Command (4) See also: <u>box 1, folder 32</u>	1961-1963
b. 17, f. 873	European Command (1)	1961
b. 17, f. 873	Military Assistance, Vietnam	1966
b. 17, f. 873	Strike Command (2)	1964
b. <b>17,</b> f. <b>874</b>	Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense (13)	1940, 1955, 1958– 1960, 1963, 1965, 1967, undated
b. 17, f. 875	Office of the Secretary of Defense (1)	1962
b. 17, f. 876	Historical Division (3)	1946-1947
b. 17, f. 877	Industrial College of the Armed Forces (11)	1954, 1958-1960, 1962
b. 17, f. 878	Joint Chiefs of Staff (1)	1964
b. 17, f. 879	Military Intelligence Division, G-2 (2)	1938-1939
b. 17, f. 880	National War College (31) See also: <u>box 9, folder 437</u>	1955, 1958-1964, 1966
b. <b>17</b> , f. 881	Office of the Chief of Ordnance (1)	1945
b. 17, f. 881	Office of Civil Defense (1)	1963
b. 17, f. 882	Office of Public Information (2) See also: <u>box 14, folder 714</u>	1956
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>883</b>	Research and Development Board (1)	1950
	Interior, Department of the	
b. 17, f. 884	Office of Indian Affairs (1)	1941
b. <b>17,</b> f. <b>884</b>	Office of the Secretary (1) See also: <u>box 14, folder 714</u>	1943
b. 17, f. 885	Library of Congress (2)	1940, 1960
b. 17, f. 886	Maritime Commission (1)	1947
b. 17, f. 887	National Aeronautics and Space Administration (including National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics) (5)	1955, 1965
b. 17, f. 888	U.S. Naval Academy Alumni Association (26) See also: <u>box 20, folder 996</u>	1938, 1958-1962, 1965-1966
b. <b>17,</b> f. <b>889</b>	U.S. Naval Institute (9)	1930, 1938, 1961-1964

## Navy, Department of

#### Commands:

b. 17, f. 890	Alaskan Sea Frontier (1)	1959
b. 17, f. 890	Continental Air defense Command (3)	1955
b. 17, f. 890	Eastern Sea Frontier (2)	1954, 1967
b. 17, f. 891	3rd Naval District (10)	1949, 1952-1952, 1958
b. 17, f. 891	4th Naval District	1940
b. 17, f. 891	6th, Naval District	1959
b. 17, f. 892	U.S. Atlantic Fleet (11) See also: <u>box 12, folder 607</u>	1950, 1959, 1961, 1963, 1965-1967
b. 17, f. 893	U.S. Naval forces, Vietnam (1)	1966
b. 17, f. 894	U.S. Pacific Fleet (4)	1946, 1958-1959, 1960
b. 17, f. 895	Officer in Charge of Construction, Republic of Vietnam (1)	1966
b. 17, f. 895	Radar Picket Squadron Two (1)	1960
b. 17, f. 896	Deep Submergence Systems Project Office (1)	1967
b. 17, f. 896	Deputy Surgeon General (1)	1967
b. 17, f. 896	Inspector of Naval Aircraft (1)	1942
b. 17, f. 896	Joint Exercise "miki" (2)	1949
b. 17, f. 896	Naval Base [Guantanamo] (1)	1965
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>897</b>	Office of Information (including Office of Public Relations) (20) See also: <u>box 2, folder 67</u> See also: <u>box 5, folder 225</u> See also: <u>box 8, folder 400</u> See also: <u>box 8, folder 413</u> See also: <u>box 10, folder 509</u> See also: <u>box 22, folder 1051</u>	1942-1944, 1948, 1952-1959, 1961-1964
b. <b>17</b> , f. 898	U.S. Naval Academy (23) See also: <u>box 8, folder 401</u>	1935, 1952, 1955, 1957, 1960–1961, 1964–1965, 1967, undated
b. 18, f. 899	Office of Naval Intelligence (1) See also: <u>box 1, folder 40</u> See also: <u>box 13, folder 656</u>	1933
b. 18, f. 899	Office of Naval Research (1)	1959
b. 18, f. 900	U.S. Naval Officer Candidate School (2)	1959, 1966
b. 18, f. 900	U.S. Naval Postgraduate School (2)	1965-1966

## General Correspondence > Navy, Department of (continued)

b. 18, f. 901	Office of the Chief of Naval Operations (9)	1935, 1940, 1946,
	See also: box 1, folder 40 See also: box 2, folder 67 See also: box 4, folder 190 See also: box 5, folder 225 See also: box 8, folder 400 See also: box 9, folder 466 See also: box 10, folder 510 See also: box 15, folder 763	1958, 1960
b. 18, f. 902	Bureau of Naval Personnel (including Bureau of Navigation) (2)	1938, 1959
	See also: <u>box 12, folder 596</u> See also: <u>box 14, folder 723</u> See also: <u>box 15, folder 741</u>	
b. 18, f. 903	U.S. Naval Reserve; U.S. Naval Air Reserve; R.O.T.C. (7)	1958, 1960–1961, 1964–1965, 1967, undated
b. 18, f. 904	U.S. Naval Submarine School (1)	undated
b. 18, f. 904	U.S. Naval Training Center, Great Lakes (2)	1959
b. 18, f. 905	Naval War College (21)	1958-1960, 1962,
	See also: <u>box 1, folder 40</u>	1964-1965
b. 18, f. 906	Office of the Secretary (1)	1960
	See also: <u>box 9, folder 132</u> See also: <u>box 6, folder 272</u> See also: <u>box 8,</u> <u>folder 417</u> See also: <u>box 8, folder 421</u>	
b. <b>18</b> , f. 907	Assistant Secretary of the Navy for Air (8)	1945, 1954-1955
b. 18, f. 908	Navy yard, Brooklyn (2)	1942
b. 18, f. 908	Oceanographic Office (1)	1965
b. 18, f. 909	Special Projects Office (5)	1961, 1965, 1967
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>910</b>	Squadrons and Stations (7)	1933, 1959-1960, 1963
b. 18, f. 911	Underwater Sound Laboratory (3)	1947
b. 18, f. 912	U.S.S. Constellation (1)	1943
b. 18, f. 913	Bureau of Ships (2)	1952, 1964
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>914</b>	U.S. Ships, miscellaneous (9)	1955, 1958-1959, 1963
b. 18, f. 915	Bureau of Supplies and Accounts (1)	1964
b. 18, f. 916	Bureau of Yards and Docks (3)	1965-1966
Ma	rine Corps	
b. 18, f. 917	Marine Aircraft Group II (1)	1965
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>918</b>	Office of the Commandant (9)	1945, 1953, 1959, 1962
b. 18, f. 919	Headquarters (11)	1942, 1945, 1962– 1967, undated

## General Correspondence > Marine Corps (continued)

b. 18, f. 920	Information Office (including Division of Information) (7)	1952, 1962, 1965-1966
b. 18, f. 921	U.S. Marine Corps Institute (1)	1939
b. 18, f. 921	U.S. Marine Corps Landing Force Development Center (1)	1964
b. 18, f. 921	U.S. Marine Corps Reserve (2)	1961
b. 18, f. 922	Marine Corps Schools, Quantico (12)	1957-1959, 1961, 1965-1966
	President, Executive Office of the	
b. 18, f. 923	Bureau of the Budget (2)	1946
b. 18, f. 923	President, Executive Office of the	
	Central Intelligence Agency	
	See: box 4, folder 206 See: box 6, folder 300	
b. 18, f. 924	Office of Defense and Civilian Mobilization (2)	1954, 1958
b. 18, f. 925	National Aeronautics and Space Council (1)	1966
	Representatives, House of	
b. 18, f. 926	Committee on Armed Services (9)	1959-1960, 1962,
	See also: individual members	1964, 1966
b. 18, f. 927	Committee on Merchant Marine and Fisheries (1)	1960
b. 18, f. 928	Republican Policy Committee (1)	1960
b. 18, f. 929	Selective Service System (2)	1959, 1963
	State, Department of	
b. 18, f. 930	Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs (1)	1964
b. 18, f. 931	Foreign Service (2)	1952, 1962
b. 18, f. 931	Foreign Service Institute (6)	1965
b. 18, f. 932	Mission to the United Nations (1)	1951
b. 18, f. 932	Secretary of State, Historical Advisor (1)	1936
b. 18, f. 933	U.S. Virgin Islands, Government of (4)	1935
b. 18, f. 934	Office of War Mobilization and Reconversion (2)	1945
b. 18, f. 935	War Production Board (3)	1942-1943
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>936</b>	University of the Seven Seas (1)	1963

b. 18, f. 937	V	1931, 1942, 1948, 1957, 1960– 1962, 1966–1967, undated
b. 18, f. 938	Vance, Cyrus (1)	1963
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>939</b>	VanDeusen, George L. (11)	1951-1952
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>940</b>	Vann, John Paul (1)	1963
b. 18, f. 941	VanZandt, James E. (2)	1961
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>942</b>	Veteranen Legioen Nederland (2)	1955
b. 18, f. 943	Veterans of Foreign Wars of the U.S. Inc. (2)	1967
b. 18, f. 944	Vinson, Carl (10)	1950-1951, 1958-1959, 1963
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>945</b>	Voorhees, Tracy S. (5)	1959, 1963
b. 18, f. 946	Vosseller, A.B. (5)	1940, 1958, [1962?]
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>947</b>	Wa - Wh	1939, 1942, 1948, 1950, 1958-1960, 1963-1967
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>948</b>	Wi - Wy	1931–1932, 1938– 1948, 1955–1966, undated
b. 19, f. 949	Wadsworth, James J. (1)	1960
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>950</b>	Walker, Basil C. (2)	1948
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>951</b>	Wallach, Frederick (2)	1953
b. 19, f. 952	Walsh, Pearse M. (3)	1962-1963
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>953</b>	Ward, Nowell G. (2)	1965-1966
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>95</b> 4	Waring, Thomas R. (3)	1958-1959, 1964
b. 19, f. 955	Warner, Milo J. (2)	1960
b. <b>19</b> , f. 956	Waters, John K. (15)	1952, 1958-1959, 1961-1966
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>957</b>	Watson, Mark (7)	1933, 1938, 1955, 1958
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>958</b>	Wedemeyer, A.C. (2)	1944, 1958
b. 19, f. 959	Weems, Philip Van Horn (4)	1954, 1962-1963
b. <b>19</b> , f. 960	Weir Westgarth Limited (1)	1965

b. 19, f. 961	Welborn, Charles Jr. (12)	1958-1959, 1961-1963, 1965
b. 19, f. 962	Weller, Jac (18)	1962-1966
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>963</b>	Wessinger, W.D. (4)	1959
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>96</b> 4	West, D.L. (1)	1964
b. 19, f. 965	Western Electric Company (1)	1958
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>966</b>	Westmoreland, William C. (21)	1959-1963, 1965-1966
b. <b>19</b> , f. 967	Weston, Mrs. O.B. (3)	1961-1962
b. 19, f. 968	Wheeler, Earle G. (2)	1964, 1966
b. 19, f. 969	Whitaker, Francis H. (2)	1963-1964
b. <b>19</b> , f. 970	White, Charles Corwin (1)	1950
b. 19, f. 971	White, Daniel Dimitri Fedotoff (5)	1942, 1948
b. 19, f. 971	White, Mrs. D.D.F. (Catherine F.) (2)	1960
b. 19, f. 972	White, Thomas D. (3)	1955, 1957, 1961
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>973</b>	Whitman, LeRoy (3)	1964-1965
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>97</b> 4	Wiley, Alexander (2)	1960
b. 19, f. 975	Wilhide, C.R. ("Buck") (4)	1962-1963, 1965
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>976</b>	Willcox, Westmore jr. (4)	1939-1940
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>977</b>	Williams, Langbourne M. (4)	1958, 1961, 1963, 1965
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>978</b>	Williams, Sidney (7)	1960, 1963, 1965, undated
b. <b>19</b> , f. 979-980	Willis Kingsley Wing, Authors' Representative (113)	1932, 1935–1941, 1946–1950, 1952, 1954–1966, n.y.
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>981</b>	Willoughby, Charles A. (8)	1961, 1964, undated
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>982</b>	Wilson, Eugene E. (13)	1941-1942, 1958, 1962-1965
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>983</b>	Wilson, Hansen. C. (1)	[1960?]
b. 19, f. 984	Wilson, Jack (1)	undated
b. 19, f. 985	Wirth, Theodore R. (7)	1962-1963, 1965
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>986</b>	Wisconsin Committee Against Peacetime Conscription (1)	1947

b. <b>19</b> , f. 987	Wisconsin, State Historical Society of (5)	1961, 1965-1966
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>988</b>	Wittman, Mrs. Max L. (1)	1954
b. 20, f. 989	Wood, F.R. (1)	1954
b. 20, f. 990	Wood, John Shirley ("P") (35)	1957-1966, n.y.
b. 20, f. 991	Wood, Marion T. (4)	1963
b. 20, f. 992	Wood, Robert B. (1)	1965
b. 20, f. 993	Wooten, Sidney C. (2)	1958-1959
b. 20, f. 994	Workley, Stanley (1)	1949
b. 20, f. 995	Worthington, Joseph M. (3)	1959-1960, 1963
b. 20, f. 996	Wright, Jerauld (10)	1959, 1961, 1963– 1966, undated
b. 20, f. 997	Wuorinen, John H. (1)	1956
b. 20, f. 998	Wylie, J.C. (Bill) (8)	1964–1965, 1967, n.y.
b. 20, f. 999	Wyman, Willard G. (3)	1958, 1961
b. 20, f. 1000	Y	1941, 1959-1961, 1965
	Yale University	
b. 20, f. 1001	Yale University Department of Naval Science (1)	1964
b. 20, f. 1001 b. 20, f. 1001		1964 1962
	Department of Naval Science (1)	
b. 20, f. 1001	Department of Naval Science (1) Law School, World Community Association (1)	1962
b. 20, f. 1001 b. 20, f. 1002	Department of Naval Science (1) Law School, World Community Association (1) Yarborough. William P (2)	1962 1961, 1967
b. 20, f. 1001 b. 20, f. 1002 b. 20, f. 1003	Department of Naval Science (1) Law School, World Community Association (1) Yarborough. William P (2) Young, W.J. (1)	1962 1961, 1967 1964
b. 20, f. 1001 b. 20, f. 1002 b. 20, f. 1003 b. 20, f. 1004	Department of Naval Science (1) Law School, World Community Association (1) Yarborough. William P (2) Young, W.J. (1) Z	1962 1961, 1967 1964 1942, 1956, 1961
b. 20, f. 1001 b. 20, f. 1002 b. 20, f. 1003 b. 20, f. 1004 b. 20, f. 1005	Department of Naval Science (1) Law School, World Community Association (1) Yarborough. William P (2) Young, W.J. (1) Z Zeisler, Paul B. (1)	1962 1961, 1967 1964 1942, 1956, 1961 1943
b. 20, f. 1001 b. 20, f. 1002 b. 20, f. 1003 b. 20, f. 1004 b. 20, f. 1005	Department of Naval Science (1)Law School, World Community Association (1)Yarborough. William P (2)Young, W.J. (1)ZZeisler, Paul B. (1)Zylstra, Don (5)	1962 1961, 1967 1964 1942, 1956, 1961 1943
b. 20, f. 1001 b. 20, f. 1002 b. 20, f. 1003 b. 20, f. 1004 b. 20, f. 1005 b. 20, f. 1006	Department of Naval Science (1)Law School, World Community Association (1)Yarborough. William P (2)Young, W.J. (1)ZZeisler, Paul B. (1)Zylstra, Don (5)unidentified:	1962 1961, 1967 1964 1942, 1956, 1961 1943 1963, undated 1940–1943, 1945, 1949, 1962–1963,
b. 20, f. 1001 b. 20, f. 1002 b. 20, f. 1003 b. 20, f. 1004 b. 20, f. 1005 b. 20, f. 1006 b. 20, f. 1007	Department of Naval Science (1) Law School, World Community Association (1) Yarborough. William P (2) Young, W.J. (1) Z Zeisler, Paul B. (1) Zylstra, Don (5) unidentified: first names and pseudonyms A - Z	1962 1961, 1967 1964 1942, 1956, 1961 1943 1963, undated 1940–1943, 1945, 1949, 1962–1963, 1967, undated
<ul> <li>b. 20, f. 1001</li> <li>b. 20, f. 1002</li> <li>b. 20, f. 1003</li> <li>b. 20, f. 1004</li> <li>b. 20, f. 1005</li> <li>b. 20, f. 1006</li> <li>b. 20, f. 1007</li> <li>b. 20, f. 1008</li> </ul>	Department of Naval Science (1) Law School, World Community Association (1) Yarborough. William P (2) Young, W.J. (1) Z Zeisler, Paul B. (1) Zylstra, Don (5) unidentified: first names and pseudonyms A - Z "another alumnus" (1) English "d" (1)	1962         1961, 1967         1964         1942, 1956, 1961         1943         1963, undated         1940–1943, 1945, 1949, 1962–1963, 1967, undated         1963

## General Correspondence > unidentified: (continued)

b. 20, f. 1009	"Diogenes" (2) English	1967
b. 20, f. 1010	Don (1)	1940
b. 20, f. 1010	Doug (1)	1966
b. 20, f. 1011	"an enlisted man wife" (1) English	1967
b. 20, f. 1012	"fifteen years of service and still not sure of my position" (1) English	1963
b. 20, f. 1013	Fred (1)	1940
b. 20, f. 1014	"pro bono publico" (2) English	1953-1954
b. 20, f. 1015	Shep (1)	1948
b. 20, f. 1016	no name, listed in SUBJECT FILE (5)	1943, 1948, 1951, undated
b. 20, f. 1017	no name or illegible	1940–1945, 1955, 1960, 1962, 1966, undated
	Correspondence on Writings	
	See also: <u>box 19, folder 979-980</u>	
	Address: eulogy on Julius Ochs Adler, 1955	
b. 20, f. 1018	A - Z	1955
	Articles:	
	on Robert Fulton, [1934?]	
b. 20, f. 1019	New York Public Library (2)	1934
	"Nazis at Road's End", Feb. 1945	
b. 20, f. 1020	A - Z	1945
	"The Greatest Sea-Air Battle in History", Jul. 1950	
b. 20, f. 1021	A - Z	1950
	on suggested use of German and Japanese manpower, Jul. 1950	
b. 20, f. 1022	A - Z	1950
	"We Aren't the Best in the World", Oct. 1950	
b. 20, f. 1023	A - Z	1950
	on MacArthur, Mar May 1951	
b. 20, f. 1024	A - L	1951

## Correspondence on Writings > Articles: > on MacArthur, Mar. - May 1951 (continued)

b. 20, f. 1025	M - Z	1951
	"Why Are Our Boys Afraid to Fly?", Oct. 1952	
b. 21, f. 1026	A - Z	1952
	"The Defense of the West", 1952	
b. 21, f. 1026	Saturday Evening Post, (3)	1952
	on Service morale [see list in folder], 1952-1954	
b. 21, f. 1027	A - G	1952-1954
b. 21, f. 1028	H - O	1952-1954
b. 21, f. 1029	P - Z	1952-1954
	"Where Do We Stand?" series, Feb. 1958	
b. 21, f. 1030	A - Z	1958
	on retired Service pay, May 1958	
b. 21, f. 1031	A - Z	1958
	"D-Day. This is the way it was", May 1959	
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>1032</b>	A - Z	1959
	"The End of the Wine Mess", Aug. 1958	
b. 21, f. 1033	A - Z	1954 -1955
	"Our Fighting Men have Gone Soft", Aug. 1959	
b. 21, f. 1034	A - C	1959
b. 21, f. 1035	D-H	1959
b. 21, f. 1036	I - R	1959
b. 21, f. 1037	S - Z	1959
	on the Berlin crisis and Reserve recall, 1961	
b. 22, f. 1038	A-Z	1961
	"The McNamara Monarchy", Mar. 1963	
b. 22, f. 1039	A - Z	1963
	"We Must Choose", Feb. 1965	
b. 22, f. 1040	A - Z	1965
b. 22, f. 1040	A - Z "The Case for Escalation", Feb. 1966	1965

#### Correspondence on Writings > Articles: (continued)

#### "The Case for Mobilization", May 1966 b. 22, f. 1042 1966 A - Z Books: Admiral Death b. 22, f. 1043 A - Z 1938-1939 b. 22, f. 1044 Simon and Schuster Inc. 1936, 1938-1939, 1944 Battles Lost and Won b. 22, f. 1045 A - Z 1960, 1964-1965 b. 22, f. 1046 Hart, Thomas C. 1963-1964 b. 22, f. 1047 Kennedy, Robert M. 1964-1965 b. 22, f. 1048 Rosenbaum, Kurt 1964-1965 The Caissons Roll b. 22, f. 1049 A - Z 1937-1938 The Navy at War b. 22, f. 1050 William Morrow and Company (4) 1945-1947, 1950 The New Navy Cooney, David M., (U.S. Navy, Office of Information) (15) b. 22, f. 1051 1962-1963 b. 22, f. 1051 de Poix, Vincent P. (1) 1963 b. 22, f. 1052 1963-1966 E.P. Dutton and Co. Inc. (11) b. 22, f. 1052 1963 Solomon, B.S. (3) The Price of Power b. 22, f. 1053 Hamish Hamilton Ltd. (2) 1947 Sea Fights and Shipwrecks b. 22, f. 1054 A - H 1934, 1936, 1938-1939 1945, 1955-1959 J - Z b. 22, f. 1055 1934, 1936, 1939, 1944-1946, 1955-1959, 1964 b. 22, f. 1056 Cobb, Oliver W. (3) 1936 b. 22, f. 1056 Doubleday and Company Inc. (5) 1955-1957 b. 22, f. 1056 1936 Gibraltar, Supreme Court (2)

## Correspondence on Writings > Books: > Sea Fights and Shipwrecks (continued)

b. 22, f. 1057	Halsey, William F. (4)	1955
b. 22, f. 1057	Hillstead Museum, Trustees of (2)	1956
b. 22, f. 1057	Kinkaid, Thomas C. (3)	1955
	United We Stand	
b. 22, f. 1058	A - Z	1941
	What the Citizen Should Know About the Navy	
b. 22, f. 1059	Berding, Andrue H. (1)	undated
b. 22, f. 1059	W.W. Norton and Company Inc. (1)	1941
	World War I	
b. 22, f. 1060	A - Z	1962, 1964
b. 22, f. 1060	Grove Press Inc. (2)	1961
b. 22, f. 1060	Hutchinson Publishing Group (3)	1962-1963
	Book Series edited by Baldwin: Great Battles of History	
b. 23, f. 1061	A - Z	1960-1967
b. 23, f. 1062	Bliven, Bruce jr. (1)	1961
b. 23, f. 1062	Bryant, Arthur (1)	1962
b. 23, f. 1062	Cole, Hugh M. (5)	1963, n.y.
b. 23, f. 1062	Coox, Alvin D. (8)	1962-1964
b. 23, f. 1063	Craig, Gordon A. (10)	1960-1963
b. 23, f. 1063	Davis, Burke (4)	1960
b. 23, f. 1063	Dempsey, David (4)	1962, 1964
b. 23, f. 1063	Dowdey, Clifford (3)	1961-1962
b. 23, f. 1064	Fall, Bernard B. (6)	1963-1964
b. 23, f. 1064	Fall, Dorothy (Mrs. B.B.) (1)	1967
b. 23, f. 1064	Falls, Cyril (8)	1960-1964
b. 23, f. 1064	Field, James A. jr. (5)	1961-1963
b. 23, f. 1064	Freidel, Frank (3)	1960
b. 23, f. 1065	Furneaux, Rupert (18)	1960-1964, 1966
b. 23, f. 1065	Gibbs, Peter (8)	1960-1961
b. 23, f. 1065	Hadas, Moses (9)	1962-1963

## Correspondence on Writings > Book Series edited by Baldwin : Great Battles of History (continued)

b. 23, f. 1065	Hargreaves, Reginald (16)	1960-1962, undated
b. 23, f. 1066	Heintze, Carl (10)	1960-1961
b. 23, f. 1066	Horne, Alistair (5)	1963
b. 23, f. 1066	Horrocks, Brian (3)	1960-1961, n.y.
b. 23, f. 1066	Horward, Donald D. (5)	1964, 1966
b. 23, f. 1067	J.B. Lippincott Company [chief correspondent Stewart Richardson ("Sandy")] (35)	1960-1962
b. 23, f. 1068	J.B. Lippincott Company [chief correspondent Stewart Richardson ("Sandy")] (39)	1963-1964
b. 23, f. 1069	J.B. Lippincott Company [chief correspondent Stewart Richardson ("Sandy")] (27)	1965-1967, n.y., undated
b. 23, f. 1070	Lancaster, Bruce (10)	1960-1962
b. 23, f. 1070	Lavender, David (8)	1963-1966
b. 23, f. 1070	Lay, Beirne (7)	1960-1962
b. 23, f. 1070	Leasor, James (12)	1960, 1962-1964
b. 23, f. 1071	MacDonald, Charles B. (6)	1961-1962
b. 23, f. 1071	MacKenzie, Fred (3)	1966
b. 23, f. 1071	Majdalany, Fred (6)	1960-1962, 1964
b. 23, f. 1071	Marshall, Samuel L.A. ("Slam") (10)	1960-1964
b. 23, f. 1072	Masters, John (1)	1960
b. 23, f. 1072	Mathews, William R. (3)	1961-1962
b. 23, f. 1072	Mattingly, Garrett (5)	1960, 1962
b. 23, f. 1072	Montross, Lynn (3)	1960
b. 23, f. 1072	Montross, Mrs. Lynn (Lois) (1)	1961
b. 23, f. 1073	Moorehead, Alan (2)	1960, undated
b. 23, f. 1073	Morison, Samuel E. (1)	1960
b. 23, f. 1073	Muller, Charles G. (13)	1960-1963
b. 23, f. 1073	Nikolaieff, Alexanader M. (5)	1962
b. 23, f. 1074	Ogburn, Charlton (6)	1960-1961
b. 23, f. 1074	Pope, Dudley (4)	1960, 1962, n.y.
b. 23, f. 1074	Ropp, Theodore (5)	1963-1964

#### Correspondence on Writings > Book Series edited by Baldwin : Great Battles of History (continued)

b. 23, f. 1074	Sandoz, Mari (13)	1960, 1962-1965
b. 23, f. 1075	Shepherd, Lemuel C. jr. (3)	1962
b. 23, f. 1075	Swarthout, Glendon (1)	1960
b. 23, f. 1075	Williams, T. Harry (5)	1962-1964
b. 23, f. 1075	Wolff, Leon (2)	1960
	T.V. debate, C.B.S. "The Hawks and the Doves"	
b. 23, f. 1076	A - L	1965
b. 23, f. 1077	M - Z	1965
C	orrespondence of Others	
b. 24, f. 1078	Allott, Gordon from: Smedberg, W.R. III (1)	1963
b. 24, f. 1079	Atomic Energy and Defense Products Group from: Irvine, T.C. (1)	1957
b. 24, f. 1080	Austin, B. L. from: [Graners?], R. (1)	1919
b. 24, f. 1081	Bailinson, from: U.S. Government, Department of State (1)	1966
b. 24, f. 1082	Baldwin, Mrs. Carolyn S. (mother) from: National Concert and Artists Corp. (2)	1943-1944
b. 24, f. 1083	Billing, Fred from: U.S. Naval Academy (1)	1946
b. 24, f. 1084	Case, Clifford P. from: Ross, Donald E. (1)	1965
b. 24, f. 1085	Collins-Knowlton-Wing Inc. from: National War College, Librarian (1)	1967
b. 24, f. 1086	<i>Daily News</i> , St. Thomas from: Virgin Islands, Governor of (1) English	1935
b. 24, f. 1087	Douglas Aircraft Company (McGowan, J.R.) from: Allen, J.R. (1)	1963
b. 24, f. 1088	Foster, William C. from: Carney, Robert B. (1)	1958
b. 24, f. 1089	Hickenlooper, [Bourke B.] from: Smoller, Nancy (1)	1960
b. 24, f. 1090	King, Kerryn from: Consolidated Vultee Aircraft Corporation (1)	1947
b. 24, f. 1091	McKone, Mrs. John R. from: McKone, John R. (copies) (6)	1960
b. 24, f. 1092	McNamara, Robert S from: Smedberg, W.R. III (1)	1965
b. 24, f. 1093	Metcalf, George from: U.S. Navy, Judge Advocate General (Nunn, Ira H.) (1)	1954
	New York Times	
b. 24, f. 1094	from: Kuhn, Dieter (1)	1962
b. 24, f. 1095	Catledge, Turner from: John Fairfax and Sons Pty. Ltd. (1)	1962
b. 24, f. 1096	City Desk from: Johnston, Dick (1)	1962

## Correspondence of Others > New York Times (continued)

		1050
b. 24, f. 1096	City Desk from: Porter, Russell B. (2)	1958
b. 24, f. 1097	Daniel, Clifton from: N.Y.Times, Bancroft, H.F. (1)	1964
b. 24, f. 1097	Daniel, Clifton with: N.Y.Times, Mattson, Walter (2)	1967
b. 24, f. 1097	Daniel, Clifton from: N.Y.Times, Welles, Benjamin (1)	1958
	Editor	
b. 24, f. 1098	from: A - Z	1931–1933, 1937– 1943, 1948, 1965, undated
b. 24, f. 1099	from: Atwell, George J. (1)	1938
b. 24, f. 1099	from: Canal Zone Committee (1)	1959
b. 24, f. 1100	from: Interim Committee of West Point Graduates (1)	1952
b. 24, f. 1101	from: Lambert, William P. (1)	1963
b. 24, f. 1101	from: Lowy, Joe (1)	1944
b. 24, f. 1102	from: McCann-Marschalk Co. Inc. (1)	1961
b. 24, f. 1102	from: Mayberry, David H. (1)	1954
b. 24, f. 1102	from: Mlakowy, M. (1)	1962
b. 24, f. 1103	from: O'Donnell, Edward J. (1)	1965
b. 24, f. 1103	from: Papavassiliou, G. (1)	1948
b. 24, f. 1104	from: Ranney, H. Flint (1)	1958
b. 24, f. 1104	from: Scott, Joseph (1)	undated
	James, Edwin L.	
b. 24, f. 1105	from: A - Z	1938, 1942, n.y.
b. 24, f. 1106	from: Dupuch, Etienne (1)	1940
b. 24, f. 1106	from: N.Y.Times, Krock, Arthur (1)	n.y.
b. 24, f. 1106	from: N.Y.Times, Ochs, Adolf S. (1)	1933
	Krock, Arthur	
b. 24, f. 1107	from: Court, John M. (1)	1949
b. 24, f. 1107	from: Eberstadt, F. (1)	1949
b. 24, f. 1108	from: Leach, W. Barton (1)	1949
b. 24, f. 1108	from: U.S. Navy, Office of Public Information (Eller, E.M.) (1)	1947
b. 24, f. 1109	Librarian from: Kominsky, Morris (1)	1966

## Correspondence of Others > New York Times (continued)

b. 24, f. 1110	Lyman, from: N.Y.Times, Merz, Charles (1)	
	Markel, Lester	
b. 24, f. 1111	from: Bartlett, E.L., Gruening, Ernest, and Rivers, Ralph J. (1)	1959
b. 24, f. 1111	from: N.Y.Times, Catledge, Turner (1)	1959
b. 24, f. 1111	with: N.Y.Times, Schwartz, Daniel	1962
b. 24, f. 1112	Merz, Charles from: L.P.H. (1)	1960
b. 24, f. 1113	Mossien, Edward A. from: A - Z	1957, 1959, 1963, 1966, undated
b. 24, f. 1114	Oaks, John from: Douglas, Paul H. (1)	1963
	Railey, Hilton Howell	
b. 24, f. 1115	from: N.Y.Times, James, E. L. (1)	1942
b. 24, f. 1115	from: War Department, Bureau of Public Relations (Grogan, Stanley J.) (1)	1942
b. 24, f. 1115	from: War Department, Office of the Chief of Ordnance (1)	1942
b. 24, f. 1116	from: Reston, James from: Dean, Arthur H. (1)	1958
b. 24, f. 1117	Ryan, Joseph from: U.S. Navy, Third Naval District, H.Q. of Commanddant (1)	1943
b. 24, f. 1118	Salisbury, Harrison from: N.Y.Times, Daniel, Clifton (1)	1967
	Sulzberger, Arthur Hays	
b. 24, f. 1119	from: Byrd, Dick (1)	1942
b. 24, f. 1119	with: The Canadian Press (2)	1940
b. 24, f. 1119	from: Morris, Robert (1)	1957
	Sulzberger, Arthur Ochs	
b. 24, f. 1120	from: Denver, University of (1)	1967
b. 24, f. 1120	with: N.Y.Times, Bancroft, H.F. (2)	1964
b. 24, f. 1121	Olmstead, Mrs. F.B. and Mr. and Mrs. J.B. from: Olmstead, F. Bruce (copies) (11)	1960
b. 24, f. 1122	Parsons, W.S. from: Brownfield, John (1)	1949
	The Reporter	
b. 24, f. 1123	from: Ayotte, A. E. (1)	1966
b. 24, f. 1123	from: Coates, L.D. (1)	1964
b. 24, f. 1123	from: Hertz, Richard Alan (1)	1964

## Correspondence of Others > The Reporter (continued)

b. 24, f. 1123	from: Marvell, Thomas B. (1)	[1967?]
b. 24, f. 1123	from: Ring, Gerald L. (1)	1967
b. 24, f. 1124	Rhode Island, Governor of from: Advisory Commission of the Rhode Island Development Council (1)	1957
b. 24, f. 1125	Sikes, Robert L.F. from: Small, J.T. (1)	1965
b. 24, f. 1126	Smith, Truman from: U.S. Army, Assistant Chief of Staff for Intelligence (1)	1964
b. 24, f. 1127	U.S. Navy, Chief of Naval Information from: U.S. Navy, Eastern sea frontier, H.Q. (1)	1955
b. 24, f. 1128	U.S. Navy - U.S.Marine Corps, 3rd Marine Division, Commanding General from: Chief of Staff (1)	1965
b. 24, f. 1129	Watt,, from: N.Y.Times, Sulzberger, Arthur H. (1)	undated
b. 24, f. 1130	unidentified from: Nguyen-Thi-Quon	1965

## Series II: Writings, 1934-1968

#### 10 linear feet (24 boxes)

WRITINGS is arranged alphabetically by type, then chronologically by the date of publication (with the exception of books, which are arranged alphabetically by title). Reviews, publicity, and research materials have been filed under the appropriate title.

In order to aid the researcher in identifying and locating Baldwin's newspaper articles, editorials, book reviews, and feature stories, a list consisting of the dates of publication and the name of the newspaper in which they were published has been appended to this register. This chronological list also includes the titles for most of Baldwin's pre-World War II articles. Undated newspaper articles, which are *not* listed in the Appendix, are located at the end of the collection (Box 140).

<u>A</u>	ddresses:	
b. 25, f. 1	"Military Organization" English	November 1940
b. 25, f. 1	"The World of Tomorrow" English	June 1946
b. 25, f. 2	"The Problem of Security" English	March 1947
b. 25, f. 2	"The Public and the Future of the Armed Forces" English	March 1947
b. <b>25</b> , f. 2	"Public Relations" English	December 1947
b. 25, f. 3	"The Recruitment and Training of the New Armed Forces" English	April 1948
b. 25, f. 3	"Russia" English	February 1949
b. 25, f. 3	"Conflicts in Defense Policy" English	April 1950
b. 25, f. 4	"Where Do We Go from Here?" English	February 1951
b. 25, f. 4	"Power and Politics" English	May 1951
b. 25, f. 4	"Armaments" English	March 1952
b. 25, f. 5	"Defense: at Home and on the Foreign Fronts" English	May 1953
b. 25, f. 5	"The Place of War in International Relations" English	September 1953
b. 25, f. 6	"War, Politics and Atoms" English	February 1954
b. <b>25</b> , f. 6	"The Arena of the Cold War" English	March 1954

#### Addresses: (continued)

b. 25, f. 6	"The Effect of Foreign Policy and Public Opinion of Military Strategy" English	May 1954
b. 25, f. 6	"Press and Public" outline; published copy English	December 1954
b. 25, f. 7	"The Defense of the West" English	March 1955
b. <b>25,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Eulogy on Major Julius Ochs Adler	October 1955
b. 25, f. 7	"Land Power as an Element of National Power" English	October 1955
b. 25, f. 8	to Philadelphia Civil Defense Council	September 1956
b. 25, f. 8	"National Defense" English	April 1956
b. 25, f. 8	"The Suez Crisis as Part of the Communist-free World Struggle" English	February 1957
b. 25, f. 9	"Comparative Ability of the Free World and Soviet Bloc to Further Objectives through Military Power" English	March 1959
b. 25, f. 9	"Current U.S. Military Strategy" English	December 1959
b. 25, f. 9	"National Strategy" English	June 1960
b. 25, f. 10	"Military Considerations in the Development of National Security Policy" English	April 1962
b. 25, f. 10	"Where Do We Go from Here?" English	April 1964
b. 25, f. 10	"United States Global Strategy" English	June 1964
b. <b>25,</b> f. <b>11</b>	A Greater Issues Address	February 1966
b. 25, f. 11	"Military Preparedness as a Factor of National Power" English	September 1966
b. <b>25,</b> f. <b>11</b>	discussion of U.S. foreign policy in Europe	April 1967
b. 25, f. 12	"Air Defense - a National Problem" English	undated
b. 25, f. 12	"At the Turning Point in the Study of War" English	undated
b. 26, f. 18	"The Problems of Security" English	n.y.
b. 26, f. 13	untitled, fragments and notes	undated

#### Addresses: (continued)

b. 26, f. 14-16	notes	undated
b. 26, f. 17	programs and memoranda, without copies of address	1937, 1958-1964
	Anthologies including articles and book chapters by Baldwin	
b. 26, f. 18	list of	1936, 1962, 1964, 1966-1967
	Articles, New York Times	
	See also: <u>boxes 49-114</u> See also: <u>box 35, folder 148</u>	
b. 26, f. 19	"100 Neediest Cases" English	1934
b. 26, f. 20	Pulitzer Prize winning articles	October23–30 1942
b. 26, f. 21	clippings on	1942-1943
b. 26, f. 22-26	miscellaneous	1945–1947, 1949, 1951–1952, 1953, 1954–1955, January–August 1956, June 1957
b. 26, f. 27	on N.A.T.O. exercise "Strike Back"	September 1957
b. 26, f. 28	from Europe	[October- November 1957]
b. 27, f. 29	miscellaneous	1958, 1961, 1964
b. 27, f. 30-31	on the Pacific and Vietnam	October - December 1965
b. 27, f. 32	on the Pacific and Vietnam	[October- November 1965?]
b. 27, f. 32	notes on cuts and changes	undated
b. 27, f. 32	reply to letter to the Editor	1966
b. 27, f. 33	miscellaneous	July 1967
b. 27, f. 34-35	on Vietnam	October– December 1967, [December 1967 – January1968]
b. 27, f. 36	miscellaneous	undated
b. 27, f. 37	miscellaneous See also: <u>box 140</u> for undated newspaper articles	undated
	Articles, New York Times, inter-office memoranda concerning:	

See also: <u>box 11, folder 550</u>

## Articles, New York Times, inter-office memoranda concerning: (continued)

b. 28, f. 38	1952-1953	1952-1953
b. 28, f. 39	1954-1955	1954-1955
b. 28, f. 40	1956 English	1956
b. 28, f. 41	1957 English	1957
b. 28, f. 42	1958-1959, 1961-1962	1958-1959, 1961-1962
b. 28, f. 43	1963 English	1963
b. 28, f. 44	1967, n.y.	1967, n.y.
A	Articles (Various Publications)	
b. 28, f. 45	"R.M.S. Titanic"	January 1934
b. 28, f. 45	review [of this article?]	1935
	on Robert Fulton [1934?]	
b. 28, f. 46	draft	1934
b. 28, f. 46	notes	undated
b. 28, f. 47	research material: photostats See also: Folio 141	undated
b. 141, f. 1	oversize material	undated
b. 28, f. 48	"These Too Shall Live" English	January 1935
b. 28, f. 48	"Japan and the Future" English	March 1935
b. 28, f. 49	"Narrative of William Halford" English	September 1935
b. 28, f. 49	"Wanted: a Naval Policy" English	November 1935
b. 28, f. 50	"Death of an Admiral" English	April 1936
b. 28, f. 50	"Three of a Kind" English	November 1936
b. 28, f. 51	"Our Air Defense Problem" English	November 1938
b. 28, f. 51	"Admiral Death" (abridged from the book) English	May 1939

b. 28, f. 51	"The Pershings of Tomorrow" (outline) English	[1939?]
b. 28, f. 52	"Wanted: a Plan for Defense" English	August 1940
b. 28, f. 52	"The New American Army" English	October 1940
b. 28, f. 53	"The Naval Defense of America" English	April 1941
b. 28, f. 53	"United We Stand" (abridged from the book) English	May 1941
b. 28, f. 53	"Victory through Air Power? - 'No' " English	June 1942
b. 28, f. 54	"The Saga of Wake" English	1942
b. 28, f. 54	"Sea-borne Traffic - the Battle with the Submarines" English	January 1943
b. 28, f. 54	"The Small Boat Navy is Doing a Job" English	January 1943
b. 28, f. 55	"How to Force a Beach-head" English	August 1943
b. 28, f. 55	"Victory March" English	September 1943
	'America at War' Series:	
b. 28, f. 56	"The End of the Second Year" English	January 1944
b. 28, f. 56	"The Climactic Year Begins" English	April 1944
b. 28, f. 56	"The End Begins" English	October 1944
b. 28, f. 57	"Amphibious Aspects of the Normandy Invasion" English	December 1944
b. 28, f. 57	"Our Army in Western Europe" English	December 1944
b. 28, f. 58	"Conscription for Peacetime?" English	March 1945
b. 28, f. 58	"The Atom Bomb and Future War" English	August 1945
b. 28, f. 58	"Bouquet to the Admirals" English	October 1945

b. 28, f. 59	"Wanted: an American Military Policy" English	May 1946
b. 28, f. 59	"The Fourth Marines at Corregidor"	November 1946 - February 1947
b. 28, f. 60-61	drafts (2)	[1946?]
b. 29, f. 62	"Why I Oppose Universal Military Training" English	July 1947
b. 29, f. 62	"The Military Move In" English	December 1947
b. 29, f. 63	"The Price of War" English	July 1948
b. 29, f. 63	"The Decline of American Armor" English	June 1949
b. 29, f. 63	"What Kind of War?" English	July 1949
	'Our Worst Blunders in the War':	
b. 29, f. 64	"Europe and the Russians" English	January 1950
b. 29, f. 64	"Japan and the Russians" English	February 1950
b. 29, f. 65	"Sam Morison and the Navy" English	April 1950
b. 29, f. 65	"Preview of the War We Do Not Want - How the War Was Fought" English	October 1951
b. 29, f. 66	"Why Are our Boys Afraid to Fly?" English	October 1952
b. 29, f. 66	"The Russians Can be Stopped in Europe" English	November 1952
b. 29, f. 67	"The Battle of the Bulge as a Case History Battlefield Intelligence" English	February 1953
b. 29, f. 67	"Our Defense Program" English	July-August 1953
b. 29, f. 67	"What's Wrong With the Regulars? or Bring Back the Bands:" English	October 1953
b. 29, f. 68	"Churchill was Right" English	July 1954
b. 29, f. 68	"Let's Quit Talking Nonsense about the Cold War" English	September 1954

b. 29, f. 68	"A Fallacy on Red Might" English	June 1955
b. 29, f. 69	"I.C.B.M." English	March 1956
b. 29, f. 69	"Is the Navy Obsolete?" English	August 1956
b. 29, f. 69	"Middle East in Turmoil" English	May 1957
b. 29, f. 70	″Ivan Goes to Sea″ English	November 1957
b. 29, f. 70	"The New Navy" English	December 1957
b. 29, f. 70	"Where Do We Stand?" English	May 1958
	"The End of the Wine Mess"	
b. 29, f. 71	drafts, notes, research material	undated
b. 29, f. 71	published article	August 1958
b. 29, f. 72	"Our Fighting Men Have Gone Soft" English	August 1959
b. 29, f. 73	"What About 'the Munitions Lobby'?" English	November 1959
b. 29, f. 73	"The Seas Are Our Strength" English	March 1960
b. 29, f. 73	"Deterrent Force for Peace" English	July 1960
b. 29, f. 73	"Guantanamo: Ours or Castro's?" English	September 1960
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>74</b>	"The Case Against Fallout Shelters" English	March 1962
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>7</b> 4	"Counter-insurgency" English	Autumn 1962
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>7</b> 4	"The Critical Tomorrows" English	December 1962
b. 29, f. 75	"Counter-insurgency: Patience or Panaceas?" English	January 1963
b. 29, f. 75	"The McNamara Monarchy" English	March 1963
b. 29, f. 75	"Managed News, our Peacetime Censorship" English	April 1963

b. 29, f. 76	"Taking Stock of Europe's Nuclear Defenses" English	April 1963
b. 29, f. 76	"The Growing Risks of Bureaucratic Intelligence" English	August 1963
b. 29, f. 76	"CNO - Past, Present, and - Future?" English	August 1963
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>77</b>	"The Navy at Ebb Tide" English	January 1964
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>77</b>	"Stalemate - Or?" English	April 1964
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>78</b>	"The Soviet Submarine Threat" English	September 1964
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>78</b>	"Red Flag Over the Seven Seas" English	September 1964
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>78</b>	"U.S. Global Strategy" English	November 1964
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>79</b>	"Red Flag Over the Seven Seas" English	January 1965
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>79</b>	"Slow-down in the Pentagon" English	January 1965
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>79</b>	"Winds of Change Stir the Academies" English	January 1965
b. 29, f. 80	"NATO: Gaul is Indivisible" English	March 1965
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>80</b>	‴GAZ!' - The First Use of Poison Gas in War″ English	April 1965
b. 29, f. 80	"Vietnam: New Policy in the Making" English	August 1965
b. 29, f. 80	"What We Must Do to Win in Asia" English	November 1965
b. 29, f. 81	"The Information War in Saigon" English	February 1966
b. 29, f. 81	"Why Not Blockade North Vietnam?" English	March 1966
b. 29, f. 81	"The Case for Mobilization" English	May 1966
b. 29, f. 81	"'Spitkits' in Tropic Seas" English	August 1966
b. 29, f. 82	"What is Red China's War Potential?" English	February 1967

b. 29, f. 82	"The Great Missile Debate" English	June 1967
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>83</b>	"No More Wars" English	August 1967
b. 29, f. 83	untitled, unpublished, on Vietnam	Summer 1967
b. 29, f. 83	"A Vietnam Balance Sheet" English	October 1967
b. 29, f. 84	"Poseidon - God of the Sea" English	January 1968
b. 29, f. 84	"Crisis in Vietnam" English	January 1968
b. 29, f. 84	"Report from Vietnam" English	March 1968
b. 30, f. 85	"America Can Be Made Impregnable" English	undated
b. 30, f. 85	"America Rearms" English	undated
b. 30, f. 86	"A Base at Freetown" English	undated
b. 30, f. 86	"Blueprint for Victory" English	undated
b. 30, f. 87	"Canada on Guard" English	undated
b. 30, f. 87	"The Changing Role of the Military Professional" English	undated
b. 30, f. 87	"Conscription" English	undated
b. 30, f. 88	"Dakar or Recife?" English	undated
b. 30, f. 88	"A 'Fighting 'Peace" English	undated
b. 30, f. 89	"How to Win the Next War" English	undated
b. 30, f. 89	"The New Face of War" English	undated
b. 30, f. 90	"Our New Long Shadow" English	undated
b. 30, f. 90	"Our New Planes" English	undated

b. 30, f. 90	"The Russian Eisenhower" English	undated
b. 30, f. 91	"The Seas are Our Strength" English	undated
b. 30, f. 91	"Sitting Ducks at Savo" (fragment) English	undated
b. 30, f. 91	"Stalingrad" English	undated
b. 30, f. 92	"TFX" English	undated
b. 30, f. 92	"Vietnam" English	undated
b. 30, f. 92	"Vietnam" English	undated
b. 30, f. 93	"Wanted: a Substitiute for the A-bomb" English	undated
b. 30, f. 93	"We do not Fight Alone in Vietnam" English	undated
b. 30, f. 93	"What's Happened to Our Fighting Men?" English	undated
b. 30, f. 94	untitled	undated
b. 30, f. 94	untitled, fragments	undated
Bool	<u>ks:</u>	
	Admiral Death	
b. 30, f. 95	draft, [early?], incomplete	undated
b. 30, f. 96	draft, [final?]	undated
b. 30, f. 97	draft, [final?]	(cont.)
b. 30, f. 98	notes and inserts	undated
b. 30, f. 99	publicity reprint "R.M.S. Titanic"	undated
b. 30, f. 100	research material: [Japanese book on Submarine 6?]; clipping	undated
b. 30, f. 101	reviews and publicity (clippings)	1939
b. 31, f. 102	Battles Lost and Won	
	Contents; Note for the Reader; General Acknowledgements	
b. 31, f. 102	drafts	undated
	Chap. 1 'We Want War! The Beginning - the Polish Campaign'	

# Books: > Battles Lost and Won > Chap. 1'We Want War! The Beginning - the Polish Campaign' (continued)

b. <b>31</b> , f. 103	draft	undated
b. <b>31</b> , f. 104	draft	undated
b. 31, f. 105	draft, final (copyedited)	undated
b. 31, f. 106	draft, master	undated
b. <b>31</b> , f. 107	draft, original uncorrected (2 copies)	undated
	Chap. 2 'The Battle of Britain'	
b. 31, f. 108	draft (Times Sunday Magazine article)	[1955?]
b. 31, f. 109	draft, final (copyedited)	undated
b. 31, f. 110	draft, master	undated
b. 31, f. 111	draft, [original?]	undated
	Chap. 3 'Crete - The Winged invasion'	
	draft, final (copyedited)	undated
b. 31, f. 113	draft, master	undated
b. 32, f. 114	draft, original	undated
	Chap. 4 'The Rock - The Fall of Corregidor'	
b. 32, f. 115	drafts	undated
b. 32, f. 115 b. 32, f. 116		undated undated
	drafts	
b. 32, f. 116	drafts draft	undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117	drafts draft draft, final (copyedited)	undated undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117	drafts draft draft, final (copyedited) draft, master (2 copies)	undated undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117 b. 32, f. 118	draftsdraftdraft, final (copyedited)draft, master (2 copies)Chap. 5 'Stalingrad - Point of No Return'	undated undated undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117 b. 32, f. 118 b. 32, f. 119	draftsdraftdraft, final (copyedited)draft, master (2 copies)Chap. 5 'Stalingrad - Point of No Return' draft (3 copies)	undated undated undated undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117 b. 32, f. 118 b. 32, f. 119 b. 32, f. 120	draftsdraftdraft, final (copyedited)draft, master (2 copies)Chap. 5 'Stalingrad - Point of No Return'draft (3 copies)draft, final (copyedited)	undated undated undated undated undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117 b. 32, f. 118 b. 32, f. 119 b. 32, f. 120 b. 32, f. 121	draftsdraftdraft, final (copyedited)draft, master (2 copies)Chap. 5 'Stalingrad - Point of No Return'draft (3 copies)draft, final (copyedited)draft, final (copyedited)draft, master	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117 b. 32, f. 118 b. 32, f. 119 b. 32, f. 120 b. 32, f. 121	draftsdraftdraft, final (copyedited)draft, master (2 copies)Chap. 5 'Stalingrad - Point of No Return'draft (3 copies)draft, final (copyedited)draft, masterdraft, masterdraft, masterdraft, master	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117 b. 32, f. 118 b. 32, f. 119 b. 32, f. 120 b. 32, f. 121 b. 33, f. 122	draftsdraftdraft, final (copyedited)draft, master (2 copies)Chap. 5 'Stalingrad - Point of No Return'draft (3 copies)draft, final (copyedited)draft, masterdraft, mastercopyedited)draft, masterChap. 6 'The Sicilian Campaign - Strategic Compromise'	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117 b. 32, f. 118 b. 32, f. 119 b. 32, f. 120 b. 32, f. 121 b. 33, f. 122 b. 33, f. 123	draftsdraftdraft, final (copyedited)draft, master (2 copies)Chap: 5 'Stalingrad - Point of No Return'draft (3 copies)draft, final (copyedited)draft, final (copyedited)draft, masterdraft, working copyChap: 6 'The Sicilian Campaign - Strategic Compromise'draft, final (copyedited)	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 32, f. 116 b. 32, f. 117 b. 32, f. 118 b. 32, f. 118 b. 32, f. 119 b. 32, f. 120 b. 32, f. 121 b. 33, f. 122 b. 33, f. 123 b. 33, f. 124	draftsdraftdraft, final (copyedited)draft, master (2 copies)Chap. 5 'Stalingrad - Point of No Return' draft (3 copies)draft (3 copies)draft, final (copyedited)draft, masterdraft, masterdraft, working copyChap. 6 'The Sicilian Campaign - Strategic Compromise' draft, final (copyedited)draft, masterdraft, masterdraft, final (copyedited)chaft, final (copyedited)draft, masterdraft, masterdraft, final (copyedited)draft, final (copyedited)	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated

# Books: > Battles Lost and Won > Chap. 7 'Tarawa - A Study in Courage' (continued)

b. 33, f. 127	draft, master	undated
	Chap. 8 'Normandy - The Beginning of the End'	
b. 33, f. 128	drafts, [early?]	1959
b. 33, f. 129	drafts, [early master?]	undated
b. 33, f. 130	draft, final (copyedited)	undated
b. 33, f. 131	draft, master	undated
	Chap. 9 'The Greatest Sea Fight - Leyte Gulf'	
b. 33, f. 132	drafts	undated
b. 33, f. 133	draft, final (copyedited)	undated
b. 34, f. 134	draft, master	undated
	Chap. 10 'The Battle of the Bulge - A Case History in Intelligence'	
b. 34, f. 135	draft, [early?]	undated
b. 34, f. 136	draft, [early master?]	undated
b. 34, f. 137	draft, final (copyedited)	undated
b. 34, f. 138	draft, master	undated
b. 34, f. 139	drafts, original (corrected carbons)	undated
b. 34, f. 140	draft, original (uncorrected)	undated
b. 34, f. 141	notes - draft	undated
	Chap. 11 'The Greatest Sea-Air Battle in History - Okinawa'	
b. 34, f. 142	draft, final (copyedited)	undated
b. 34, f. 143	draft, master	undated
b. 34, f. 144	draft, original (1 copy corrected, 2 copies uncorrected)	undated
b. 34, f. 145	Notes, Bibliographies and Acknowledgements	
b. 34, f. 145	draft, final (copyedited) Chaps. 1-3	undated
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>146</b>	draft, final (copyedited) Chaps. 4-6	undated
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>147</b>	draft, final (copyedited) Chaps. 7-11	undated
	Appendix	
b. 35, f. 148	drafts	undated
	Index	
b. 35, f. 149	draft, final (copyedited)	undated

## Books: > Battles Lost and Won (continued)

b. 35, f. 150	inserts	undated
	notes on the manuscript by:	
b. 35, f. 151	Blumenson, Martin	undated
b. 35, f. 151	Kinkaid, Thomas C.	1954
b. 35, f. 151	Ziemke, Earl F.	undated
b. 35, f. 152	page layout	undated
b. 36, f. 153	proofs, galley	April 1966
b. 36, f. 154	proofs, galley	June 1966
b. 37, f. 155	proofs, galley and page (Index)	June, July 1966
b. 37, f. 156	published editions: U.S.A., Japan	1966
b. <b>37</b> , f. <b>157</b>	research material - clippings	1959, 1964–1965, undated
b. 37, f. 158	research material - printed matter	1950, 1962–1965, undated
b. 37, f. 159	synopsis of proposed history [Battles Lost and Won?]	undated
b. 37, f. 160	working notes	undated
	The Caissons Roll	
b. 37, f. 161	published edition	1938
b. 37, f. 161	reviews and publicity (clippings)	1938, undated
b. 37, f. 162	The Caribbean (contract cancelled later) publicity clipping	undated
	The Facts of the War	
	outline	undated
	The Great Arms Race	
b. 37, f. 163	published edition, Japan	1958
b. 37, f. 163	[published edition, Japan, excerpt?] English	[1958?]
	Great Mistakes of the War	
b. 38, f. 164	draft	undated
b. 38, f. 165	draft, final (copyedited)	undated
	Men and Ships of Steel (written with Wayne Francis Palmer)	
b. 38, f. 166	reviews and publicity	1935, undated

The New Navy

# Books: > The New Navy (continued)

b. 38, f. 167	draft, Contents, Chap. 1	undated
b. 38, f. 168	draft, as cleared by Department of Defense, Chaps. 2 and 6	1963
b. 38, f. 169	draft, final (copyedited) Chaps. 1-2	undated
b. 38, f. 170	draft, final (copyedited) Chaps. 3-5	undated
b. 38, f. 171	draft, final (copyedited) Chaps. 6-9	undated
b. 38, f. 172	draft, final (copyedited) captions	undated
b. 38, f. 173	draft, master, Chaps. 1-4	undated
b. 38, f. 174	draft, master, Chaps. 5-8	undated
b. 38, f. 175	illustration - submarine diagram	undated
b. 38, f. 176	inserts	undated
b. 38, f. 177	notes	undated
b. 39, f. 178	photographs, miscellaneous (including one of Baldwin) See: Folio 141	1953-1963, undated
b. 141, f. 2	oversize photographs of USS Enterprise	1962
b. 39, f. 179	photographs, numbered	1954, 1958–1963, undated
b. 141, f. 3	oversize material	1962
b. 141, f. 3 b. 39, f. 180	oversize material proofs, galley	1962 undated
b. 39, f. 180	proofs, galley	undated
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181	proofs, galley published edition, U.S.A.	undated 1964
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182	proofs, galley published edition, U.S.A. [research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essex	undated 1964 1963
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182	proofs, galley published edition, U.S.A. [research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essex research material - printed matter	undated 1964 1963
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182 b. 39, f. 183	proofs, galleypublished edition, U.S.A.[research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essexresearch material - printed matterPower and Politics	undated 1964 1963 1960, undated
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182 b. 39, f. 183	proofs, galley         published edition, U.S.A.         [research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essex         research material - printed matter         Power and Politics         published edition, U.S.A.	undated 1964 1963 1960, undated
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182 b. 39, f. 183 b. 39, f. 184	proofs, galley         published edition, U.S.A.         [research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essex         research material - printed matter         Power and Politics         published edition, U.S.A.         The Price of Power	undated 1964 1963 1960, undated 1950
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182 b. 39, f. 183 b. 39, f. 184	<ul> <li>proofs, galley</li> <li>published edition, U.S.A.</li> <li>[research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essex</li> <li>research material - printed matter</li> <li>Power and Politics</li> <li>published edition, U.S.A.</li> <li>The Price of Power</li> <li>published edition, U.S.A.</li> </ul>	undated 1964 1963 1960, undated 1950
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182 b. 39, f. 183 b. 39, f. 184 b. 39, f. 184	proofs, galleypublished edition, U.S.A.[research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essexresearch material - printed matterPower and Politicspublished edition, U.S.A.The Price of Powerpublished edition, U.S.A.Sea Fights and Shipwrecks	undated 1964 1963 1960, undated 1950 1947
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182 b. 39, f. 183 b. 39, f. 184 b. 39, f. 184 b. 39, f. 184	proofs, galleypublished edition, U.S.A.[research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essexresearch material - printed matterPower and Politicspublished edition, U.S.A.The Price of Powerpublished edition, U.S.A.Sea Fights and Shipwrecksdraft, Contents, Chaps. 1-6	undated 1964 1963 1960, undated 1950 1947 undated
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182 b. 39, f. 183 b. 39, f. 184 b. 39, f. 184 b. 39, f. 184 b. 40, f. 185 b. 40, f. 186	<ul> <li>proofs, galley</li> <li>published edition, U.S.A.</li> <li>[research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essex</li> <li>research material - printed matter</li> <li>Power and Politics</li> <li>published edition, U.S.A.</li> <li>The Price of Power</li> <li>published edition, U.S.A.</li> <li>Sea Fights and Shipwrecks</li> <li>draft, Contents, Chaps. 1-6</li> <li>draft, Chaps. 7-12</li> </ul>	undated 1964 1963 1960, undated 1950 1947 undated undated
b. 39, f. 180 b. 39, f. 181 b. 39, f. 182 b. 39, f. 183 b. 39, f. 184 b. 39, f. 184 b. 39, f. 184 b. 40, f. 185 b. 40, f. 186 b. 40, f. 187	proofs, galleypublished edition, U.S.A.[research material?] - photographs of Baldwin's visit to U.S.S. Essexresearch material?] - pinted matterPower and Politicspublished edition, U.S.A.The Price of Powerpublished edition, U.S.A.Sea Fights and Shipwrecksdraft, Contents, Chaps. 1-6draft, Chaps. 7-12draft, Chaps. 13-18	undated 1964 1963 1960, undated 1950 1947 undated undated undated

# Books: > Sea Fights and Shipwrecks (continued)

b. 40, f. 190	draft, [early?], Chaps. 14, 17, 18	undated
b. 40, f. 191	draft, final (copyeditied), Contents, Chaps. 1-3	undated
b. 40, f. 192	draft, final (copyedited), Chaps. 4-6	undated
b. 40, f. 193	draft, final (copyedited), Chaps. 7-9	undated
b. <b>40</b> , f. <b>19</b> 4	draft, final (copyedited), Chaps. 10-11	undated
b. 40, f. 195	draft, final (copyedited), Chaps. 12-14	undated
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>196</b>	draft, final (copyedited), Chaps. 15-18	undated
b. 41, f. 197	notes, 'Birkenhead'	undated
b. 41, f. 198	notes, 'Italian [Master?] Torpedo Boats W.W.I'	undated
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>199</b>	notes, 'Lusitania'	undated
b. 41, f. 200	notes, 'Mary Celeste'	undated
b. 41, f. 201	notes, 'Potemkin and De Long expedition'	undated
b. 41, f. 202	notes, 'Saginaw'	undated
b. 41, f. 203	notes, miscellaneous	undated
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>204</b>	notes by Thomas C. Kinkaid on Chap. 10, original, and as revised for publication	1954, undated
b. 41, f. 205	photograph, model of the Mary Celeste	1949
b. 41, f. 206-207	proofs, galley	1955, undated
b. 42, f. 208-209	proofs, galley	undated
b. 42, f. 210	proofs, page (title page, Foreword, Contents)	1955
b. 42, f. 211	published editions: Denmark	1959
b. 42, f. 211	published editions: France	1956
b. 42, f. 212	research material - printed matter	1928, 1935, 1939– 1940, 1955, undated
b. 42, f. 213	research material - printed matter	1935
b. 42, f. 214	research material - transcript of hearings before the Vice Admiralty Court, Gibralta, regarding the Mary Celeste	1872
b. 42, f. 215	reviews and publicity	1955
	Strategy for Victory	
b. 42, f. 216	reviews (clippings)	1942, undated
	United We Stand!	

## Books: > United We Stand! (continued)

b. 43, f. 217	draft material, [early?]	undated
b. 43, f. 218	drafts, Chaps. 6, 7	undated
b. 43, f. 219	draft, Chap. 9	undated
b. 43, f. 220	notes	undated
b. 43, f. 221	published editions: U.S.A	1941
b. 43, f. 221	published editions: In Gt. Brit. entitled, Defense of the Western World	1941
b. 43, f. 222	research material - lecture by E.F. Koenig	undated
b. 43, f. 222	research material - printed matter	1938, undated
b. 43, f. 223	reviews (clippings)	1941
Wh	at the Citizen Should Know about the Navy	
b. 43, f. 224	notes; reviews (clippings)	1941-1942, undated
Wo	rld War I	
b. <b>43</b> , f. <b>225</b>	draft, Chaps. 1-4	undated
b. <b>43</b> , f. <b>226</b>	draft, Chaps. 5-7	undated
b. 43, f. 227	draft, final (copyedited), Chaps. 1-2	undated
b. 43, f. 228	draft, final (copyedited), Chaps. 3-4	undated
b. 43, f. 229	draft, final (copyedited), Chaps. 5-6	undated
b. 44, f. 230	draft, final (copyedited), Chap. 7, Index	undated
b. 44, f. 231	draft, [master?], Chaps. 1-3	undated
b. 44, f. 232	draft, [master?], Chaps. 4-5	undated
b. 44, f. 233	draft, [master?], Chaps. 6-7	undated
b. 44, f. 234	inserts and loose pages	undated
b. 44, f. 235	notes	undated
b. 44, f. 236-237	proofs, galley	March - May 1962
b. 44, f. 238	proofs, page (partial)	Fab. 1962
b. 44, f. 239	published editions: U.S.A.	1962
b. 44, f. 239	published editions: Denmark	1964
b. 44, f. 239	published editions: Netherlands	1965

## Books: > World War I (continued)

b. 44, f. 239	published editions: Sweden (Clippings & reviews)	1963
	Book Chapters	
b. 44, f. 240	for: C <i>uba and the United States: Long-range Perspectives′</i> , edited by John Plank, 1967	
	"A Military Perspective"	
b. 44, f. 240	drafts	undated
b. 44, f. 241	draft, master; inserts	undated
b. 44, f. 242	note	undated
b. 44, f. 243	notes on Baldwin's manuscript by: John P. Hoover	1964
b. 44, f. 243	unidentified	undated
b. 44, f. 244	for: The Soviet Union: the Fifty Years, edited by Harrison E. Salisbury, 1967	
	["Moscow's Military Capabilities"]	
b. 44, f. 244	draft	undated
b. 44, f. 245	draft, [later?]	undated
	Book edited by Baldwin:	
b. 45, f. 246	We Saw It Happen	
b. 45, f. 246	publicity and reviews (clippings and copies)	1938-1939, undated
	Book Introduction:	
b. 45, f. 247	to: The Peloponnesian War by Thucydides, translated by Benjamin Jowett	
b. 45, f. 247	published edition	1960.
	Book Series edited by Baldwin:	
b. 45, f. 248	Great Battles of History	
b. 45, f. 248	notes, including sales figures	1965, undated
b. 45, f. 249	publicity (clipping and pamphlets)	1965, undated
	published titles:	
b. 45, f. 250	Asprey, Robert B. The First Battle of the Marne	1962
b. 45, f. 250	Blumenson, Martin Anzio	1963
b. 45, f. 250	Craig, Gordon A. The Battle of KÖniggrätz	1964
b. 45, f. 250	Davis, Burke The Cowpens-Guilford Courthouse	1962

# Book Series edited by Baldwin: > Great Battles of History > published titles: (continued)

b. <b>45</b> , f. 251	Fall, Bernard B. <i>Hell is a Very Small Place</i> - excerpts and published edition	1967
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>251</b>	Falls, Cyril Armageddon - 1918	1964
b. 45, f. 251	Falls, Cyril The Battle of Caporetto	1966
b. 46, f. 252	Furneaux, Rupert The Zulu War	1963
b. 46, f. 252	Gibbs, Peter The Battle of Alma	1963
b. 46, f. 253	Griffith, Samuel B. II The Battle for Guadalcanal	
b. 46, f. 253	draft, Books 1-2	undated
b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>254</b>	draft, Books 3-4; inserts	undated
b. 46, f. 255	published edition	1963
b. 46, f. 255	responses to comments by Baldwin	1962
b. 46, f. 256	Hargreaves, Reginald Red Sun Rising: the Seige of Port Arthur	1962
b. 46, f. 256	Heinl, Robert Debs Victory at High Tide	1968
b. 46, f. 257	Lavender, David Climax at Buena Vista	
b. 46, f. 257	draft, appendix	undated
b. 46, f. 257	published edition	1966
b. 47, f. 258	MacDonald, Charles B. The Battle of Huertgen Forest	1963
b. 47, f. 258	Majdalany, Fred The Battle of El Alamein	1965
b. 47, f. 258	Muller, Charles G. title render="italic">The Darkest Day	1963
b. 47, f. 258	Sandoz, Mari The Battle of the Little Bighorn	1966
Radi	o and T.V.	
b. 47, f. 259	Blue Network news broadcasts, "Battle Lines Today"	
b. 47, f. 259	notes; publicity	1943, undated
b. 47, f. 260	scripts	1943
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>261</b>	Interviews of Baldwin by Rad Hall (on Korea)	
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>261</b>	scripts	n.y.
b. <b>47</b> , f. 261	N.B.C. news broadcasts	
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>262</b>	scripts	1951, n.y., undated
b. 48, f. 263	Town Meeting of the Air transcripts	1941-1942, 1945-1946, 1949
b. 48, f. 264	miscellaneous notes	undated

## Radio and T.V. (continued)

b. 48, f. 265	miscellaneous programs	
b. 48, f. 265	publicity; scripts; transcripts	1938–1939, 1942, 1960, 1964, 1967, undated
b. 48, f. 266	unidentified [script for radio or T.V.?]	1958
<u>v</u>	Vritings of Others with Notes by Baldwin:	
b. 48, f. 267	Albion, Robert G., book <i>Makers of Naval Policy</i> [unpublished?]	
b. 48, f. 267	draft Introduction, Chaps. 16-20	undated
b. 48, f. 268	draft, Chaps. 21-26	undated
b. 48, f. 269	Garthoff, Raymond L., article <i>Half a Century of Soviet Military Theory and</i> Practice	
b. 48, f. 269	draft	[1967?]
b. 48, f. 270	Griffith, Samuel B., book [ <i>The Chinese People's Liberation Army</i> 1967]	
b. 48, f. 270	draft	1965
b. 48, f. 271-272	draft (cont.)	1965-1966

# Series III: Subjects File

## *35 linear feet (66 boxes)*

SUBJECTS FILE is divided into sections and sub-sections as follows: U.S. MILITARY INFORMATION: U.S. Defense, U.S. Air Force, U.S. Army, U.S. Navy, U.S. Territorial Possessions; FOREIGN MILITARY INFORMATION; GENERAL MILITARY INFORMATION; WARS: Europe and Africa, Pacific and Asia, General Topics.

Within each section material is arranged alphabetically by subject heading.

### U.S. Military Information

U.S. Defense

Aviation

## See also: <u>box 60, folder 133-140</u> See also: <u>box 63, folder 166-171</u> See also: <u>box 69, folder 267-285</u> See also: <u>box 126, folder 25</u>

b. 49, f. 1-2	Aviation - the TFX
b. 49, f. 3-8	Aviation - general (including the B36)
b. 49, f. 9-12	Bases - Guantanamo, Cuba
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Bases - Guantanamo, Cuba
b. <b>50</b> , f. 14-15	Bases - Jamestown, Rhode Island
b. 50, f. 16-21	Bases - general
b. 50, f. 22-28	Budget See also: <u>box 127, folder 27-28</u>
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>29-33</b>	Budget See also: <u>box 127, folder 27-28</u>
b. 52, f. 34-40	Civil Defense box 127, folder 29
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>41-44</b>	Commands
b. 53, f. 45-49	Foreign Policy
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>50-58</b>	Intelligence See also: <u>box 60, folder 141-144</u>
b. 54, f. 59-64	Loyalty, Secrecy and Security
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>59-64</b>	Military Service See also: <u>box 128-129, folder 31-32</u>
b. 54, f. 65-68	Military Service - Conference on the Draft 1966
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>69-77</b>	Military Service - general
b. 56b. 55, f. 78-83	Mobilization

# U.S. Military Information > U.S. Defense (continued)

b. 56b. 55, f.	Organization
78-83	See also: <u>box 128-129, folder 33</u>
b. 56b. 55, f. 84-90	Organization - Joint Chiefs of Staff
b. 56b. 55, f. 91-93	Organization - general
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>94-99</b>	Raw Materials
b. <b>57,</b> f. 100-105	Research and Development See also: <u>box 131, folder 41</u>
b. 58, f. 106-107	Reserves See also: <u>box 128-129, folder 31-32</u>
b. 58, f. 108-109	Sabotage
b. 58, f. 110-114	Strategy
b. 58, f. 115-120	Strengths
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>121-124</b>	Weapons See also: <u>box 131, folder 42</u>
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>125-130</b>	General Topics
	S. <i>Air Force</i> e also: <u>box 132, folder 44</u>
Se	e also: box 132, folder 44
Se b. 59, f. 131-132	e also: <u>box 132, folder 44</u> Air Logistics
Se b. 59, f. 131-132 b. 60, f. 133-140	e also: <u>box 132, folder 44</u> Air Logistics Planes
Se b. 59, f. 131-132 b. 60, f. 133-140 b. 60, f. 141-144	e also: <u>box 132, folder 44</u> Air Logistics Planes Plane Incidents
Se b. 59, f. 131-132 b. 60, f. 133-140 b. 60, f. 141-144 b. 60, f. 145-146 b. 61b. 60, f.	e also: box 132, folder 44 Air Logistics Planes Plane Incidents Reserves
Se b. 59, f. 131-132 b. 60, f. 133-140 b. 60, f. 141-144 b. 60, f. 145-146 b. 61b. 60, f. 147-151	e also: box 132, folder 44 Air Logistics Planes Plane Incidents Reserves Strategic Air Command and Tactical Air Command
Se b. 59, f. 131-132 b. 60, f. 133-140 b. 60, f. 141-144 b. 60, f. 145-146 b. 61b. 60, f. 147-151 b. 61, f. 152-156	e also: box 132, folder 44 Air Logistics Planes Plane Incidents Reserves Strategic Air Command and Tactical Air Command Training
Se b. 59, f. 131-132 b. 60, f. 133-140 b. 60, f. 141-144 b. 60, f. 145-146 b. 61b. 60, f. 147-151 b. 61, f. 152-156 b. 61, f. 157-158 b. 62, f. 159-164	e also: box 132, folder 44 Air Logistics Planes Plane Incidents Reserves Strategic Air Command and Tactical Air Command Training Unidentified Flying Objects
Se b. 59, f. 131-132 b. 60, f. 133-140 b. 60, f. 141-144 b. 60, f. 145-146 b. 61b. 60, f. 147-151 b. 61, f. 152-156 b. 61, f. 157-158 b. 62, f. 159-164	e also: box 132, folder 44 Air Logistics Planes Plane Incidents Reserves Strategic Air Command and Tactical Air Command Training Unidentified Flying Objects General Topics
Se b. 59, f. 131-132 b. 60, f. 133-140 b. 60, f. 141-144 b. 60, f. 145-146 b. 61b. 60, f. 147-151 b. 61, f. 152-156 b. 61, f. 157-158 b. 62, f. 159-164 U.	a lso: box 132, folder 44   Air Logistics   Planes   Plane Incidents   Reserves   Strategic Air Command and Tactical Air Command   Training   Unidentified Flying Objects   General Topics   S.Army
Se b. 59, f. 131-132 b. 60, f. 133-140 b. 60, f. 141-144 b. 60, f. 145-146 b. 61b. 60, f. 147-151 b. 61, f. 152-156 b. 61, f. 157-158 b. 62, f. 159-164 U. b. 63, f. 165	e also: box 132, folder 44 Air Logistics Planes Plane Incidents Reserves Strategic Air Command and Tactical Air Command Training Unidentified Flying Objects General Topics S. Army Anti-aircraft

# U.S. Military Information > U.S. Army (continued)

b. 63, f. 176	Continental Army Command
b. 63, f. 177	Divisions
b. 63, f. 178-181	Infantry
b. 63, f. 182-183	Maneuvers
b. 63, f. 184-186	Medical Corps
b. 64, f. 187-191	Ordnance
b. 64, f. 192-195	Organization
	Personnel:
b. 64, f. 196-199	Commissions and Promotion
b. 65, f. 200-205	Leadership, Morale and Military Justice
b. 65, f. 206-208	Negro and Indian Troops
b. 65, f. 209-212	Рау
b. 65, f. 213-215	Recruiting
b. 66b. 65, f. 216-223	Reserves and National Guard
	See also: <u>box 133, folder 45</u>
b. 66, f. 224	Slang
b. 66, f. 225-231	Training - West Point See also: <u>box 133, folder 45</u>
b. 67, f. 232-236	Training - other
	See also: <u>box 134, folder 47-48</u>
b. 67, f. 237	Women's Army Corps
b. 67, f. 238-240	General Topics
b. 67, f. 241-243	Posts and Stations
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>244-245</b>	Quartermaster
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>246-247</b>	Signal Corps
b. 67, f. 248	Specialist Corps
b. 68, f. 249-256	Tanks, Anti-tank Weapons and Motorization
b. 68, f. 257	Transportation Corps
b. 68, f. 258-261	General Topics
U.S. I	Navy
b. 68, f. 262-266	Amphibious Forces

# U.S. Military Information > U.S. Navy (continued)

b. 69, f. 267-279	Aviation - Aircraft Carriers and Planes	
b. 70, f. 280-285	Aviation - Airships, Blimps and Balloons	
b. 70, f. 286-289	Budget	
b. 70, f. 290-292	Coast Guard	
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>293-301</b>	Construction See also: <u>box 72, folder 322-328</u>	
b. 71, f. 302-307	Fleets	
b. 71, f. 308-311	Maneuvers	
b. 71, f. 312-318	Marine Corps	
b. 72, f. 319-321	Marine Corps See also: <u>box 135, folder 51</u>	
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>322-328</b>	Merchant Marine See also: <u>box 135, folder 52</u>	
b. 73, f. 329-336	Oceanography	
b. 73, f. 337-340	Officer Promotion	
b. 73, f. 341	Ordnance	
b. 74, f. 342-345	Personnel	
b. 74, f. 346-348	Policy	
b. 74, f. 349-352	Re-organization	
b. 74, f. 353-356	Reserves	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>357-364</b>	Seapower Discussions	
b. 76, f. 365-373	Training - U.S. Naval Academy See also: <u>box 136, folder 53-54</u>	
b. 141, f. 4	oversize material (from box 75, folder 367)	Circa 1959
b. 76, f. 374-377	Training - general	
	Vessels:	
	Vessels: Aircraft Carriers	
	See: <u>box 69, folder 267-279</u>	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>378-384</b>	Battleships	
b. 77b. 76, f. 385-390	Cruisers	

# U.S. Military Information > U.S. Navy > Vessels: (continued)

b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>391-396</b>	Destroyers	
	See also: <u>box 77, folder 397-398</u>	
b. 77, f. 397-398	Guided Missile Ships	
	See also: <u>box 77, folder 391-396</u> See also: <u>box 78, folder 403-410</u> See also: <u>box 79, folder 417-425</u>	
b. 77, f. 399-400	Hovercraft and Hydrofoils	
b. 77, f. 401-402	names of	
b. 78, f. 403-410	Nuclear-powered Ships and Submarines (including Polaris)	
	See also: <u>box 76-77, folder 397-398</u> See also: <u>box 79, folder 417-425</u> See also: <u>box 101, folder 762-763</u>	
b. 78, f. 411-413	Radar Ships	
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>414-416</b>	Submarines - Anti-submarine Warfare	
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>417-425</b>	Submarines - general	
	See also: <u>box 78, folder 403-410</u> See also: <u>box 114, folder 945-948</u>	
b. 80, f. 426-433	miscellaneous	
b. 80, f. 434-441	General Topics	
	U.S. Territorial Possessions	
b. 81, f. 442-452	Alaska	
b. 81, f. 453-457	Hawaii and Guam	
b. 141, f. 5	oversize newspapers 1935	
b. 83b. 82, f. 458-468	Panama Canal	
b. 83, f. 469-474	Virgin Islands	
Fore	ign Military Information	
b. 84, f. 475	Africa	
b. 84, f. 476-480	Algeria	
b. 84, f. 481	Antarctic	
b. 84, f. 482-484	Australia	
b. 84, f. 485-487	Bulgaria	
	See also: <u>box 95, folder 701-702</u>	
b. 84, f. 488-489	Burma	
b. 84, f. 488-489	Canada	
	See also: box 137, folder 57	

# Foreign Military Information (continued)

b. 84, f. 490-495	Canada - Armed Forces
b. 84, f. 496	Canada - general
b. 85, f. 497-502	China - Communist and Nationalist
b. 85, f. 503-508	China - Indian War See also: <u>box 90, folder 621-626</u>
b. 85, f. 509-513	China - Japanese War
b. 85, f. 514-517	Congo
b. 85, f. 518-523	Cuba
b. 86, f. 524-528	Czechoslovakia See also: <u>box 95, folder 701-702</u> See also: <u>box 137, folder 58</u>
b. 86, f. 529	Dominican Republic
	Egypt See: <u>box 89, folder 591-593</u> See: <u>box 93, folder 659-669</u> See: <u>box 137, folder 59</u>
	Europe See also: <u>box 137, folder 60</u>
b. 86, f. 530-532	Europe, 1937 Trip
b. 86, f. 533	Far East 1965, France and Germany 1961 - names
b. 86, f. 534-538	Finland
b. 86, f. 534-538	France See also: <u>box 137, folder 61</u>
b. 86, f. 539-543	France - Army
b. 86, f. 544-548	France - Aviation
b. 87, f. 549-552	France - Navy
b. 87, f. 553-557	France - general (including Madagascar)
b. 87, f. 553-557	Germany See also: <u>box 95, folder 701-702</u> See also: <u>box 137, folder 62</u>
b. 87, f. 558-559	Germany - Air Force
b. 87, f. 560-564	Germany - Army
b. 87, f. 565-568	Germany - Navy
b. 88, f. 569-574	Germany - Postwar Occupation
b. 88, f. 575-577	Germany - general (including 1937 visit)
b. 88, f. 578-580	Germany - 1957 visit

# Foreign Military Information (continued)

b. 88, f. 578-580	Great Britain See also: <u>box 137, folder 63</u>
b. 89, f. 581-586	Great Britain - Army and Defense
b. 89, f. 587-590	Great Britain - Cyprus; Gibralta; Hong Kong; Kenya; Malaya; Malta.
b. 89, f. 591-593	Great Britain - Egypt, Suez See also: <u>box 93, folder 659-669</u>
b. 89, f. 594	Great Britain - Merchant Navy
	Great Britain - Navy:
b. 89, f. 595-597	Aviation
b. 89, f. 598-600	Personnel and Royal Marines
b. 89, f. 601-604	Vessels
b. 90, f. 605-609	general
b. 90, f. 610-613	Great Britain - Palestine; S. and E. Africa
b. 90, f. 614-616	Greece
b. 90, f. 617-618	Hungary See also: <u>box 95, folder 701-702</u>
b. 90, f. 619-620	Iceland
b. 90, f. 621-626	India and Pakistan See also: <u>box 85, folder 503-508</u>
b. 90, f. 627-632	Italy
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>633</b>	Japan - Air Force
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>63</b> 4	Japan - Army
b. 91, f. 635-637	Japan - Navy
b. 91, f. 638-640	Japan - general
b. 91, f. 641-645	Korea and Far East, 1950
b. 91, f. 641-645	Korea See also: <u>box 137, folder 64</u>
b. 91, f. 646-649	Korea - War: Allied Strength and Aid
b. 92, f. 650-655	Korea - War: Communist China
b. 92, f. 656-657	Korea - War: Prisoners of
b. 92, f. 658-663	Korea - 1965

## Foreign Military Information (continued)

b. 93, f. 664-669	Middle East See also: <u>box 89, folder 591-593</u> See also: <u>box 137, folder 59</u>	
b. 93, f. 670-673	Netherlands	
b. 93, f. 674	New Zealand	
b. 94, f. 675-684	North Atlantic Treaty Organization See also: <u>box 137, folder 65</u>	
b. <b>95,</b> f. 685	Pacific Trip, Oct Dec. 1965	
b. 95, f. 686-690	Poland See also: <u>box 95, folder 701-702</u>	
b. 95, f. 691-693	Scandinavian Countries	
b. 95, f. 694-696	Spain	
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>697-698</b>	Thailand	
b. 95, f. 699-700	Turkey	
b. <b>95</b> , f. 699-700	U.S.S.R. See also: <u>box 138, folder 66</u> See also: <u>General Military Information, most</u> <u>subjects</u>	
b. <b>95</b> , f. 701-702	U.S.S.R Satellite Countries See also: <u>box 84, folder 485-487</u> See also: <u>box 137, folder 58</u> See also: <u>box 109, folder 847</u> See also: <u>box 90, folder 617-618</u> See also: <u>box 95, folder 689-690</u>	
b. 96, f. 703-712	U.S.S.R general	
b. 96, f. 703-712	Vietnam See also: <u>box 138, folder 67</u>	
b. 96, f. 713	Vietnam - names	
b. 97, f. 714-717	Vietnam - Preparedness Investigateing Subcommittee of the Committee on Armed Services, U.S. Senate	
b. 99b. 100b. 98, f. 718-742	Vietnam - general	
	Yugoslavia See: <u>box 138, folder 68</u>	
Gene	eral Military Information	
b. 101, f. 743-751	Armaments	
	Biographical material:	
b. 101, f. 752	Adler, Julius Ochs	1955
b. 101, f. 752	Bradley, Omar N.	1952

# General Military Information > Biographical material: (continued)

b. 101, f. 752	Burke, Arleigh A.	1955, 1961
b. 101, f. 752	Churchill, Winston	1946, undated
b. 101, f. 753	Dean, William T.	1953
b. 101, f. 753	Denfeld, Louis Emil	undated
b. 101, f. 753	Devers, Jacob L.	1949
b. 101, f. 753	Dillon, John H.	1964
b. 101, f. 754	Eisenhower, Dwight D.	1946, 1950, 1955– 1956, undated
b. 101, f. 755	Forrestal, James	1949, 1960, 1967
b. 101, f. 755	Gavin, James M.	1958
b. 101, f. 755	Gough, Hubert	1937
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>756</b>	Jameson, Frank Gard	1963, undated
b. 101, f. 757	Johnson, Harold K.	1964
b. 101, f. 757	Kruschev, Nikita	undated
b. 101, f. 757	King, [Ernest J.?]	1944
b. 101, f. 757	Kuter, Laurence Sherman	undated
b. 101, f. 758	Lawrence, James	undated
b. 101, f. 759	Lindbergh, Charles A.	1950
b. 101, f. 759	Lovett, Robert A.	1951
b. 101, f. 759	MacArthur, Douglas	1951, 1954, 1964 undated
b. 101, f. 760	McCormick, Lynde D.	1956
b. 101, f. 760	McNamara, Robert S.	1961, undated
b. 101, f. 760	Mao Tse-tung	1960
b. 101, f. 760	O'Donnell, Emmett	1954, undated
b. 101, f. 760	Patton, George S.	undated
b. 101, f. 761	Peress, Irving	1955
b. 101, f. 761	Radford, Arthur William	1956
D. 101, 1. 781		
b. 101, f. 762-763	Rickover, Hyman G.	1958-1964, undated
	Rickover, Hyman G. Rivers, Mendel	

## General Military Information > Biographical material: (continued)

b. 102, f. 765	Speidel, Hans	1950, 1957, n.d,
b. 102, f. 766	Stalin, Joseph	1949
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>766</b>	Walker, Edwin A.	1961
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>766</b>	Waters, Odale D.	1965
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>767</b>	Whitney, John Perry	undated
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>767</b>	Wood, John Shirley	1966
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>767</b>	Wood, Leonard	1960
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>768</b>	articles by Baldwin on several persons	1950, 1952, 1963
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>769-778</b>	Disarmament See also: <u>box 106-107, folder 831-834</u> See also: <u>box 138, folder 69</u>	
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>779</b>	Divining Rods	
b. 103, f. 780-783	Guns	
b. 103, f. 784	International Naval Review, 1957	
b. 103, f. 785-788	Limited Warfare Discussions	
b. 105b. 104, f. 789-805	Missiles See also: <u>box 138, folder 70</u>	
b. 107b. 106, f. 806-820	Nuclear Weapons See also: <u>box 138, folder 71</u>	
b. 107, f. 821-823	Space See also: <u>box 138, folder 72</u>	
b. 107, f. 824-825	Spies	
b. 107, f. 826-829	Statistics	
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>830</b>	Strategy	
b. 107, f. 831-834	Treaties and Agreements	
b. 108, f. 835-837	World Bases	
b. 108, f. 838-840	World Distances See also: <u>box 138, folder 73</u>	
b. 108, f. 841-842	World Resources	
b. 108, f. 843	Miscellaneous topics	
Wa	irs	

Korean War See: <u>box 91, folder 641-645</u>

## Wars (continued)

# Vietnam War See: <u>box 96, folder 703-712</u>

b. <b>109</b>	Europe and Africa
b. 109, f. 844-845	L'Affaire Nivelle World War I
b. 109, f. 846	African Campaign
b. 109, f. 847	Belgium, Holland, Retreat from Dunkirk
b. 109, f. 847	Germany
	See also: <u>box 87, folder 560-564</u>
b. 109, f. 848	Germany - Army; Bombing of
b. 109, f. 849-850	Invasion of Britain
b. 109, f. 851-862	Invasion of Europe, Allied
b. 109, f. 863	Marseille
b. 109, f. 864	Naples
b. 110, f. 865-866	Russia and Germany
b. 110, f. 867-868	Yugoslavia
b. 110, f. 869-870	General Topics
	Pacific and Asia
b. 110, f. 871-873	Burma
b. 110, f. 874-878	Island Ivasions, U.S.
b. 111, f. 879-881	Okinawa
b. 111, f. 882-884	Pearl Harbour
b. 111, f. 885-889	Philippines, Solomons etc.
b. 111, f. 890-891	Saipan
b. 111, f. 892	Singapore
b. 111, f. 893-897	General Topics
	General Topics
b. 112, f. 898-905	Air
b. 112, f. 906-911	Casualties [includes WWI, Korea, Vietnam]
b. 112, f. 912-913	Costs [includes WWI, Korea]
b. 112, f. 914-915	Demobilization
b. 112, f. 916-920	Division Histories and Troop Dispositions

# Wars > General Topics (continued)

b. <b>112</b> , f. <b>921</b>	Guerrilla Warfare [Korea and Vietnam] See also: <u>box 91, folder 646-649</u> See also: <u>box 96, folder 703-712</u>
b. 113, f. 922-929	History [includes Civil War, WWI, Korea]
b. 113, f. 930-933	Mines [includes WWI]
b. 113, f. 934-937	Naval Engagements [includes WWI]
b. 113, f. 938-939	Psychological Warfare [includes Korea] See also: <u>box 92, folder 656-657</u>
b. 114, f. 940-941	Rubber
b. 114, f. 942-944	Secret Weapons
b. <b>114</b> , f. <b>945-948</b>	Submarines See also: <u>box 79, folder 414-416</u>
b. 114, f. 949	Yalta Conference

# Series IV: Printed Matter, 1940-1964, undated

### *17.5 linear feet (24 boxes)*

Printed matter is divided into two subsections: "Council on Foreign Relations," and "U. S. Military Information." Materials in the second category are arranged under headings which correspond to those in Series III, Subjects File.

### **Council on Foreign Relations**

### Studies of American Interests in the War and and the Peace

b. <b>115</b> , f. 1	Memoranda of Discussions, 1st. Plenary Session	June 1940
b. <b>115</b> , f. 1	Progress Report by Secretary	July 1940
b. <b>115</b> , f. 1	History	October 1944
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>2-3</b>	Armaments Series	1940-1945
b. 118b. 119b. 117, f. 4-6	Economic and Financial Series	1940-1945
b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	Peace Aims of the European Nations Series	1941-1944
b. 122b. 121, f. 9-11	Political Series	1941-1945
b. 122, f. 12	Steering Committee Series	1941-1944
b. 122, f. 13	Steering Committee Series, Minutes	1943
b. <b>122</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Steering Committee Series, related material: Dumbarton Oaks press release other printed matter	1944
b. 124b. 123, f. 15-17	Territorial Series	1940-1944
b. 124, f. 18	Confidential Memoranda to Council members and others	1944-1945
b. 124, f. 19	related reports and studies	1941-1945
	Study Group "U.S. Relations with Russia"	
b. 125, f. 20	report	1946
	Study Group "Aid to Europe"	
b. <b>125</b> , f. 20	memoranda	1949-1950
	Discussion Meeting "The Objectives of Soviet Foreign Policy"	
b. 125, f. 21	report	1951
	Discussion Meeting "Military Aspects of U.S. Foreign Policy"	
b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>22</b>	report	1953

Study Group "Nuclear Weapons and Foreign Policy"

## Council on Foreign Relations > Study Group "Nuclear Weapons and Foreign Policy " (continued)

b. <b>125,</b> f. <b>23</b>	circular letters, memoranda and reports	1954-1955
	Discussion Meeting "Security Agreements in the Far East"	
b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>24</b>	report	1957
	Discussion Group "The Role of the Military in the Middle East"	
b. <b>125</b> , f. 24	reports and working papers	1963-1964
U.S	S. Military Information	
b. <b>126</b>	U.S. Defense	
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>25</b>	Aviation - general	
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>26</b>	Aviation - the T.F.X., Senate Hearings	
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>27-28</b>	Budget	
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>29</b>	Civil Defense	
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>30</b>	Joint Service Schools	
b. 129b. 128, f. 31-32	Military Service	
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>33</b>	Organization - first Hoover Commission 1948	
	Committee on National Security Organization	
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>33</b>	circular letters and reports to the Committee	
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>3</b> 4	Minutes	
b. 130, f. 35	Reports to the Commission	
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>36</b>	Reports to Congress	
	Organization - second Hoover Commission 1955	
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>37</b>	press releases	
b. 130, f. 37	Reports to Congress	
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>38</b>	Staff Papers for Task Force on Procurement	
b. 131, f. 39	Sub-committee and Task Force Reports to the Commission	
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>40</b>	Organization - general	
b. 131, f. 41	Research and Development	
b. 131, f. 42	Weapons	
b. 131, f. 43	General Topics	
b. <b>132</b> , f. <b>4</b> 4	U.S. Air Force	
b. 133, f. 44	U.S. Army	

# U.S. Military Information > U.S. Army (continued)

b. 133, f. 45	National Guard
b. 133, f. 46	Training - U.S. Military Academy, West Point
b. 134, f. 47-48	Training - other Schools and Colleges
b. 135, f. 49-50	General Topics
b. 135, f. 49-50	U.S. Navy
b. 135, f. 51	Marine Corps
b. 135, f. 52	Merchant Marine
b. 136, f. 53-54	Training - U.S. Naval Academy, Annapolis
b. 137, f. 55-56	General Topics
For	reign Military Information
b. 137, f. 57	Canada
b. 137, f. 58	Czechoslovakia
b. 137, f. 59	Egypt
b. 137, f. 60	Europe
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>61</b>	France
b. 137, f. 62	Germany
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>63</b>	Great Britain (including Suez)
b. 137, f. 64	Korea
b. 137, f. 65	North Atlantic Treaty Organization
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>66</b>	U.S.S.R. See also: Books filed separately
b. 138A	U.S.S.R.: The Red Army and Navy
b. <b>138B</b>	Soviet Aviation
b. 138, f. 67	Vietnam
b. 138, f. 68	Yugoslavia
Ge	neral Military Information
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>69</b>	Disarmament
b. 138, f. 70	Missiles
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>7</b> 1	Nuclear Weapons
b. 138, f. 72	Space

## General Military Information (continued)

b. 138, f. 73 World Distances - Maps

|--|

# Series V: Special Files, 1931-1967

0.25 linear feet (1 box)

Bioar	raphical	Material:

b. 139, f. 1	article by Emil Havas	1941
b. 139, f. 1	articles, clippings	1952, 1955, 1963, [1965]
b. 139, f. 2	newspaper clippings	1931, 1933, 1937– 1938, 1941–1942, 1945, 1948–1949, undated
b. <b>139</b> , f. 2	notes	1948-1950, undated
b. 139, f. 2	press releases and other printed matter	1939, 1957, undated
	photographs	
	See: <u>box 38, folder 178</u> See: <u>box 38, folder 182</u>	
b. 139, f. 3	Contracts	1935-1938, 1941-1942
b. 139, f. 4	Legal and personal documents	1937, 1950, 1956-1958, 1960, 1964
b. 139, f. 5	notes, miscellaneous	1941, 1959, 1961, 1967, undated
b. 139, f. 6	notes, miscellaneous	undated
b. <b>139</b> , f. 7	printed matter - itineraries; New York Times material; Willis Kingsley Wing material	1953, 1956, 1959, 1964–1965, undated
b. 142	indenture	1795
b. 140, f. 1-3	undated newspaper clippings (pre-war)	Circa 1930s
b. 140, f. 4	Editorials	1939-1967

# Accession 1978-M-004: Additional Material, 1928-1988

### Series I: Correspondence

The correspondence series (5.5 linear feet) documents Baldwin's work as a journalist at the *New York Times* and *Reader's Digest* and as the author and editor of numerous books and articles. The series is arranged in two sections: chronological and alphabetical. The bulk of the correspondence in the chronological section (4.0 linear ft.) is from 1966 to 1975. Most of the alphabetical correspondence (1.5 linear ft.) is from 1974 to 1980. In many cases Baldwin stapled letters and his response together, often annotating envelopes with comments or a record of his response. There is some correspondence located in other series, noted in the description for those series.

The earliest items in the chronological section are letters to Hanson Baldwin from his family and friends, 1928-1931. The letters mention family events and social matters, as well as Baldwin's work for the International Grenfell Association in Labrador, Canada, and his job search in New York. Most of the correspondence from the 1930s through the 1950s concerns Baldwin's work at the New York Times. There are many letters from Times owner and publisher Arthur Hays Sulzberger and others concerning the management of the New York Times, Baldwin's salary negotiations, his journalistic "scoops," and unease over what many perceived as Baldwin's blending of editorializing and factual reporting. Some correspondence between Baldwin and other Times reporters documents internal conflict over the newspaper's editorial stance on integration in the U.S. Armed Forces. Other items include a copy of an October 10, 1939 letter from Major General William C. Rivers discussing the desirability of American neutrality in World War II, and a July 7, 1950 letter from Herbert Hoover to Neil MacNeil of the New York Times praising Baldwin's work. There is also correspondence regarding Baldwin's 1955 book, Sea Fights and Shipwrecks.

Correspondence from the 1960s includes an abundance of material relating to Baldwin's work on the New York Times and Reader's Digest. It documents his often adversarial relationship with the New York Times and its staff, and his 1968 retirement from the paper. Letters and office memoranda detail growing differences between proponents and opponents of the Vietnam War on the staff and Baldwin's opinions of many of his fellow journalists, including Gay Talese, Seymour Hersch, William Beecher, and others. There are letters from Arthur Ochs ("Punch") Sulzberger, Arthur Hays Sulzberger's successor at the Times; reporter Arthur Krock; and other staff members. In 1968 and 1969, Baldwin wrote letters to Times editors regarding what he perceived as the paper's increasingly liberal bias and one-sided coverage of the National Democratic Convention in Chicago and the Vietnam War. After his retirement, Baldwin became an editor at Reader's Digest, and there is a large amount of correspondence with Executive Editor Hobart Lewis concerning Baldwin's articles and editorials, and the Digest's commitment to furthering the conservative agenda. Additional memoranda between Baldwin and his employers at the New York Times and Reader's Digest are located in the alphabetical section of the correspondence series.

There are many letters from the 1960s between Baldwin and his editors and readers concerning his books, chiefly *Battles Lost and Won* and *Strategy for Tomorrow*, and Lippincott's *Great Battles of History* series. *Battles Lost and Won* correspondence includes an August 16, 1968 letter from V. Bogachev, First Secretary of the USSR, on the Battle of Kursk, annotated with a caustic note by Baldwin. From 1968 to 1970, while Baldwin was working on *Strategy for Tomorrow*, he corresponded with David Abshire and Arleigh Burke of the Center for Strategic and International Studies, as well as with private citizens and U. S. government officials, on the background and intent of the book. After its publication, he received many letters from readers expressing both praise and criticism. As editor of Lippincott's *Great Battles of History* series from 1960 to 1974, Baldwin corresponded with different authors. There are also letters

exploring a juvenile military history series, including correspondence with Robert Silverberg, Isaac Asimov, and Barbara Tuchman.

An issue of great concern to Baldwin in the 1960s, as reflected in his correspondence, was the Vietnam War. Baldwin received several letters from Neil Sheehan on Vietnam in 1966; and from William C. ("Westy") Westmoreland, regarding his performance as commander of ground troops in Vietnam. Baldwin received many letters from readers who both criticized and praised his reporting on Vietnam and atrocities committed by American troops, including the My Lai massacre. There are also letters from his godson who served in the Marines in Vietnam, describing his life and the progress of the war from 1966 to 1968. Other issues and events of interest to Baldwin in the 1960s, which the correspondence documents, include the Cold War; the role and responsibilities of journalists reporting on the U.S. military; Robert McNamara's performance as secretary of defense; and the Yom Kippur War. There are also notes and correspondence on a 1962 incident in which Baldwin was investigated by the Kennedy administration because of leaks in the Defense Department, and numerous letters regarding Baldwin's work on a Soviet maritime and naval policy panel at the Center for Strategic Studies and his work with the Council on Foreign Relations.

Correspondence from both the 1960s and 1970s documents Baldwin's personal and professional relationships with prominent individuals in journalism, politics and government, and the U. S. armed forces, particularly the Navy, and their views on current events. Prominent correspondents from the 1960s include Grayson Kirk on October 30, 1968, on the reasons for his retirement from Columbia University; and Cyrus Vance, on his retirement from the Defense Department, June 19, 1967. Richard Allen wrote Baldwin several times in 1968 and 1969, sounding out the possibility of bringing Baldwin into the Nixon administration and asking for Baldwin's assessment of Nixon. In the 1970s, Baldwin's correspondents included Reed Irvine, H. Ross Perot, David Rockefeller, Senator Lowell Weicker, and Phyllis Schlafly.

Correspondence from the 1970s increasingly documents Baldwin's interest in and support for the conservative view on a number of topics. They include opposition to Navy commander Elmo Zumwalt's relaxation of Navy regulations for enlisted men; concern over problems stemming from integration of and racial tension in the Navy, exemplified by a June 6, 1974 letter from an African-American sailor complaining of racial discrimination on his ship; support for the B1 bomber and other defense projects; the 1976 presidential election; unhappiness with Jimmy Carter's presidency; and apprehensions about the state of the Defense Department during the Carter administration. There are also several memoranda on a 1971 controversy in the Council of Foreign Relations over the appointment of William Bundy as editor of Foreign Affairs; some members objected to his past role in developing and implementing U. S. policy towards Vietnam.

Undated correspondence includes letters from friends, readers, and staff members of the *New York Times*; two short letters from General George S. Patton; and a sarcastic note from Nicholas Petrovich of the Soviet Consulate in New York, regarding Baldwin's article "The Alarming Decline of Our Military Power" in *Reader's Digest*.

The alphabetical correspondence section includes letters from Robert D. Ohrenschall, a geologist friend and former schoolmate of Baldwin's from Baltimore, describing his impressions of northern Rhodesia, California, and Alaska, from the 1920s to the 1970s, and several from Mary Ann Davis, an impoverished woman in Labrador describing her life, 1929-1940. Other correspondence addresses Baldwin's writings; World War II; debate over passage of the Panama Canal Treaty; and the relative virtues of Jimmy Carter and Ronald Reagan during the 1980 election. Most of the correspondence in this section is between Baldwin and his contacts and friends among historians, journalists, and military figures. Prominent correspondents include Virginius Dabney on news coverage of Vietnam; Senator Gary Hart on strategic warfare; Robert Simpson on internal politics at the *New York Times*; and William Westmoreland on two histories of the Vietnam War. William Sebald wrote many letters to Baldwin about Panama, the Soviet Union, the Iran hostage crisis, CIA operations in Japan, and his concerns about both Jimmy Carter and Ronald Reagan.

There is also a wealth of material in the alphabetical section relating to Baldwin's employment by the *New York Times* and *Reader's Digest* and documenting those publications' editorial and management policies. *New York Times* material includes many memoranda to the newspaper's staff regarding union activities and management issues. There are also office memoranda from 1947 to 1967 on Baldwin's reporting and travel, and a memorial to Arthur Hays Sulzberger, publisher of the *New York Times. Reader's Digest* material consists of memoranda to the staff of the *Digest* on internal management and editorial policies; and many memoranda, from 1968 to 1975 from Hanson Baldwin to *Reader's Digest* editor Hobart Lewis, regarding possible stories, briefings on the Vietnam War, evaluations of other journalists' work, the conservative agenda at *Reader's Digest*, and contemporary issues such as the SALT treaty, NATO, and U. S. relations with the Soviet Union. There is related material in the chronological section of the correspondence series.

### Chronological

b. 1, f. 18-Jan	1928-1962 July	1928-1962 July
b. 2, f. 19-30	1962 August-1966 December	1962 August-1966 December
b. 3, f. 31-43	1967 January-1968 March	1967 January-1968 March
b. 4, f. 44-53	1968 April-1968 December	1968 April-1968 December
b. 5, f. 54-65	1969 January-1969 December	1969 January-1969 December
b. 6, f. 66-79	1970 January-1971 April	1970 January-1971 April
b. 7, f. 80-92	1971 May-1972 December	1971 May-1972 December
b. 8, f. 93-106	1973–1977, 1980, undated	1973–1977, 1980, undated
A	Alphabetical	
b. 9, f. 107	A	1939-1981
b. 9, f. 108	American Enterprise Institute	1977
b. 9, f. 109	Anderson, George	1970, 1978
b. 9, f. 110	Association of the United States Army	1980-1981

# Series I: Correspondence > Alphabetical (continued)

b. 9, f. 111	В	1964-1986
b. 9, f. 112	Barrett, George	1942-1943, undated
b. 9, f. 113	Blumenson, Martin	1979-1980
b. 9, f. 114	Broughton, Jack	1968
b. 9, f. 115	Brown, John B.	1939-1980, undated
b. 9, f. 116	Brown, Martha [Mrs. Wilburt Scott Brown]	1969
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>117</b>	Burke, Arleigh	1975, 1977, 1982
b. 9, f. 118	C	1972-1984
b. 9, f. 119	Center for Strategic and International Studies	1972
b. 9, f. 120	Collins-Knowlton-Wing, Inc.	1971
b. 9, f. 121	Council on Foreign Relations	1973
b. 9, f. 122	Cowan, Stuart D.	1948, 1988
b. 9, f. 123	D	1945-1967,
b. 9, f. 124	Dabney, Virginius	1976-1982
b. 9, f. 125	<i>Daily Express</i> English	1971
b. 9, f. 125 b. 9, f. 126		1971 1929-1931
	English	
b. 9, f. 126	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis]	1929-1931
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G.	1929-1931 1968, 1976-1977
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G. E	1929-1931 1968, 1976-1977 1940-1987 1972, 1975,
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G. E Eaker, Ira C.	1929-1931 1968, 1976-1977 1940-1987 1972, 1975, 1978-1981
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129 b. 9, f. 130	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G. E Eaker, Ira C. Eccles, Henry E.	1929-1931 1968, 1976-1977 1940-1987 1972, 1975, 1978-1981 1980, 1985
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129 b. 9, f. 130 b. 9, f. 131	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G. E Eaker, Ira C. Eccles, Henry E. F	1929-1931 1968, 1976-1977 1940-1987 1972, 1975, 1978-1981 1980, 1985 1940-1984
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129 b. 9, f. 130 b. 9, f. 131 b. 9, f. 132	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G. E Eaker, Ira C. Eccles, Henry E. F Forrestal, James	1929-1931 1968, 1976-1977 1940-1987 1972, 1975, 1978-1981 1980, 1985 1940-1984 1947
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129 b. 9, f. 130 b. 9, f. 131 b. 9, f. 132 b. 9, f. 133	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G. E Eaker, Ira C. Eccles, Henry E. F Forrestal, James Fredette, Raymond H.	1929-1931 1968, 1976-1977 1940-1987 1972, 1975, 1978-1981 1980, 1985 1940-1984 1947 1978
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129 b. 9, f. 130 b. 9, f. 131 b. 9, f. 132 b. 9, f. 133 b. 9, f. 134	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G. E Eaker, Ira C. Eccles, Henry E. F Forrestal, James Fredette, Raymond H.	1929-19311968, 1976-19771940-19871972, 1975, 1978-19811980, 19851940-1984194719781945-1983, 1988
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129 b. 9, f. 130 b. 9, f. 131 b. 9, f. 132 b. 9, f. 133 b. 9, f. 134 b. 9, f. 135	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G. E Eaker, Ira C. Eccles, Henry E. F Forrestal, James Fredette, Raymond H. G Gates, Thomas S.	1929-19311968, 1976-19771940-19871972, 1975, 1978-19811978, 19851980, 19851940-1984194719781945-1983, 19881961-1976
b. 9, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129 b. 9, f. 130 b. 9, f. 130 b. 9, f. 131 b. 9, f. 132 b. 9, f. 133 b. 9, f. 134 b. 9, f. 135 b. 9, f. 136	English Davis, Mary Ann [Mrs. Charles Davis] Dodge, Charles G. E E Eaker, Ira C. Eccles, Henry E. F Forrestal, James Forrestal, James Fredette, Raymond H. G Gates, Thomas S. Goldwater, Barry	1929-19311968, 1976-19771940-19871972, 1975, 19781978-19811980, 19851940-1984194719781945-1983, 19881961-19761977

## Series I: Correspondence > Alphabetical (continued)

b. 9, f. 139	Griffith, Samuel B.	1978
b. 10, f. 140	н	1931-1988
b. <b>10</b> , f. 141	Heinl, Robert D., Jr.	1973-1977
b. 10, f. 142	Howze, Hamilton H.	1980
b. 10, f. 143	I-K	1953-1986
b. 10, f. 144	Kennedy, William V.	1980
b. <b>10</b> , f. 145	Lemnitzer, L. L.	1979
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>146</b>	Lippincott, J. B. Co.	1968
b. 10, f. 147	Lyman, Lauren Dwight	1938-1973, undated
b. 10, f. 148	Μ	1968-1988, undated
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>149</b>	McCain, John S., Jr.	1971, undated
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>150</b>	MacColl, Rene	1952
b. <b>10</b> , f. 151	Matthews, George, Jr.	1968-1972
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>152</b>	Miller, Harold Blaine	1972-1975
b. 10, f. 153	Murphy, Charles J. V.	1969, 1975, 1980-1981
b. 10, f. 154-155	<i>New York Times</i> English	1947-1967, 1978-1979
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>156</b>	Oakes, John B.	1976
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>157</b>	O'Beirne, Tammie [Mrs. Frank O'Beirne]	1969, 1974
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>158</b>	Ohrenschall, Dorothy C.	1941-1942
	Ohrenschall, Robert D.	
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>159</b>	1929-1945	1929-1945
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>160</b>	1970-1980, undated	1970-1980,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 10, f. 161	Ρ	1941-1972, undated
b. 10, f. 162	R	1943-1981

# Series I: Correspondence > Alphabetical (continued)

b. 10, f. 163-164	Reader's Digest	1968-1975
b. 11, f. 165	Retired Officers Association	1981
b. 11, f. 166	Ribicoff, Abraham	1977
b. 11, f. 167	Rundt, Stefan Jean	1968
b. 11, f. 168	S	1943-1988, undated
b. 11, f. 169	Schubert, Paul	1938
b. 11, f. 170	Sebald, William J.	1931-1980
b. 11, f. 171	Shackelford, Richard T.	1943-1975
b. 11, f. 172	Sharp, U. S. Grant	1978
b. 11, f. 173	Sherrod, Robert	1980-1988
b. 11, f. 174	Sisson, Edith	1978
b. 11, f. 175	Smith, Howard ["Howie"] V.	1942-1943, undated
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>176</b>	Smith, Katharine A. H. [Mrs. Truman Smith]	1974
b. 11, f. 177	Stallings, Louise [Mrs. Laurence Stallings]	1968
b. 11, f. 178	Т	1968-1975
b. 11, f. 179	U	1944, 1982
b. 11, f. 180	United States. Department of the Navy	1976
	United States Naval Academy	
b. 11, f. 181	General	1981
b. 11, f. 182	Alumni Association	1976-1981
b. 11, f. 183	Association of the Class of	1924, 1974
b. 11, f. 184	United States Naval Institute	1976-1982
b. 11, f. 185	V-W	1942-1982
b. 11, f. 186	Weicker, Lowell, Jr.	1975, 1977
b. 11, f. 187	Westmoreland, William C.	1978
b. 11, f. 188	Wiener, Frederick ["Fritz"] Bernays	1977-1985
b. 11, f. 189	Williams, Langbourne M.	1974-1985
b. 11, f. 190	Wirth, Theodore R.	1940-1966
b. 11, f. 191	Worthington, Joseph M.	1980-1981

undated

### Series I: Correspondence > Alphabetical (continued)

b. 11, f. 192	Wright, Jerauld	1972
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>193</b>	Y	1982
b. 11, f. 194	Yale University	1978
b. 11, f. 195	Unidentified	1930-1971
S	eries II: Research Material	1933-1977,

Series II: Research Material

The files in this series (4 linear ft.) are divided into three sections: travel files. research files, and Strategy for Tomorrow files. Within the travel files and research files, folders are arranged alphabetically by country or topic. Within the *Strategy* for Tomorrow files, folders are arranged in chapter order.

Early travel files include Baldwin's notes on the people, places, and politics of France, Germany, and England, made during a trip to Europe in 1937, which include his observations on the rise of Nazism in Germany and gathering tensions in Europe. There is also press and Navy material from his visit to Bikini Atoll during the 1946 atomic tests. There is an interesting memorandum describing a trip to the Soviet Union in 1949, including Baldwin's impressions of Poland and Moscow, the political and military situation in the Soviet Union, and speculation on the country's future. Notes from a trip to Belgium in 1952 include Baldwin's observations on Belgian political organizations and NATO defenses in the region. Files from later years consist of notes, office memoranda, articles, and publications, mostly centering on U.S. political and military interests in various regions around the world and the threat to them from the Soviet Union and Communist China. The file for Iran, Turkey, and Cyprus includes Baldwin's notes from an interview he conducted with the Shah of Iran.

Baldwin's research files include notes, unclassified military documents, correspondence, briefings, and publications on Soviet military strength, maritime policy and naval strategy; the Vietnam War; the United States military and the state of United States intelligence; and morale in the United States Navy. Of particular interest are several files on the Panama Canal Treaty from 1977, which include a letter and attached folder of material from Willard Pearson of the Bi-Partisan Citizen's Committee of Americans for the Canal Treaties; correspondence and photocopies of material from Alfred J. Schweppe and others on the legality of the Panama Canal Treaty; a statement on the treaty by Baldwin; and correspondence regarding the treaty from prominent military and political figures, including Henry ("Scoop") Jackson and Barry Goldwater.

In Strategy for Tomorrow (1970), Baldwin outlined recent United States military operations. Surveying the world arena, he focused on areas where he felt conflict was likely to emerge and expounded his views on United States defense needs for the 1970s and 1980s. Research files for the book consist of Baldwin's assembled sources for each chapter, many with annotations. The files include loose notes and notebooks, office memoranda, regional strategic analyses, a few letters, and publications on Africa, the Middle East, and the Mediterranean; NATO and the 6th Fleet; the Vietnam War; the Cold War; racial tension in the United States Navy; and the United States military.

#### Travel files

b. 12, f. 196	Belgium	1952
b. 12, f. 197	Bikini Atoll	1946
b. 12, f. 198	Europe	1937

## Series II: Research Material > Travel files (continued)

b. 12, f. 199-202	India, Nepal, Bahrain, and Assam	1968-1969
b. 12, f. 203	Iran, Turkey, and Cyprus [including notebook of interviews with Shah and other officials]	1962-1969
b. 12, f. 204	Mediterranean	1973
b. 12, f. 205-206	Middle East [Israel, Saudi Arabia, Lebanon, Bahrain, and Kuwait]	1968-1969
	Pacific	
b. 13, f. 207-212	Japan, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, and Pacific Islands	1970-1971
b. 13, f. 213-215	Micronesia	1970-1971
b. 14, f. 216-218	Micronesia	1970-1971
b. 14, f. 219	Okinawa	1970-1971
b. 14, f. 220	Soviet Union and Eastern Europe	1956
b. 14, f. 221	Taiwan	1950
b. 14, f. 222	United States	1933
Res	earch files	
b. 14, f. 223-225	Panama Canal Treaty	1977
b. 15, f. 226-229	Panama Canal Treaty	1977
b. 15, f. 230-235	Quotations, humor, notes	undated
b. 16, f. 236	Soviet military	1965-1967
b. 16, f. 237-242	Soviet navy	1968-1969
	United States military	
b. 17, f. 243-244	Blue Ribbon Panel	1970
b. 17, f. 245	NATO and the 6th Fleet	1968-1969
b. 17, f. 246-250	Strategy, U. S. intelligence, and foreign policy	1966-1971
b. 18, f. 251	United States Navy	1972-1973
	Vietnam	
b. 18, f. 252-256	General	1950-1971
b. 18, f. 257-259	Atrocities of war	1965-1970
Stra	tegy for Tomorrow research files	Circa1970
b. <b>19</b> , f. 260	Chapter 2	
b. <b>19</b> , f. 261	Chapter 3	
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>262</b>	Chapter 4	

Circa 1920s-1987

### Series II: Research Material > Strategy for Tomorrow research files (continued)

b. <b>19</b> , f. 263	Chapter 5
b. 19, f. 264	Chapter 6
b. 19, f. 265-266	Chapter 7
b. 19, f. 267	Chapter 8
b. 19, f. 268	Chapter 9
b. 20, f. 269-270	Chapter 10

#### Series III: Writings

The writings series (4 linear ft.) includes both published and unpublished articles and stories written by Hanson Baldwin while on the staffs of the *Baltimore Sun*, the *New York Times*, and *Reader's Digest*; and manuscripts, notes, and other material relating to Baldwin's books, his work as an editor for J. B. Lippincott, and the many book reviews he wrote. The series is arranged in two sections: articles/ stories (1.0 linear ft.) and books/book reviews (3.5 linear ft.).

The articles/stories section is arranged by publication. Within publication, the articles are arranged in alphabetical order by title. Articles written while Baldwin was working as a cub reporter for the Baltimore Sun include several lurid sketches on African-Americans in Baltimore, 1928, and a narrative of a voyage through Argentina, Uruguay, Brazil, and Central America in the 1920s.

Baldwin's early *New York Times* articles and fictional pieces, both published and unpublished, cover many topics, including violent crime in New York City and surrounding environs. He also served as ghost-writer for explorer G. Findlay Andrew on banditry and famine in China and wrote profiles of several prominent Americans, including businessman Howard Stix Cullman, painter Edwin H. Blashfield, Captain R. Drake White of the New York Harbor, and Detective William J. Quaine of New York.

Baldwin's early military writings for the *New York Times* include unpublished prewar sketches of Navy life and the United States's role in the impending war, ca. 1938. There are also impressionistic portraits and interviews by Baldwin of some of the military leaders of the world, including Zengo Yoshida, Wilhelm Keitel, Duff Cooper, Malin Craig, and William H. Leahy, and Baldwin's reflections on "the military mind."

Baldwin's later work for the *New York Times* and *Reader's Digest*, mostly written in the 1960s and 1970s, concerns military and political affairs in the United States, the Indian Ocean, the Middle East, Japan, Vietnam, and the Soviet Union. Some articles were later reworked into chapters for the book *Strategy for Tomorrow*.

Other material in the articles/stories section includes a paper, "Destroyer Defects," written by Baldwin in 1927 during his tenure at the United States Naval Academy, and an unpublished story on the sea.

The books/book review section, arranged alphabetically by title, chiefly consists of manuscript drafts, master copies, outlines, and notes for Hanson Baldwin's books, The *Crucial Years* and *Strategy for Tomorrow*. Other items include book reviews, publicity material, and other material relating to books by Baldwin and to his editorship of the series, *Great Battles in History* and exploration of a juvenile history series. There are also two folders of book reviews written by Baldwin of books on military history.

Articles/Stories

## Series III: Writings > Articles/Stories (continued)

Balti	more Sun	
b. 20, f. 271	African-Americans in Baltimore	1928
b. 20, f. 272	Journey through Central America	Circa 1920s
b. 20, f. 273	Journey through South America [Argentina, Uruguay, Brazil]	Circa 1920s
b. 20, f. 274	LabradorWhere the North Begins,	Circa 1928
b. 20, f. 275	Racketeering' under the Northern LightsEconomic Slavery in Labrador,	Circa 1928
b. 20, f. 276-277	Scrapbooks [clippings of articles Baldwin wrote without a byline for the Baltimore Sun]	1920s
New	York Times	
b. 20, f. 278	American First Sergeant	1937
b. 20, f. 279	Andrew, G. Findlay [articles]	Circa 1930s
b. 20, f. 280	"Bombs Alone Won't Win the War," English	1943
b. 20, f. 281	"City Room," English	Circa 1930s
b. 20, f. 282	Crime reporting	1930
b. 20, f. 283	″Dead Line,″ English	Circa 1930s
b. 20, f. 284	″Down to Earth Facts about Bombing,″ English	1942
b. 21, f. 285	Early concepts of military intelligence	Circa 1930s
b. 21, f. 286	″Fascist Trend: Muzzling the Press,″ English	Circa 1937
b. 21, f. 287	"Footnotes to Battle," English	Circa 1941
b. 21, f. 288	Gopher Gang [notes]	1933
b. 21, f. 289	"High Pressure," English	1934
b. 21, f. 290	Military portraits	1938-1939
b. 21, f. 291	Miscellaneous [Baldwin's <i>New York Times</i> articles written without a byline]	1930s
b. 21, f. 292	New York in 1930Ten Years of a Noble Experiment,	1930
b. 21, f. 293	″Night above New York,″ English	Circa 1930s

## Series III: Writings > Articles/Stories > New York Times (continued)

b. 21, f. 294	Prewar anecdotes [unpublished]	Circa 1930s
b. 21, f. 295	Profiles	Circa 1930s
b. 21, f. 296	Religion	Circa 1930s
b. 21, f. 297	"Robert Fulton and His Naval Experiments," English	1935
b. 21, f. 298	Stilwell, Joseph [sketch]	1945
b. 21, f. 299	"Teapot Dome," English	1934
b. 21, f. 300	"Why I Oppose Universal Military Training," English	1947
New	York Times and Reader's Digest	
b. 21, f. 301	Adler, Julius Ochs [eulogy]	1955
b. 21, f. 302	"After Vietnam, What?," English	Circa 1968
b. 21, f. 303	"An Army With Wings?," English	1966
b. 21, f. 304	"Are We Becoming a Garrison State?," English	1963
b. 21, f. 305	"Army without Banners," English	1971
b. 21, f. 306	Atrocities by United States troops in Vietnam	Circa 1970
b. 21, f. 307	"Battleships Recommissioning," English	1967
b. 21, f. 308	"Blitzkrieg Is Dead," English	1975
b. 21, f. 309	"British Withdrawal," English	1968
b. 22, f. 310	"Can We Trust the Kremlin?," English	Circa 1970
b. 22, f. 311	"Changing Role of the Military Professional," English	Circa 1966
b. 22, f. 312	"Crisis in Vietnam," English	1968
b. 22, f. 313	DisarmamentFact or Fancy?,	Circa 1972
b. 22, f. 314	″Do We Want A Navy?,″ English	Circa 1972

## Series III: Writings > Articles/Stories > New York Times and Reader's Digest (continued)

b. 22, f. 315	"Global Reach of Soviet Sea Power," English	1970
b. 22, f. 316	"Great Missile Debate," English	1967
b. 22, f. 317	Greatest ChallengeIvan Goes to Sea,	Circa 1972
b. 22, f. 318	Indian OceanPart I,	1971
b. 22, f. 319	IntelligenceGood or Evil?,	1971
b. 22, f. 320	"Keys to the Pacific," English	1971
b. 22, f. 321	"Lessons of Vietnam," English	1971
b. 22, f. 322	"Letters of the Atomic Age," English	1950
b. 22, f. 323	"Memo to the Next President," English	1975
b. 22, f. 324	Mid-East OdysseyVignettes,	Circa 1957
b. 22, f. 325	National Security PolicyIts Military and ParaMilitary Elements,	Circa 1960
b. 22, f. 326	"A Naval Revolution?," English	1974
b. 22, f. 327	"The <i>New</i> Navy," English	1957
b. 22, f. 328	"One Voice' in the Pentagon?," English	1963
b. 22, f. 329	"Peace for Our Time?," English	1971
b. 22, f. 330	SALT	Circa 1973
b. 22, f. 331	″Sea-based Missile Systems,″ English	Circa 1970
b. 22, f. 332	"Secrecy in Government," English	Circa 1962
b. 22, f. 333	"Shadow over Asia," English	Circa 1971
b. 22, f. 334	"Soviet Grand Design," English	Circa 1971
b. 22, f. 335	"The Stakes Are Asia," English	Circa 1973
b. 22, f. 336	"The Stakes Are Oil," English	Circa 1971

## Series III: Writings > Articles/Stories > New York Times and Reader's Digest (continued)

b. 22, f. 337	″U. S. Navy in Crisis,″ English	1972
b. 22, f. 338	Vietnam	Circa 1968
b. 22, f. 339	″War That Never Was,″ English	Circa 1968
b. 22, f. 340	"We Do Not Fight Alone in Vietnam," English	Circa 1968
b. 22, f. 341	"What Kind of War?," English	Circa 1950
b. 22, f. 342	"What's Needed for Defense?," English	Circa 1971
b. 22, f. 343	"Will SALT Succeed?," English	1972
	Other	
b. 22, f. 344	"Destroyer Defects," English	1927
b. 22, f. 345	"The Sea" [unpublished story] English	Circa 1930s
b. 22, f. 346	Incomplete writings	undated
Book	s/Book Reviews	
	Crucial Years	
b. 23, f. 347	Notes	
b. 23, f. 348-355	Original working manuscripts	
b. 24, f. 356-357	Original working manuscripts	
b. 24, f. 358-365	Master copy	
b. 25, f. 366	Master copy	
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>367</b>	Index	
b. 25, f. 368	<i>Great Battles of History</i> series English	Circa 1962-1971
b. 25, f. 369	<i>Great Wars</i> juvenile series English	Circa 1967
	Strategy for Tomorrow	
b. 25, f. 370-371	Notes and drafts	
b. 25, f. 372-381	Rough draft	
b. 25, f. 382		

## Series III: Writings > Books/Book Reviews > Strategy for Tomorrow (continued)

b. 26, f. 383-392	Master copy	
b. 26, f. 393	Master copy notes and appendices	
b. 26, f. 394	Index	
b. 26, f. 395	Introduction, Japanese edition	
	Book reviews and publicity [about Baldwin writings]	Circa 1941-1977
b. 26, f. 396	Battles Lost and Won English	
b. 26, f. 397	<i>Crucial Years</i> English	
b. 26, f. 398	<i>Great Mistakes of the War</i> English	
b. 26, f. 399	Price of Power	
b. 26, f. 400	Sea Fights and Shipwrecks	
b. 27, f. 401	Strategy for Tomorrow	
b. 27, f. 402	Strategy for Victory	
b. 27, f. 403	United We Stand	
b. 27, f. 404-406	Other	
b. 27, f. 407-408	Book reviews [by Baldwin]	1929-1942, undated
b. 27, f. 409-412	Publisher's legal documents and correspondence	1956-1987
	Series IV: Personal	1900-1970s
	The personal material series (2 linear ft.) includes Baldwin's own biographical and career files, and files on Hanson Baldwin's father, Oliver P. Baldwin, who also worked for the <i>Baltimore Sun</i> . The files for Hanson Baldwin include his curricula vitae and biographical sketches for press releases, interviews and articles about his writings and activities, and his speeches. Other files include clippings, memorabilia, and other items relating to Hanson Baldwin's career in journalism, civic activities, and retirement. Baldwin's F.B.L file includes correspondence between Baldwin and Robert B. Davies, who planned to write a biography of the former and who assisted Baldwin in obtaining a copy of his F.B.I. file. The files for Randall Sollenberger detail the life and death of a boyhood friend of Baldwin's who was killed in the Spanish Civil War. Oliver P. Baldwin material consists of handwritten and published articles by him, and obituaries and biographical sketches about him from 1926. In addition to correspondence, especially regarding his son Hanson Baldwin, there are letters of condolence to the family after Oliver's death.	
	Baldwin, Hanson	
	Articles about Hanson Baldwin	Circa 1930s-1970s
b. 28, f. 413	1925-1939	1925-1939

## Series IV: Personal > Baldwin, Hanson > Articles about Hanson Baldwin (continued)

b. 28, f. 414-415	1940-1944	1940-1944
b. 28, f. 416	1945-1949	1945-1949
b. 28, f. 417-418	1950-1954	1950-1954
b. 29, f. 419	1955-1959	1955-1959
b. 29, f. 420	1960-1964	1960-1964
b. 29, f. 421	1965-1969	1965-1969
b. 29, f. 422	1970-1975	1970-1975
b. 29, f. 423	1980-1985	1980-1985
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>424</b>	Undated	Undated
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>425</b>	Awards and honors	1939-1969
b. 29, f. 426	Biographical material	Circa 1940s-1960s
b. 29, f. 427	Boys Latin School, Baltimore, Maryland [correspondence and publications]	1944-1967
b. 29, f. 428-430	Conferences, lectures, and talks	1938-1967, undated
b. 30, f. 431-432	Diplomas and certificates	1920s-1970s
b. 30, f. 433-437	F.B.I. files	1980-1990
b. 30, f. 438	Military activities	1952-1971
b. 30, f. 439	Naval Academy Alumni Association [items relating to Baldwin's work with the N.A.A.A.]	1961-1964
b. 30, f. 440	New York Times	1949-1968
b. 30, f. 441	Pulitzer Prize [material from Baldwin's award in 1943 and from the 50th Anniversary of the Pulitzer Prize in 1966]	1943-1966
b. 31, f. 442	Sollenberger, Randall [boyhood friend of Baldwin's who was killed in the Spanish Civil War]	1928-1939
	Speeches by Hanson Baldwin [published and unpublished]	1939-1945, undated
b. 31, f. 443	"Are We Overconfident?" [University of Chicago Round Table] English	1942 February 1
b. <b>31</b> , f. 444	″Can Germany Break Through″ [Chicago Council on Foreign Relations] English	1939 November 7
b. 31, f. 445	"Land Warfare," English	n. d.

Series IV: Personal > Baldwin, Hanson > Speeches by Hanson Baldwin [published and unpublished] (continued)

b. 31, f. 446	"The Outlook in the Pacific" [Town Meeting of the Air] English	1941 December 22
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>447</b>	Sea-Borne TrafficThe Battle with the Submarines [presented at the annual meeting of the Academy of Political Science]	1942 November 10
b. 31, f. 448	"Should the Pacific Be Our First or Second Front?" [Town Meeting of the Air] English	1942 December 10
b. 31, f. 449	"The War: Two Years of History" [University of Chicago Round Table] English	1941 August 31
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>450</b>	"The War in 1940" [place and date unknown] English	
b. 31, f. 451	"Who Should Control the Atomic Bomb?" [Town Meeting of the Air] English	1945 September 20
	Baldwin, Oliver P. Jr.	1900-1920s
b. 31, f. 452	Biographical material	
b. 31, f. 453-455	Correspondence	
b. 31, f. 456-459	Writings	
	Series V: Photographs	1910s-1970s
	This series (1.5 linear ft.) is arranged by subject and consists of photographs from Baldwin's travels as military editor of the <i>New York Times</i> , particularly of his meetings with various military leaders, journalists, and politicians. There are also a few photographs from Baldwin's childhood in Baltimore and of his daughter's family.	
b. 32, f. 460	Adler, Julius Ochs funeral	1955
b. 32, f. 461	Alaska	Circa 1956-1962
b. 32, f. 462-465	Baldwin, Hanson [with various individuals, mostly military personnel and politicians]	
	See also: <u>box 33, folder 484-485</u>	
b. 32, f. 466	Boys Latin School, Baltimore, Maryland See also: <u>box 33, folder 484-485</u>	1911-1912
b. 32, f. 467	Camp Pendleton [from album]	1967
b. 32, f. 468	Egypt and Jordan	1956
b. 32, f. 469	Egyptian Army Inspection [from album]	1956
b. 32, f. 470	Germany, Augsburg	1956
b. 32, f. 471	Germany and Geneva, Switzerland	1960
b. 32, f. 472	Italy, Florence [negatives]	undated

## Series V: Photographs (continued)

b. 32, f. 473	Labrador	Circa 1920
b. 32, f. 474	Paris [negatives]	1956
b. 32, f. 475	Poland	1962
b. 32, f. 476	Poland [Polish-American Round Table in Warsaw]	1962
b. 32, f. 477	Potter family	1962-1963
b. 32, f. 478	Scotland, northern [negatives]	1960
b. 32, f. 479	Turkey	1950-1952
b. 32, f. 480	United States Naval Academy [Class of 1924 reunion]	1969
	Vietnam	
b. 32, f. 481	1965	1965
b. 32, f. 482	1967, n. d.	1967, n. d.
b. 32, f. 483	Virgin Islands	1949
	Oversize	
b. 33, f. 484	Baldwin, Hanson [with various individuals]	
b. 33, f. 485	Boys Latin School, Baltimore, Maryland	

# APPENDIX

The newspaper clippings containing Baldwin's articles, editorials, book reviews, and feature stories were in poor condition and could not be saved. In order to aid the researcher in locating these materials in the newspaper collections of the library, a chronological list has been prepared which includes the publisher and the title of the article, when it is known. Undated newspaper articles are located at the end of the collection (Box 140).

For additional Baldwin writings see Series II.

BOOK REVIEWS. \*The New York Times 1936 September 20 1937 October. 17 December 5 1938 January 16, May 1, 8, August 7, November 27 1939 February 5 April 9, 23, June 4, 11, August 13, 20, October 22 November 5, December 10 1940 February 4. March 3, 10, May 5, August 18, 25, November 3, December 8, 15 1941 January 19, 26, May 25, June 8, July 20, November 16 1942, January 11, May 17, August 9, 16 1943, September 19 1944 June 25, November 5, December 10 1945 February 25., October 14. 1946 February 24., April 28., May 12, 25., July 21, 28, August 4., October 13. 1947 January 5., February 23., April 20., May 11, 25., June 1, 15., December 7. 1948 January 11., February 22., March 28., June 20., October 17, 24. 1949 January 2, 23., July 3., September 4, 25., November 20, 23, 27 1950 January 29., February 5., July 23., September 3, 24. 1951 June 17., July 22., December 16. 1952 November 23. 1953 April 12, 19., June 28., December 20, 27. 1954 February 7., May 2., October 3., November 14. 1955 August 7., October 23. 1956 January 22., June 10. 1957 March 31., May 5., June 30., August 8. 1958 April 13., June 1., November 2., December 7. 1959 May 10., December 6. 1960 January 10., April 25., July 31., November 6. 1961 March 19., September 3., November 26. 1962, July 8., August 19., November 11. 1963 June 16., July 21, 23., August 4., October 13., November 29., December 14. 1964, January 12., March 3, 10. April 6, 22., May 17., August 17, 22, 29., September 22, 27., October 9. 27., November 6, 10, 30., December 18, 22. 1965 February 20., March 8, 13, 17, 20, 21, 30., April 15, 21., June 14, 26., August 6, 31., September 11., October 12., December 13. 1966 March 17., April 23., August 14., December 11. 1967. January 1, 22., March 19., October 22., November 5. \*New York Times Magazine Articles 1932 September 25 1933 June 4, July 9 1936 July 15 1937 January 3, March 28, June 13, August 1, September 12, 19, 26 October 3, November 27 1938 February 20, April 3, ay 8, 22, June 26, August 28, September 25, October 9, November 27 1939 January 8, Febraury 19, March 19, April 23, June 4, October 1, 15, 29, November 5, December 3 1940 February 18, 25, March 31, April 14, 21, May 19, 26, June 9., August 18, October 27, December 15 1941 January 19, 26, February 16, 23, March 9, 30, April 13, June 15, September 21, October 26, November 16, December 7, 14

1942 January 11, February 1, April 5, October 4, 25, December 6

1943 February 14, May 16, June 21, September 26, December 5

1944 March 26, April 30, May 14, June 11, July 23, August 17, October 22

1945 April 29, June 3, July 29, October 7, 21, November 18 (letter to editor about Oct. 7 article)

1946 March 3, 17, 31, April 28 (letter to editor about April 1 article) June 2, 30, August 25, December 15

1947 July 13, August 31, September 7, 21 (letter to ed. about Sep. 9 article), October 5 1948 May 23, 30, September 26

1949 January 30, April 24, June 12, July 10, August 29

1950, February 5, 26, March 19, 26, April 9 and 16, (letters to ed. about Mar. 26 article), April 23, July 30, August 20, September 24, December 24

1951 January 14 (letter to ed. about Dec. 24, 1950 article.), May 13 October 14, December 16 1952, February 10, April 27, July 6, 20, August 17, 31, October 19

1953 February 15, May 17, July 26, August 16, October 18, December 27

1954 February 14, March 21, April 4 (letter to ed. about March 21 article) April 18, August 1, 29, September 26 (letter to ed. about Aug. 29 article) October 24, November 7 (letter to ed. about Oct. 24 article), December 5

1955 January 8, 16 (letter to ed. about Dec. 5, 1954 article), July 10, 24 (letter to editor about July 10 article), August 14, September 4, 25, November 13

1956, March 25, June 3, July 29, November 18, December 2

1957 January 13, February 3, May 26, July 13, 21, August 18 October 6, November 3, December 1 1958 March 16, May 11, July 13, August 24, November 16, 23 (letter to ed. about Nov. 16 article) 1959 February 1, March 15, May. 31, June 7 (letter to ed. about May 31 article), December 6 1960 January 17, February 14., May 22 (letter to ed. about May 2 article) August 21, October 9 1961 February 12, April 16, October 29

1962 April 15

1963 April 14

1964 January 26, July 26, August 30, September 27, December 13

1965 February 21, April 18, August 1

1966 February 27, November 20

NEWSPAPER ARTICLES - PRE-WORLD WAR II

\*The New York Herald Tribune

"Battle Scarred Rochester To Be Sold As Scrap." 1931 December 6

"Mutinies In the Channel" (Book Review) 1936 February 9

"Fleet Will Start Today On Trip Back To Pacific" 1939 April 20

\*The Baltimore Sun

"Graf Zepplin Reaches Goal" 1928 October 16

\*The *Citizen* (Ottawa, Canada)

"New York Writer Thinks 1940 Will See War Of Nerves" 1940 January 24

\*The New York Times

\*\*1930

January 10 "Sixty-Five Reds Arrested In Clash In Street"

"Red Atheism Drive Scored And Upheld" March 17

March 21 "Laundryman Tells Of Beating Threat"

"327,586 Enrolled In Units of C.M.T.C." March 30

April 27 "Olf Agrees to Ban on Stock Selling"

May 5 "Woman Leads Fight on Laundry Gangs to End Terrorism"

"City Hails Prestes For Nation Today" June 11

"Crew Is Acclaimed By Throng At Field" June 26

"Log of Commander Describes Crossing" June 26

"General Neville Dead; Leader of Marines" July 9

"City's Population 6,955,084 in Final Census; Gain is 1,335,036 or 23% in Ten Years" July 9

"Gardner Slays 3, Ends Life in Jersey" August 20

"59 Leaders Named By Genard. As Men Who Rule America" August 21

"Dream of His Life Realized, Von Gronan Says In His Story" August 27

"German Fliers Get City Greeting Today; Hailed By Lindbergh" August 28

"City Pays Tribute To German Fliers; Reich Listens In" August 29 "Crater Drew \$7,000 From Bank on May 27" September 17 "Ward Hunts Crater To Aid In Ewald Case" September 20 "Brokers Deny Sale of Stock to Crater" October 7 "\$6,000,000 Frauds Are Charged to Bob" October 17 "\$900 Laundry Bill Leads to Bob Suit" November 5 "Express Road Unit Opened By Miller" November 13 "German Ideas Used in Naval Designs" November 16 "Tagore In Plea Here For World Cause" November 26 "Newton D. Baker Finds Democracy In Peril" December 10 "2,000 Hear Lindsey Reply To Manning" December 21 "Warns US to Heed Counsel of Wilson" December 29 \*\*1931 "Ewald Jury Picked, Olvary is Called" January 6 "Todd Moves to Link Dr. Schirp to Bribe" January 9 "Banton and Battle on Stand Aid Ewald" January 10 "Mrs. Ewald On Stand, Fights Bribe Charges" January 15 "Fate of Ewalds In Hands of the Jury" January 17 "Mimia War to Start Tonight off Pananma" February 15 "Value of Battleships Proved. Pratt Says! February 27 "300 Planes Show Deadly Power In Naval Maneuvers" March 15 "120 Lawyers Form Graft Inquiry Unit" March 22 "Cripple's Institute Gets New Home" April 16 "Committee of 1,000 Speeds Up Inquiry - Job" April 17 "Honor Dr. Robinson, City College Head" April 19 "Urge Development of the Dirigible" May 14 "Offers Plan to End Sickness In Flights" May 15 "Gunman Wounded 2 In Crowded Street, Shots Scatter East Side Children At Play" August 1 "Gang Weapon Found In East Side Killing" August 2 "Police Link Youth With Gang Murder" August 7 "Clouds Threaten to Mar Eclipse In Wide Area Today" August 31 "Mankind Watches Eclipse Today, Forecast 'Cloudy"' August 31 "Millions Here Watch Solar Eclipse, Clouds Mar Spectacle for Science at Many Points in Totality Belt" September 1 "New Drive Changes Anti-Plane Defense" September 9 "Marines Shoot Way to Rifle Supremacy" September 13 "City in Darkness Pays Homage to Edison, Joins Nation in Moment's Silent Tribute" October 22 "Retailers Fight Sales Tax at State Heating As Blow to Return of Prosperity" October 23 "Gangsters Kill 2; Prop Body on Fence" October 25 "Prisoner Escapes Out Court Window" October 25 "Grandi for Arms Act on Basis of Security" October 27 "Shubert Finances to be Investigated" December 3 "View New Hydrogen As Aid to Science" December 12 \*\*1932 "Not a Liquor Death Here on New Year's" January 2 "Navy Alters Design of New Cruisers" January 3 "Admiral Winslow Dies at Age of 99" January 3 "Levy is Honored As Fund Drive Ends" January 11 "Boy, Hidden By Box, Is Killed By Truck" February 19 "Huge New Press With 'Brain' Produces 14 Complete Newspapers a Second" April 26 "Wendel's Lawyer Collapses In Court" May 5 "Father Gets Share of 'Mom's Day'" May 9 "20 Policemen Cited for Heroism in 1931" May 13 "Honor to War Dead Will Be Paid Today Throughout Nation" May 30 "Harboards Declares World Is In Foment" June 11 "Roar of 'War' Guns Rock Sandy Hook" June 12

"Exodux For Holiday Continues Heavy" July 3 "Injuries on Fourth At a New Low Here" July 5 "City and Nation Hold Safest and Sanest Independence Day" July 5 "General Butler Warns of 'Tory' Menace" July 7 "Curlew Docks Here With Tales of Woe" July 12 "Life on Fire Escape Ends in Real Home" July 13 "Vast Uptown Area to be Stake in Suit" July 14 "Police Blow Killed Nassau Prisoner, 20, Prosecutor Asserts" July 17 "Nassau Policeman Held in 3rd Degree Death, 6 More Will Be Suspended" July 19 "Critics of Edwards Ask Governor to Act In 3rd Degree Inquiry" July 20 "Fireman Killed, 31 Injured By Blast In Ritz Tower Fire" August 2 "Seized In Fake Raid On Renthouse Club" August 11 "Thrift Cuts Air Fleet" August 14 "Escaped Parrot Flutters About Times Square Until Efforts of Unsung Heroes Effect Capture" August 26 "Convicts Slain In Riot On Welfare Island" October 23 "Gang Shots Silence Witness of Murder November 8 "Voting Jam Delays Notables at Polls" November 9 "Ask Doctors Lead In Socialized Care" December 29 \*\*1933 "1932 Is Hooted Out, New Year Greeted With Noisy Revelry" January 1 "New Year Revelry Takes Slight Toll" January 2 "Dr. R. V. Johnson, 80, Not An 'Old Fogey'" January 12 "New Cultural Bonds Link US to Ireland, Says Yeats At Dinner of Irish Notables" January 17 "Yeats, Sailing, Pays Tribute to Moon" January 23 "Naval War Games Have Lighter Side" February 2 "Navy Games Leave Doubt Air Raiders Could Bomb Coast" February 19 "Former Secretary of the Navy Commends Menoeuvers Report" February 20 "Golden Gate Span To Begin Today" February 24 "Sweeping Changes Due In Navy Posts" February 26 "Hoover Urges All To Back President" March 7 "Flow of Deposits Top Withdrawls" March 15 "Court Perplexed By World Contest" March 24 "Disaster Victims Here Pick Up" April 5 "Hoover Secluded, Gets 12 Hours Sleep" April 6 "1,800 March Here In Army Day Parade" April 9 "Cruiser Launched At Brooklyn Yard" April. 13 "1,500 Nazis Here Told to Disband" April 27 "21 of GAR March Valiently in Rain In Tribute To Dead" May 31 "Thin Ranks of GAR Cling to their Place in Memorial Parade" May 31 "Ras Desta Demu Dazzles the City" July 19 "Balbo Calls Trip to USA 'Stroll'" July 20 "Lawyer Held Here In Wall St. Bombing" August 6 "President's Agreement Doesn't Cover Servants" August 17 "Dress Strike Peace Is Near as NBA Acts" August 18 "Dress Strike to End As Pay Is Settled" August 20 "Speed Pilot Named As Huey's Nemesis" September 3 "Kills Her Annoyer, Then Tells Police" September 7 "Iron Worker Wins Art Scholarship" September 18 "Harbor Is Noisy With Salutes As British Cruiser Arrives" September 22 "Veterams of 99th March In Reunion" September 24 "Bronx Dedicates Its War Memorial" September 25 "Gophers' Leader, Last of Gang, Slain" October 2 "Radios In Taxis Barred By Bolan As Safety Hazard and Nuisance" December 15 "Plump Phone Book Replaces Old One" December 19 "New 'Fog Camera' Attached To Liner" December 31

\*\*1934 "Borah Hails Rise of Nationalism, Urges Isolationism" January 9 "10,000 Hear Mayor Protest CWA Cuts" January 22 "O'Ryan to Rebuild Police Into Army" February 14 "New Era Opens For the Navy, With Treaty Limit the Goal" March 4 "Slot Machine Ring 'Out' Says O'Ryan" March 6 "Naval Power Added to Small Vessels" March 11 "McKee Thinks City Is Under A Blight" March 11 "McKee Thinks City Is Under A Blight" March 12 "Fleet Undergoes Rigid Inspection" April 29 "Big Fleet Will Sail Today In War Games" April 29 "Fleet Leaves Port for Navy War Game" April 30 "Sailors Enjoy Life In Panama Zone" May 1 "Roosevelt To See Air War Simulated" May 2 "Fleet Swelters In Heat of Canal Zone, Air Conditioning Urged for Some Ships" May 2 "Grey Fleet Pauses In War Game Move" May 2 "Fleet Made Ready For Pacific Battle" May 3 "Fleet Is Dividing For New 'Battle" May 4 "Four Caribbean Bases Await Fleet 'War'" May 4 "Mighty Fleet Goes Out Into Pacific" May 4 "Mighty Fleet Goes Out Into Pacific" May 5 "Fleet's Strength Increased In Year" May 5 "Blue Ships Steam To Carribean 'War'" May 6 "Grey Fleet Seizes Culebra Island" May 11 "War Fleets Relax on 'Armistice' Day" May 12 "Capt. Is Buried By Fleet At Sea" May 12 "Spectacular 'War' Engages the Fleet" May 13 "Standley Praises Fleet Efficiency" May 13 "Hawaii Is 'Refuge' of 20 More Ships" May 14 "War Fleet Steams Along Haiti Coast" May 14 "War Fleet Steams Along Haiti Coast" May 15 "Torpedoes Score In Fleet 'Battle'" May 16 "Fleet's Air Chief Makes His 1000 Safe Landing" May 17 "Fleet Prepares For Lst Exercise" May 17 "Navy Games Stir Interest of Army" May 18 "Final'Battle'Ends, Fleet Manoeuvers" May 18 "Fleet Sprucing Up for New York Visit" May 19 "Fleet Personnel Get Day of Rest" May 20 "Fleet Completed For Fleet Review" May 20 "Fleet Completed For Fleet Review" May 21 "Fleet Completed For Fleet Review" May 22 "Fleet Paints Up For Its Visit Here" May 23 "Maryland on Way to Hampton Roads" May 24 "Fleet Is Returning to Base In Hawaii" May 25 "Fleet Assembles In Haitian Gulf" May 25 "Fleet Assembles In Haitian Gulf" May 26 "Fleet Rehearses For Review Here" May 27 "160 Ships Berthed At Pearl Harbor" May 27 "Fleet Is Forming For Review Here" May 28 "Cruiser Arrives, First of the Fleet" May 29 "Cruiser Arrives, First of the Fleet" May 29 "Winds Favor Fleet" May 30 "Swanson Praises Showing of Fleet" May 30 "Ships Burnished For Review Today" May 31 "US Fleet Sails, Homeward Bound" June 1 "Navy Games Prove Value of Big Base" June 2

"President Picks A New Flag Ship" June 3 "5,000 Visit Fleet As Barred Crowds Break Police Lines" June 3 "125,000 Board the Fleet, While As Many More Fail, 2 Drown, 38 Prostrated" June 4 "Navy Fliers Stage An Attack At Sea" June 4 "Navy's Ships Fight All-Day 'Battle'" June 5 "New Naval Ships Excell In War Games" June 7 "Navy Chief Hails Result of Tests" June 8 "Navy Chief Hails Result of Tests" June 9 "Fleet to Return to Its Base Today" June 11 "US Fleet 'Parade' Concealed by Fog" June 11 "Fire Near Stature of Liberty Spoils A Quiet Anniversary on Bedloe's" July 5 "Gov. Lehman Visits the Connors to Aid In Search For Boy" July 16 "Peddler Detained In Connor Search; Denys Taking Boy" July 17 "Connor Boy Found Alive Near Hove, But Seriously III" July 18 "Connor Boy Found Alive Near Hove, But Seriously III" July 24 "Bus Indictments For Manslaughter to be Asked Today" July 25 "Stratosphere Fliers Jump to Safety in Parachutes, Big Bag Rips 60,000 Feet Up. July 29 "Mayor Ends Curb on Times Square Buses" August 2 "War Game to Test Mobilization Plan" August 6 "Police Worried By Strike Order" August 19 "Gang Robs Armored Car In Brooklyn of \$427,000, Wide Hunt in 5 States" August 22 "Army Fights 'War' on a Paper Field" August 28 "'Enemy' Patrols Creeping Inland" August 29 "Army Commanders Go to the Front" September 1 "War Game Enemy Is Nearing City" September 2 "Paper War Halts For a Day's Rest" October 5 "Three-Day Festivities of Yuletide Begin; Gay Shops Filled" December 24 \*\*1935 "Woman's Screams Trap 'Cat' Burglar" January 20 "Virgin Islands Form Pivot In Struggle" April 5 "Virgin Islands Held Back By Poverty" April 6 "Rule of Pearson, Series of Storms" April 7 "Big US Ventures in Virgin Islands" April 8 "Many Oppose Pearson's Regime" April 9 "Pearson Defends Record in Office" April 10 "Virgin Island Group of Britain Thrives" April 12 "Islands Retarded By Pearson Fight" April 13 "160 Ships To Begin War Games Friday" April 28 "300 to Sail to Alaska to Begin New Life" May 2 "Sinclair At Work on a Bigger Epic" May 5 "Sinclair At Work on a Bigger Epic" May 12 "2 Die in Navy War Game, One As Destroyers Crash, Another In Dive of A Plane" May 13 "'Enemy' Is Active In North Pacific" May 15 "White Fleet, Sails For Great 'Battle'" May 17 "Peak In Efficiency Found In U.S. Fleet" May 19 "Six Lost In Pacific In a Naval Plane; War Games Halted" May 24 "Fleet Forgetting the Rigors of 'War'" June 12 "55,600 Mobilizing In Vast War Games" August 11 "Soldiers on March; For Maneuvers" August 12 "Four Flee Bronx Jail, Locking Up Guards; All Are Captured" September 30 \*\*1936 "Chintz Curtains Irk Naval Board" January 6 "Governor's Island to be Renovated" January 11 "The Perry Who Opened Japan to Trade:" January 19 "Services to Honor King George Here" January 22

"New Type Gunboat Is Launched Here" January 30 "Schools Are Urged To Teach Politics" February 7 "New Naval Accord to Benefit U.S." February 11 "Nation and State To Mourn for Richie" February 25 "Porker Returns To First Division" February 26 "Thousands Parade In City As America Honors Dead; Roosevelt At Arlington" May 31 "Thousands Parade In City As America Honors Dead; Roosevelt At Arlington" June 13 "Bonus Day Brings \$1,500,000,000 Bonds To War Veterans" June 16 "First Bonus Cash Begins To Flow" June 17 "Tars Here Demand 'Shellback' Chits" June 22 "Hell Gate Drama Turns Out Happily" August 10 "Susie The Fire Dog Barks Alarm As Flames Menace Engine House" August 10 \*\*1937 "210 Midshipmen Here For Three Days" June 26 "Army Now Plans A Full Revamping" July 18 "Task of Equipment China's Weakness" July 28 "Use of Sea Power In Spain A Factor" September 5 "British Air Force At Home Tripled" September 20 "Ships Pariety Urged By Admiral Laning" September 26 "Cruiser Brooklyn Put Into Service" October 1 "Laning Is Retired; 45 Years In Navy" October 2 "Laning Is Retired; 45 Years In Navy" October 27 "Laning Is Retired; 45 Years In Navy" October 31 "'Motorized March' To End Army Tests" November 8 "Army On Wheels' Rolls To A. Record" November 14 \*\*1938 "Italy's Navy Sets Record Program, 2 New Battleships" January 8 "Russia Preparing To Build War Ships" January 9 "Division of Army To Be Mechanized:" January 22 "Reich Keeps Army Its Best Strategist" February 20 "Britain Is Building Big Plane Factory" April 3 "Reich Army United Since Nazi Purge" April 18 "Promotion Today For Col. F. Q. Gardner" May 1 "Silver Service of Old Brooklyn Cruiser Brings Spanish War Memories to Navy Ship" May 7 "'Flying Fortresses' Meet Liner At Sea" May 13 "War Games Show Air Force Is Weak" May 15 "Town To 'Black Out' In 'Air Raid' Tonight" May 16 "Night Air 'Raid' Over Long Island, Crowds Watch In 'Blacked' Area" May 17 "Kearsarge Being Towed To East Coast" May 21 "Yugoslav Captain Calls At City Hall" June 24 "Drum Is Reported McCoy Successor" June 28 "US Attache In Dilema On Where To Go In Spain" July 16 "Midshipmen Here After Long Cruise" August 14 "12 Destroyers Here Ready To Sail Today, On Naval Reservists Final Training Cruise" September 17 "Navy's Squadron For Atlantic Sails" September 18 "Way to East Opened to Hitler" September 25 "Army Critic Finds Initiative Killed" October 9 "Army To Leave Spies In Peacetime To FBI" October 12 "Army Shows Gun Shooting 15 Miles" October 15 "Net Proves Worth Against Air Raids" October 16 "Final Anti-Aircraft Notably Effective" October 17 "Army's 'Sky Guns' Show Fire Power" October 18 "New Gun Is Tested To Block Air Raids" October 19 "Newest Gas Mask To Fit All Faces" October 23 "Britain Increases Arms Orders In U.S." November 3 "Navy Yard Work Nears Capacity" November 13

#### \*\*1939

"Army Quits; War Game With Navy Landing Exercises 'Not Worth Cost'" January 1 "Lack Of Personnel Will Cut Air Fleet" February 12 "Fleet Will Arrive Early On April 29" April 6 "Army Posts Hosts to General Public" April 7 "22,000 In Army Fete Parade In 5th Ave." April 9 "Vanguard of 100 Warships For the Fair Is Due To Steam Into the Harbor Today" April 12 "Recall Navy Men to Three Ships Here" April 16 "Two More Warships Join Fleet Here" April 20 "Two More Warships Join Fleet Here" Aril 23 "Warships Due For Fair" April 23 "Position of Fleet Here" April 30 "Warships Due For Fair" April 30 "City and the Fleet Take Turns As Host" May 1 "Sky's the Limit' For Fleet, La Guardia Says In His Welcome" May 2 "Officers of Fleet Get War Warning" May 2 "Officers of Fleet Get War Warning" May 3 "Army Plays Host To Men of Navy" May 4 "Pay Day For Fleet Sends Jack Ashore" May 6 "Navy Nearly Sunk By Hospitality; Officers Now Detailed To Parties" May 8 "New Assignment Made In U.S. Fleet" May 11 "U.S. Fleet On Visit Has Drawn 413,000" May 12 "Congressional Groups Visit Fleet Today" May 14 "Foreign Warships Will Dot This Port" May 14 "Argentine Cruiser Joins Ships In Port" May 20 "Argentine Cruiser Joins Ships In Port" June 8 "Argentine Cruiser Joins Ships In Port" June 10 "President Asserts Our Zeal For Peace Hides No Weakness" June 13 "New Battleship Near Launching" June 25 "Big Army Increase Is Urged By Craig" June 30 "Cuban Warship Arrives In New York On Training Cruise" Ally 27 "Navy Commissions New Cruiser Here" September 19 "College Youths Sought As Pilots" October 22 "Our Future Army Is Being Organized" October 30 "Battleship Due Today" November 16 "Battleship Due Today" December 23 \*\*1940 "Ceremony To Link Two New Battleships" February 18 "Army Will Make Miles Asst. Chief of Staff" April 3 "35,000 Ton Battleship Is Launched Here, North Carolina Held Warning To Dictators" April 16 "Navy Yard Is Rushed By Surge of Activity" April 28 "Army Opens Drive For 15,000 Recruita" May 19 \*\*1941 "New Battleship A Symbol of Might" April 6 "First Army Seeks To Defer Games" April 24 "General Haskell Asks Comforts For Men" June 22 "Warship Rifles Tested In Unison" August 31 "New Battleship Most Habitable" September 1 \*\*1942 "Camoflage Veils Huge Army Camp" July 9 "Bridging Of River Ends Maneuvers" August 14 "Army Modernized By Cadre Method" August 18 "War's Season of Crisis" August 19 "3rd Army Troops Win High Praise" August 20 "Allied Strategy Links Russia and Middle East" August 23 "Bombs For Hitler Hurled At School" August 24

"Country At War A Lively Picture" August 28 \*\*1943 "Service of WAVES Built In Training" February 1 "PT Boat Experts Carefully Chosen" February 4 NEWSPAPER ARTICLES - POST-WORLD WAR II \*The New York Times \*\*1947 January 2, 9, 12, 15, 18, 24, 26, 27, 30. February 2, 5, 8, 13, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 23, 27, 28. March 2, 7, 10, 13, 16, 17, 20, 21, 23, 25, 27, 28, 29, 30. April 3, 4, 6, 7, 10, 11, 17, 20, 24. May 1, 4, 12, 15, 17, 18, 19, 23, 25, 27, 28, 30, 31. June 1, 3, 4, 7, 10, 13, 14, 15, 19, 22, 26. July 6, 13, 17, 18, 20, 21, 24. August 1, 3. September 21, 28, 30. October 12, 19, 26. November 2, 30. December 11, 21. \*\*1948 January 7, 9, 12, 14, 15, 23, 25, 26, 30. February 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 13, 14, 15, 21, 22, 26. March 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 21, 22, 23, 24, 27, 29. April 1, 4, 6, 8, 11, 15, 21, 22, 29. May 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 16, 20, 25, 26, 27, 31. June 1, 4, 8, 10, 17, 20, 24, 28. July 2, 7, 8, 11, 15, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 29, 31, 31 ("National Security Council"). August 10, 11, 12, 18. September 6, 10, 16, 17, 20, 21, 30. October 4, 10, 17, 18. November 4, 9, 11, 13, 14, 21, 28. December 2, 4, 12, 13, 14, 16, 18, 19, 20, 24, 26, 30. \*\*1949 January 2, 6, 9, 10, 11, 16, 17, 18, 23, 30, 31. February 1, 3, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 18, 19, 21, 22, 27, 28. March 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 13, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 26, 31. April 3, 7, 10,14, 15, 16, 21, 23 ("The New Spy Bill"), 28, 29. May 1, 5, 7, 8, 12, 15, 20, 22, 24, 26, 27. June 4, 11, 12, 18, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29. July 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 14, 17, 21, 28. August 1, 3, 4, 7, 11, 13, 14, 15. September 8, 11, 14, 15, 18, 21, 22, 27, 28, 29. October 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31. November 3, 6, 13, 17, 20, 25, 27, 28. December 2, 4, 7, 11, 12, 13, 16, 18, 22, 29. \*\*1950 January 1, 5, 8, 9, 12, 13, 15, 16, 18, 19, 22, 23, 26, 29, 31. Febraury 1, 2, 2 ("Blandy Turns Over Atlantic Command"), 3, 6, 8, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 26, 27. March 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 23, 30. April 7, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 23, 24 ("An Admiral Retires"), 29. May 2, 3, 5, 10, 12, 17, 18, 21, 22, 23, 27, 28. June 1, 4, 8, 12, 13, 15, 22, 27, 28, 29, 30. July 3, 4, 5, 7, 10, 12, 14 ("Men To Do the Job"), 14, 16 ("Rosy Takes the Field Again"), 17, 19, 21, 24, 26, 28, 30. August 2, 7, 9, 11, 14, 16, 18, 19, 21, 23, 25, 28, 30.

September 1, 6, 11, 14, 18, 20, 21, 22, 25, 27, 29. October 2, 6, 14, 20, 21, 22, 24, 29, 30, 31. November 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 9, 12, 13, 16, 22, 24. December 1, 6, 7, 8, 12, 20, 21, 22, 25, 29. \*\*1951 January 1, 3, 11, 17, February 8, 9, 12, 19, 22, 23, 25, 26. March 16, 19, 22, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30. April 1, 2, 4, 6, 9, 10, 13, 16, 17, 18, 20, 23, 25, 28. May 2, 3, 5, 7, 9, 11, 16, 18, 21, 23, 28, 30. June 1, 4, 7, 11, 13, 15, 18, 20, 22, 25, 27, 29. July 2, 6, 9, 12, 17, 19, 22, 23, 24, 27, 30, 31. August 2, 3, 6, 8, 10, 13, 15, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29. September 5, 8, 11, 13, 18, 21, 25, 27. October 2, 5, 7, 8, 9, 23, 27, 30. November 3, 5, 14, 15, 20, 27, 28, 29. December 4, 6, 11, 16, 18, 21. \*\*1952 January 2, 8, 14, 15, 22, 23, 25, 29, 30, 31. February 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 9, 11, 12, 14, 15, 18, 21, 24, 25, 28. March 2, 3, 7, 8, 9, 16, 17, 19, 21, 23, 25, 27. April 1, 2, 3, 6, 11, 13, 14, 17, 21, 22, 23, 24, 29. May 1, 2, 4, 6, 8, 13, 15, 18, 20, 23, 24, 26, 29, 30. June 1, 3, 5, 10, 12, 15, 16, 17, 19, 24, 26. July 1, 3, 8, 10, 13, 15, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 23, 24, 27, 29, 31. August 3, 22, 24, 26, 31. September 2, 3, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 29. October 2, 5, 7, 16, 17, 20, 21, 22. November 1, 2, 16, 17, 19, 22, 25. December 1, 2, 5, 8, 13, 16, 21. \*\*1953 January 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 20, 22, 25, 27. February 4, 6, 12, 17, 19, 24, 27, 29. March 1, 2, 3, 5, 10, 12, 13, 17, 18, 19, 24, 25, April 1, 3, 8, 14, 16, 17, 21, 23, 27, 30. May 5, 7, 12, 14. June 2, 4, 9, 10, 11, 13, 16, 18, 23, 26, 29. July 2, 5, 7, 10, 14, 15, 17, 19, 20, 21, 26, 27, 28, 30. August 4, 6, 9, 10, 11, 14, 18. September 3, 5 ("Tragedy and Its Lesson"), 8, 10, 13, 15, 16, 21, 27. October 1, 4, 6, 8, 11, 13, 14, 21, 22, 25, 27, 28, 30, 31. November 3, 6, 10, 13, 14, 17, 23, 26. December 10, 16, 18, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 29, 31. \*\*1954 January 1, 5, 9, 10, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 21, 26, 27, 28. February 2, 4, 21, 24, 28. March 3, 9, 12, 16, 18, 25, 30. April 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 11, 14, 15, 18, 20, 22, 23, 25, 27, 28, 29, 30. May 1, 2, 6, 7, 9, 10, 13, 20, 21, 23, 30. June 6, 7, 13, 15, 17, 18, 20, 25, 26, 27. July 1, 2, 4, 5, 8, 14, 14 ("Army Replacements"), 15, 18, 20, 21, 22, 27, 30. August 3, 5, 10, 12, 16, September 14, 16, 26, 28, 30. October 12, 14, 26, 28, 31. November 2, 14, 7, 8, 10, 11, 14, 16, 18, 21, 24, 25, 28. December 3, 7, 10, 12, 15, 16, 17, 23, 29.

\*\*1955 January 1, 5, 7, 9, 13, 18, 25, 27, 28. February 1, 4, 5, 10, 12, 13, 19, 20, 22, 24. March 1, 4, 10, 17, 24, 25. April 3, 5, 7, 13, 14, 15, 17, 19, 21, 24, 25, 26. May 1, 4, 5, 8, 18, 19, 26. June 1, 4, 5, 9, 17, 21, 23, 26. July 2, 5, 6, 10, 11, 12, 13, 17, 18, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27 ("For the Armed Forces"), 28, 31. August 2, 3, 7, 9, 11 ("The Fighting First"), 12, 17, 19. September 1, 10, 11, 17, 18, 20, 23, 25, 27, 29. October 1, 2, 5, 7, 9, 10, 20, 22, 23, 27, 28. November 3, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 14(Navy Reorganization Between Two Navies"), 15, 18, 20, 24, 29, 30. December 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 10, 13, 17, 20, 22, 31. \*\*1956 January 3, 5, 8, 13, 15, 16 ("A New Look?"), 18, 19, 23 ("Penny Wisdom In Defense"), 24, 26, 30 ("American Airpower"), 31. February 2, 7, 12, 13, 17, 21, 23, 29. March 4, 8 ("The Weapons Race"), 9, 11, 14, 18, 19, 24 ("Last Salute"), 26, 27, 28, 29, 30. April 9, 10, 11, 12 ("For The Armed Forces"), 24, 25 ("The Army Reserves"), 27, 27 ("Frederick B. Rentscheler"), May 4, 4 ("The Seventh"), 6, 11, 15, 19, 20, 21, 23, 23 ("No Party Line"), 24, 29, 30. June 5 ("For The Armed Forces"), 6, 7, 9 ("The Strategy of Defense"), 12, 14, 17, 19, 20 ("For A. Balanced Defense Reserves"), 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30. July 1, 2, 3, 3 ("Soviet Sinks 56 Vessels"), 10. August 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 7 ("Zhokov"), 14 ("The'Single Chief'Illusion"), September 9, 18, 28. October 3, 18, 26, 29, 30, 31. November 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12 ("Wrecks In Suez Estimated At 50"), 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 25, 26, 27, 29. December 3, 7, 10, 12, 16, 17, 19. \*\*1957 anuary 1, 3, 4, 10, 16, 19, 23, 24, 30, 31. February 26. March 2, 5, 12, 15, 17, 20, 24, 26, 28 ("Top Command"). April 2, 4, 6, 8, 9, 11 ("An Army For An Atomic Age; New Weapons Are Tested To Fit Role For U.S. Military Establishment"). June 6 ("Reprieve For 'Big E'"), 7, 8, 9, 12 ("116 Ships. Off Norfolk Today"), 13, 14, 15, 20, 23, 24, 27 ("A Maginot Line?"). July 2, 9, 13, 16, 18, 23, 30. August 4, 9, 11, 13, 15, 20, 24 ("The Fighting First"), 24 ("100 Reported Arrested"), 25, 25 ("Economy And Defense?), 27, 27 ("The Joint Chiefs Team"), 28. September 7 ("Russia's Missile"), 8, 15, 16, 19, 21, 22, 26, 26 ("Four U.S. Carrier Planes Last In NATO Exercise", 27 ("British Fleet Afflicted"), 27 ("Three More NATO Fliers Missing In Exercise"), 29, 30. October 1, 2, 3, 10, 14, 15, 16, 25, 26, 27, 28, 28 ("U.S. Defense Advisor To Saudis Releived"), 29, 31. November 1, 2, 4 ("6th Fleet To Visit In Mediterranean"), 8, 10, 16, 17, 18. December 21, 27, 31. \*\*1958 January 3, 5, 6, ("Report On Security"), 10, 12, 14, 18, 19, 22, 23. February 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 16. March 6, 9, 11, 12, 15, 18, 19, 23, 25- ("Service Pay"), 29, 31 ("A Soldier Retires"). April 3 ("The Reserves New Look"), 4, 7, 10, 14, 21, 24, 27, 29 ("For the Armed Forces"). May 2, 3, 4,("Space Program"), 6, 7, 10, 13, 16, 20, 24, 25, 26, 28, 30. June 1, 2, 7, 8, 11. ("Forgotten Country?"), 12, 15, 20, 25, 29, 30. July 4, 6, 8, 11, 12, 16, 17, 18, 21, 24, 27, 28, 31. August 1, 1 ("A Young 'Old Soldier"), 5, 6, 9, 11, 13, 15, 16 ("First the Moon"), 19, 20, 29, 30. September 5, 10, 14, 19, 21, 24.

October 3, 10.

November 9, 13, 17, 25, 29. December 1, 2, 3, 7, 30. \*\*1959 January 1, 6, 7, 9, 11, 16, 18, 22, 28, 30. February 5, 12, 13, 14, 20, 21, 22, 26, 28. March 6, 8, 12, 13, 15, 19, 22, 25, 30, 31. April 2, 7, 13, 15, 17, 18, 21. May 1, 4, 5, 9, 12, 28. June 12, 13, 18, 23, 26, 28, 30. July 3, 7, 8, 9, 12 ("Launching Nears For Atom Cruiser"), 17, 19, 21, 26, 30, 31. August 8, 11, 23, September 19, 22, 27, 30. October 7, 9, 11, 13, 14, 19, 20, 24, 29. November 6, 12, 14, 15, 18, 21, 26, 29. December 12, 13, 14, 17, 18, 22, 24, 25, 30, 31. \*\*1960 January 3, 6, 7, 8, 11, 15, 16, 20, 21, 22, 23, 26. February 1, 2, 4 ("Maneuvers Halt For An Arms Exhibit"), 6 ("NATO Maneuvers Resume In Snow"), 8, 9, 10, 11, 17. March 6, 7, 9, 11, 13, 14, 16, 18, 22, 23, 25, 30, 30 ("Record Airlift Ends Without Accident"). April 11, 16, 20. May 1, 6, 11, 12, 19, 27. June 5, 12, 15, 17, 18, 24. July 7, 14, 21, 25. August 6, 12, 13, 21, 23, 27, 28. September 18, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 29 30. October 1, 5, 6, 7, 9, 21, 23, 24, 30. November 2, 5, 6, 8, 11, 13, 14, 20, 22. December 1, 11, 15, 19, 20. \*\*1961 January 6, 12, 13, 14, 19, 26. February 1, 4, 13, 17, 20, 22, 27. March 3, 7, 18, 20, 27, 28, 30, 31. April 5, 10, 11, 17, 18, 19, 22. June 23, 26. July 7, 9, 16, 23, 24, 27, 31. August 1 ("West Point Forms Private-Gift Unit"), 1, 2, 6, 8, 11, 13, 14, 23, 26. September 3, 4, 7, 10, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 23, 24, 26, 28, 28 ("Army Exonerated Two Colonels" For Part In Paar's Berlin Show"). October 2, 4, 5, 6, 8, 11, 15, 19. November 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 12, 29. December 5, 6, 9, 14, 15, 17, 18, 19, 23, 25, 26. \*\*1962 January 8, 12, 18, 19, 23. February 4, 5, 9, 11, 18, 23, 25, 26. March 2, 3, 5, 7, 9, 15, 19. April 11, 20, 21. May 6. June 2, 9. July 3, 4, 5, 6, 28, 29. September 14, 28. October 24, 27, 28. November 10, 20, 22, 23. December 12, 26. \*\*1963 January 5, 10, 14, 19.

February 1, 2, 6, 8, 16, 18, 28. March 8, 9, 11, 16, 23, 26. April 5, 7, 18, 20, 25, 30. May 5, 8, 10, 14, 19. June 1, 8, 16, 23, 29. July 6, 29, 31. August 6, 11, 11 ("Patrols By Russian Submarines Grow Infrequent Off U.S. Coast"), 15. September 14, 21. October 8, 15, 18, 20, 21. November 17, 21, 28, 29. December 6, 7, 15, 21, 27. **EDITORIALS** \*The New York Times \*\*1936 October 27. \*\*1937 June 28. July 11, 24, 29. August 7, 9, 12. October 27. December 5. \*\*1938 January 12. April 10, 25. May 7. July 5, 6. August 22. September 26, 28. October 2, 27. December 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18. \*\*1939 January 8. April 24. May 8. June 26. July 1. August 2. September 29. October 15, 27. November 29. December 8, 10, 15, 18, 21. \*\*1940 January 1, 5, 15, 16, 19, 21, 27. February 21, 26. March 4. April 4, 6, 10, 11, 17, 18. May 2, 4, 5, 14. June 6, 8, 9, 17, 29. July 14. August 8, 9, 27. October 2, 3, 6, 27. \*\*1941 January 6. February 10. March 1, 2. April 5.

October 1. \*\*1942 April 4. May 2. \*\*1943 September 3. \*\*1947 April 8. \*\*1948 July 31. \*\*1949 April 23. \*\*1950 March 22. July 14. \*\*1951 October 4. \*\*1952 June 12. July 2. \*\*1953 September 8. \*\*1954 March 17. April 19. May 20. June 10, 11. July 5, 14. \*\*1955 July 23, 27. August 11. September 1. November 12, 14. \*\*1956 January 16, 23, 30. March 8, 24. April 12, 19, 20, 25, 27. May 4, 23. June 5, 9. August 4. \*\*1957 January 8. March 28. May 20. June 6, 27. August 15, 24, 25, 27. September 7. \*\*1958 January 6, 18. March 25, 31. April 3, 29. May 4. June 11. August 1, 16. \*\*1959 February 8.

March 16. June 27. August 1. September 4. October 17. \*\*1960 February 24. May 3, 4, 5, 21, 22, 24, 30. June 1, 21, 22. July 7. November 12, 21. December 24, 31. \*\*1961 January 16. March 2, 6. April 12. June 21, 25. July 2, 11, 12, 15, 17, 18, 21, 22, 27, 28, 31. August 7, 9, 11, 22. October 13, 16, 19. November 4, 22, 25, 27, 30. December 3, 22, 23, 26, 31. \*\*1962 January 6, 12, 13, 18, 23, 31. February 3, 7, 8, March 6, 22, 24. April 7, 8, 24. May 19. June 10, 15, 22, 23, 29. July 30. August 1, 8. September 6, 8, 25, 26. October 1, 5, 9, 10, 13, 17 19, 20, 26, 31. November 6, 7, 13, 14, 17. December 2, 10, 12, 15, 18, 19, 24. \*\*1963 January 7, 19, 31. February 11, 25, 26. March 18, 26. April 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 29, 30. May 4, 7, 10, 14, 18. June 11. July 13, 14, 20. August 8, 12, 22. October 4, 7, 16. November 9, 10, 19, 20. December 14, 23 \*\*1964 January 10, 11. February 10. March 2, 31. April 6, 18. May 20, 26, 30. June 2, 6, 23. July 7, 8, 10, 14, 15, 17, 18, 29. August 5, 7, 15, 16.

September 17. October 6, 12, 13, 20, 21. November 26, 28. December 1, 14, 18. \*\*1965 January 17, 19. February 2, 6, 19. March 14. April 13, 23, 29. May 17. June 5, 10. July 1. August 7. September 9, 11, 29. \*\*1966 March 14, 16. April 11, 23. May 9, 10, 15. June 26. July 2, 8, 10, 21. October 3. December 7, 25. \*\*1967 January 2. February 26. March 1, 6. May 22, 23, 29, 30. June 3, 6, 8, 9, 10, 16. July 1, 7. December 23. SUNDAY REVIEW PIECES \*The New York Times \*\*1947 January 5, 19. February 9. April 27. June 22, 29. July 27. November 9, 16. December 14, 28. \*\*1948 January 18. March 7. April 25. May 23. June 6, 13, 27. July 4, 25. August 15, 22. September 19, 26. November 7, 28. December 5. \*\*1949 March 28. June 19, 24. July 6 ("Brass Hats"), 24, 31. August 7, 14.

September 25. October 2, 9, 23. December 25. \*\*1950 February 5. March 26 ("Nationalist Operations on China's Mainland"-map). April 2. May 7, 21. June 11, 25. July 2, 9, 16 ("Tanks - Theirs, and Ours"), 16 (signed), 23, 30. August 6, 13, 20, 27. September 3, 10, 17, 24. October 8. November 12. December 3, 10, 17, 24, 31. \*\*1951 January 7, 14, 28. February 11, 18. March 18. April 8, 15, 22, 29. May 6, 13, 20, 27. June 3, 17, 24. July 8, 15, 29. September 2, 9, 16, 23, 30. October 28. November 4, 18. December 2, 9. \*\*1952 January 20. February 3, 10. March 30. April 27. May 11, 25. June 15, 22. September 28. October 19. November 9. December 14. \*\*1953 January 4. February 1, 8, 15, 22. March 8, 15, 22, 29. April 5, 12, 26. May 3, 10. June 7, 14, 21, 26. August 2. September 6, 20. October 11 November 1, 8, 23. December 13, 20. \*\*1954 January 24. February 7. March 7, 21, 28. April 25. May 2, 16, 20 ("Prisoners As Pawns"), 23, 30.

June 20. July 11, 25. August 1, 8. September 12, 19, 26. December 5, 19, 26. \*\*1955 January 2, 16, 30. February 6, 13, 20. March 13, 20, 27. April 10. May 1, 1("Admiral John H. Towers") 15, 22, 29. June 3 or 5, 19. July 24. September 18. November 27. December 11, 18. \*\*1956 January 1, 22, 29. February 5, 26. March 11. April 29. May 13, 20, 27. July 1, 29. September 16, 23. November 4, 18. December 23. \*\*1957 January 20, 27. February 3, 17, 24. March 3, 10, 31. April 22. June 16. July 14, 28. August 4, 11, 18. September 1.

November 3.

# Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## **Preferred Titles**

*New York times Panama Canal Treaties (1977 September 7) Reader's digest* 

# Subjects

Armed Forces Cold War Conservatism -- United States Journalism Journalists Korean War, 1950-1953 Military art and science Military history, Modern -- 20th Century Publishers and publishing -- United States Vietnam War, 1961-1975 World politics -- 1945-1989 World War, 1939-1945

## **Geographic Names**

Asia Europe Great Britain Middle East South America -- Description and travel Soviet Union -- Description and travel Soviet Union -- Military relations -- United States Spain -- History -- Civil War, 1936-1939 United States -- Foreign relations United States -- Foreign relations United States -- Military policy United States -- Military relations -- Soviet Union United States -- Politics and government --20th Century

# Occupations

Authors

# Names

Adler, Julius Ochs, 1892-1955 Alden, John Doughty, 1921-

Baldwin, Hanson Weightman, 1903-1991 Baldwin, Oliver P., 1850-1932 Baruch, Bernard M. (Bernard Mannes), 1870-1965 Bernays, Edward L., 1891-1995 Bissell, Richard M. (Richard Mervin), 1909-1994 Bowles, Chester, 1901-1986 Burke, Arleigh A., 1901-1996 Byrd, Richard Evelyn, 1888-1957 Catledge, Turner, 1901-1983 Clark, Joseph S., 1901-1990 Clark, Mark W. (Mark Wayne), 1896-1984 Connally, John Bowden, 1917-1993 Cowles, John, 1898-1983 Craig, Malin, 1875-1945 Crittenberger, Willis Dale, 1890-1980 Dabney, Virginius, 1901-1995 Daniel, Clifton, 1912-2000 Denfeld, Louis E. (Louis Emil), 1891-1972 Dooman, Eugene H., 1890-1969 Douglas, Paul H. (Paul Howard), 1892-1976 Dryfoos, Orvil E. (Orvil Eugene), 1912-1963 Dulles, Allen, 1893-1969 Dulles, John Foster, 1888-1959 Dupuy, Trevor N. (Trevor Nevitt), 1916-1995 Eaker, Ira, 1896-1987 Eberstadt, Ferdinand Eisenhower, Dwight D. (Dwight David), 1890-1969 Fall. Bernard B., 1926-1967 Farrell, James T. (James Thomas), 1904-1979 Fischer, Louis, 1896-1970 Fish, Hamilton, 1888-1946 Forrestal, James, 1892-1949 Fulbright, J. William (James William), 1905-1995 Gates, Thomas S. Gavin, James M. (James Maurice), 1907-1990 Gilpatric, Roswell L. (Roswell Leavitt), 1906-1996 Goldwater, Barry M. (Barry Morris), 1909-1998 Gruenther, Alfred M. (Alfred Maximilian), 1899-1983 Hadas, Moses, 1900-1966 Hartley, Livingston, 1900-Heinl, Robert Debs, 1916-1979 Hensel, H. Struve (Herman Struve), 1901-1991 Hilsman, Roger, 1919-Holifield, Chet, 1903-1995 Hoover, Herbert, 1874-1964 Hurley, Patrick J. (Patrick Jay), 1883-1963

Irvine, Reed James, Edward Leland, 1890-1951 Johnson, Louis Arthur, 1891-1966 Klein, Julius, 1886-Knopf, Alfred A., 1892-1984 Knox, Frank, 1874-1944 Korth, Fred, 1909-1998 Krock, Arthur, 1886-1974 Lapp, Ralph E., 1917-2004 Lemnitzer, Lyman L. (Lyman Louis), 1899-1988 Lewis, Hobart D. (Hobart Durbin), 1909-Libby, Frederick J. (Frederick Joseph), 1874-1970 Liddell Hart, Basil Henry, Sir, 1895-1970 Lippmann, Walter, 1889-1974 Mansfield, Mike, 1903-2001 Markel, Lester, 1894-Marshall, George C. (George Catlett), 1880-1959 Mattingly, Garrett, 1900-1962 McCain, John S. (John Sidney), 1911-1981 McNamara, Robert S., 1916-2009 Michaelis, Herbert, 1904-Morison, Samuel Eliot, 1887-1976 Moyers, Bill D. Muste, A. J. (Abraham John), 1885-1967 Nelson, Gaylord, 1916-2005 Nickerson, Hoffman, 1888-1965 Nimitz, Chester W. (Chester William), 1885-1966 Nixon, Richard M. (Richard Milhous), 1913-1994 Norstad, Lauris, 1907-1988 Oakes, John Bertram, 1913-Ochs, Adolph S. (Adolph Simon), 1858-1935 Ogburn, Charlton, 1882-1962 Pace, Frank, Jr., 1912-1988 Puleston, W. D. (William Dilworth), 1881-Quesada, Elwood R. (Elwood Richard), 1904-1993 Radford, Arthur William, 1896-1973 Reston, James, 1909-1995 Rickover, Hyman George, 1900-1986 Russell, Richard B. (Richard Brevard), 1897-1971 Salinger, Pierre, 1925-2004 Salisbury, Harrison E. (Harrison Evans), 1908-1993 Sandoz, Mari, 1896-1966 Sebald, William J. (William Joseph), 1901-1980 Sherrod, Robert Lee, 1909-1994 Sikorsky, Igor I., Jr., 1929-Smith, Truman, 1893-1970 Stallings, Laurence, 1894-1968 Stark, Harold R. (Harold Raynsford), 1880-1972 Stout, Rex, 1886-1975 Stratemeyer, George E., 1890-1969 Strauss, Lewis L. Sulzberger, Arthur Hays, 1891-1968

Sulzberger, Arthur Ochs, 1926-2012 Taylor, Maxwell D. (Maxwell Davenport), 1901-1987 Twining, Nathan F. (Nathan Farragut), 1897-1982 Watson, Mark Skinner Wedemeyer, Albert C. (Albert Coady), 1896-1989 Westmoreland, William C. (William Childs), 1914-2005 Wheeler, Earle G. (Earle Gilmore), 1908-1975 Williams, T. Harry (Thomas Harry), 1909-1979

## **Corporate Bodies**

Council on Foreign Relations Grenfell Labrador Medical Mission -- History United States. Department of Defense United States. Navy United States Naval Academy